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Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Ann Cole 
Wednesday, March 30, 2011 10:54 AM 
Marguerite McLean; Ed Carter 
Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
FW: Pleading Accepted On Case: 11-1656 

FPSC, eLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
~Ad.""""ctre ....... c......

'DocuMENT NO. 0 IS'JS - I 0 
DISTRIBtmON: 

-----Original Message----­
From: efile@1 dca.org [mailto:efile@1 dca.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 9:09 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subject: Pleading Accepted On Case: 11-1656 

Your Notice of Appeal Filed has been accepted and is now on the docket. 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 20111:50 PM 

To: Shannon Hudson; Ralph Jaeger 

Cc: Lynn Deamer 

Subject: Dkt 100104-WU - DN 00327-11 

Attachments: 00327-11.pdf 

FYI: The Clerk's Office received today DN 00327-11 (See attachment to e­
mail): 

WMSI (Chase) - Letter dated 1/13/11 with attached revised rate sheet 
pages 15.1,17,18,24.0,24.1 and 24.2 and customer notice, filed 
pursuant to Order PSC-II-00I0-SC-WU. 

In WMSI's cover letter, they stated that the customer notice needs to be 
sent to the customers tomorrow and they are asking for approval of the 
revised rate sheet pages. 

mARqUE'RtCE' D. mclE'AD 
Co(nmtsstOT) OE'PUCY ClE'RK tt 
FloRfoA PUBUC SE'RvfcE' como1fsstOT) 
2540 SDumARt> OAK BOulE'VARO 
CALlADASSE'E' , FloRfOA 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

2/17/2012 
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From: Maggie Moody [mmoody@mCCallmoodylaw.coml 

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 3:59 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Docket 100104-WU -1st DCA Appeal (No. 1D11-1656) 

Attachments: 04-15-11 Order to Show Cause. pdf 

Ms. McLean, 


~apologiZe for t~e delay in responding, I have been out of the office. On April 15 2011 the First District 

Sou~ of Appe~ll~sued an Order to Show Cause in Water Management Services: Inc. v'. Florida Public 


ervlce Commission, Case No. 1D11-1656, L.T, No. 100104-WU, which stated in pertinent part: 


The' iss~rice of this' order shall have the' sameeffe'Ct ont . , 

service of a "!:lotion to dismiss, i.e .• it tolls the time for prepara1 


record and the filing of the briefs until the jurisdictional issue n 


order is resolved by the court. See Fla. R. App. P. 9.300(b). 


I have a~ached the full order for your convenient reference but believe this addresses the question of 
preparation of the record until further order of the Court of Appeal. 

Enjoy this day, 

~~ 
Maggie McCall Moody 

Protecting Pamifies anaPortunes 
mccallmoodylaw.com 

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway 
Suite 103 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 
850/656-7753 
Fax: 866/675-3869 
mmQody@mccallmQodylaw.cQm 

Client confidentiality: If this is a communication to a third party and our client is also a recipient it is 
intended that this opening of attorney client privilege be strictly limited to the contents of this 
communication. 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, 
'lVe inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any 
3ttachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be 
Jsed, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, 
narketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein. 

rhe information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is 
.,tended only for the use of the person named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
lereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly 
lrohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all 

l/13/2012 
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copies of the original message. 


From: Marguerite McLean [mailto:mmclean@psc.state.f1.us] 

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 12:51 PM 

To: Maggie Moody 

Subject: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1011-1656) 


Ms. Moody. 

I am inquiring as to the pending appeal with the 1st DCA: 

Water Management Services. Inc. '.Is. Florida Public Service Commission 

PSC Docket No. 1001O'f-WU. 1st DCA No. lDl'-1656. 


The record is due to be filed with the 1st DCA by 7/18/11. 

Do you anticipate a withdrawal or dismissal of this case with the 1st DCA? 


If so, i will not prepare the invoice for you for the preparation of the appeal. and i will plan on not filing 

the appeal record with the Court. 


if this case is to proceed. then i will complete the invoice and the preparation of the record for filing. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

1113/2012 
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DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRICT 

2000 Drayton Drive 


Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 

Telephone No. (850) 488-6151 


April 15, 2011 

CASE NO.: 1011·1656 
L.T. No. : 100104-WU 

Water Management v. Florida Public Service 
Services Inc. Commission 

Appellant I Petitioner(s), Appellee I Respon'dent(s}. 

BY ORDER OF THE COURT: 
On the Court's own motion, the appellant is hereby directed to show cause, 

within 1 0 day~ of the date of this order, why the appeal should not be dismissed as 

premature b~cause it is unclear to the Court that the order on appeal is final agency 

action that may be appealed pursuant to section 120.68, Florida Statutes (2010). See 

Fla. R.~App:p; 9.030'(bj(1)(C);Hillv. Division of Retirement, 687 So. 2d 1376, 1377 

(Fla. 1sfDC~ 1997) (providint;J',test forfinaiityfor'administrafive orders);·'J.M.·v;:Agency 

for Persons with Disabilities, 93850. 2d 535, 537-538 (Fla. 1 sf DCA 2006) 

(distinguishing final agency action from interlocutory administrative order that 

contemplates further proceedings). Specifically, it appears that additional proceedings 

are contemplated to resolve related issues. First, the order indicates, on page 64, that 

a "cash flow audit" will be initiated that may result in an adjustment for imprudence. 

Also on page 64, the order directs the utility to showcause why it should not be fined. 

Finally, on page 63, the order provides that if the utility files a "reduction in the rates due 

to the amortized rate case expense" in conjunction with "a price index and/or pass­

through increase or decrease," separate data shall be filed. If any pleading or order is 

referenced iri~the response, a copy of the document shall be attached to the response. 

Failure to timely comply with this order may result in the imposition of sanctions, 

which may include' dismlssal'oftheappeal,withoaffurther OpportunitY tbbi:iheard}: . 
Florid'a'RUle 'M Appellate Procedu're 9.410.' ...... ': ..~ .. '.:. . :i 

. ,")' ".. ;,-ti ,t' -. ,",'" .. '-','- -' '-'. . _ _ ," - •

The iss Uf:lnce of this order shall have the same effect on the proceedings as 

serVice of amotion to dismiss, i.e., it tolls the time for preparation and filing of the 

record and the 'filing of the briefs until the jurisdictional issue raised by the show cause 

order is resolved by the court. See Fla. R. App. P. 9.300(b). 



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is (a true copy of) the original court order. 

Served: 

Maggie Mccan Moody 
Erik Sayler :: 
Ralph R. Jaeger 

;. 

J. R. Kelly. 
Curt Kiser 

Joseph A. Mcglothlin 
Mary Ann Helton 

am 

J~VVHEELER,CLERK
} 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 

LiSA POLAK ElXiAR COMMISSION CLERK 

RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 

EDUARDO E. BALBlS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

,uhIie~.er&i:c.e Qlommtssinn 
November 16, 2011 FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOl\lDb"NCE 

""" Admill;.strnt.hre_ . .Pltl"tit::3_CODsumer 
DOCUMENT NOP) S1S-1 0 

C. Vincent LoCurto, Esquire DI '"'TRIE,I -·r.v'\l\l'.:SU.f. ·\..,h. 
The LoCurto Law Firm, P.A. 
2804 Remington Green Circle, First Floor 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Re: 1st District Court of Appeal Case No. IDll-1656 - Water Management Services, Inc. 
vs. Florida Public Service Commission, PSC Docket No. 1 00104-WU 

Dear Mr. LoCurto: 

Enclosed is the second amended index to the corrected record on appeal regarding the above­
referenced docket. The corrected record on appeal has been transmitted to the 1st District Court of 
Appeal on this date. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me. 

:;:3d

Ann Cole 

Commission Clerk 


AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Rosanne Gervasi, Office ofthe General Counsel 
Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel 
Joseph McGlothlin, Office of the Public Counsel 
1. R. Kelly, Office of the Public Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE O"'FlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALl..AHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.comlnternetE-mail: contact@psc.state.fi.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fi.us
http://www.floridapsc.comlnternet


SECOND AMENDED INDEX (BY DATE) 


PSC DOCKET NO. lOOl04-WU 


Pursuant to Rule 9.200(d)(1)(B), Fla.R.App.P, each volume has a cover sheet 
containing the name of the lower tribunal and the style and number of the case. 

Volume 1 

DATE 

03/08110 Letter dated March 8, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey 
Law Firm, to Chairman Argenziano, Florida Public Service 
Commission ("Commission"), requesting approval of test 
year for rate increase in Franklin County, on behalf of 
Water Management Services, Inc. ("WMSI") ......................................... 1-3 

04/05/10 Letter dated April 2, 2010, from Chairman Argenziano, 
Commissioner, to Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm, 
responding to letter dated March 8, 2010, regarding WMSI's 
proposed rate case and requesting the complete petition, 
MFRs, and filing fee to be filed no later than May 25, 2010 ................... 4-5 

05/25110 Letter dated May 25,2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey 
Law Firm, to Commission Clerk forwarding application 
for interim and permanent increase in rates and charges 
and increased service availability charges, minimum filing 
requirements ("MFRs"), maps, tariffs, filing fees, direct 
testimony, and exhibits, on behalf of WMSI ........................................... 6-7 

05/25110 Application for interim and permanent increase in rates and 
charges and increased service availability charges, on behalf 
of WMSI ................................................................................................ 8-50 

** [NOTE: Exhibit C to this application contains an over-sized 
map which has not been included in the record. Pursuant to 
rt District Court ofAppeal's Administrative Order No. 10-4, 
Paragraph 2h, " ...Ifa party wishes to request that the actual 
exhibits or physical evidence and not an electronic version 
be sent to this court with the record on appeal, the moving 
party shall file a motion specifically addreSSing the need for 
the court to receive the designated exhibits andjustify why 
the filing of the physical exhibits or evidence is necessary ... H} 
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OS/25110 Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume I, for test 
year ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI. 
[Clerk note: This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct 
testimony of Frank Seidman] ............................................................. 51-153 

OS/25110 Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume II, for test 
year ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI. 
[Clerk note: This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct 
testimony of Frank Seidman] ........................................................... 154-178 

OS/25110 Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume III, for test 
year ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI. 
[Clerk note: This document is part ofExhibit FS-2 to direct 
testimony of Frank Seidman] [See Volume 2 for continued 
pages] ............................................................................................... 179-200 

Volume 2 

OS/25/10 [Continuation of] Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, 
Volume III, for test year ended December 3 1 , 2009, on 
behalf of WMSI. [Clerk note: This document is part of 
Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of Frank Seidman] ....................... 201-325 

OS/25/10 

** 

Detailed map, Exhibit C to application for interim and 
permanent increase in rates and charges and increased 
service availability charges, on behalf of WMSI ..................................... 326 
[NOTE: Exhibit C to this application contains an over-sized 
map which has not been included in the record. Pursuant to 

1st District Court ofAppeal's Administrative Order No. 10-4, 
Paragraph 2h, " ... Ifa party wishes to request that the actual 
exhibits or physical evidence and not an electronic version 
be sent to this court with the record on appeal, the moving 
party shalljile a motion specifically addressing the needfor 
the court to receive the designated exhibits and justify why 
the filing of the physical exhibits or evidence is necessary... HJ 

OS/25110 Direct testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibits FS-l 
and FS-3, on behalf ofWMSI.. ........................................................ 327-373 

OS/25/10 Direct testimony of Gene D. Brown, on behalf ofWMSI ............... 374-393 

OS/25/10 Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed interim rates, 
on behalf of WMSI .......................................................................... 394-399 

OS/25/10 Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed permanent rates, 
on behalf of WMSI [See Volume 3 for continued pages] ...................... .400 
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Volume 3 

05/25110 

05/28110 

06/03110 

06/04110 

06/10110 

06116/10 

06124110 

06/28/10 

06/30110 

[Continuation of] Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed 
permanent rates, on behalf of WMSI.. ............................................. 401-406 

Commission receipt of$3,500 and $1,750 payments record 
from WMSI for rate case filing fees, Deposit 046 dated 
June 1,201 0 ..................................................................................... 407-408 

Letter dated June 3, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law 
Firm, to Commission Clerk memorializing in writing 
agreement to waive applicable provisions of Sections 
367.081 and 367.082, F .S.; advising waiver is limited, based 
on staffs recommendation to be considered at the 
August 3, 2010, agenda conference, on behalf of WMSI.. .............. 409-410 

Notice of intervention, on behalf of the Citizens of the State 
of Florida ("Citizens"), by and through J.R. Kelly, Public 
Counsel ("OPC") ............................................................................. 411-413 


Letter dated June 9,2010, from Clarence Prestwood, 
Commission, to Gene Brown, WMSI, advising Commission 
will conduct an audit (Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1); 
formal report expected to be issued for internal Commission 
use on August 9, 2010 .............................................................................. 414 

Order PSC-I0-0392-PCO-WU acknowledging intervention 
[by Citizens, by and through OPC] ......................................................... .415 

Letter dated June 22, 2010, to Lisa Scoles, Radey Law Firm, 
from Marshall Willis, Commission, advising MFRs are 
complete and the official filing date is established as of 
May 25, 2010 ........................................................................................... 416 

Letter dated June 28,2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law 
Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached updated pages for 
Clerk's copy ofVolume 1 of MFRs, on behalf of WMSI.. .............. 417-436 

Memorandum dated June 30, 2010, from Keino Young, 
Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons 
advising of informal meeting to be held July 2, 2010, at 
10:30 a.m., Room 154, Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard 
Oak Blvd, in Tallahassee ......................................................................... 437 
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07102110 Notice of service with attached request to pennit entry upon 
land and property for inspection of system, on behalf of 
Citizens, by and through OPC ......................................................... 438-443 

07/07110 Notice of service ofWMSI's response to OPC's request 
to pennit entry upon land and property for inspection of 
system .............................................................................................. 444-446 

07/07/10 WMSI's request for confidential classification of 
infonnation provided in response to staffs audit Request 
No.2 (document number 05550-10) ................................................ 447-451 

07/07/10 WMSI's confidential infonnation related to a 2008 
litigation settlement between WMSJ and McWane, Inc., 
Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh Brothers 
Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., 
in response to staffs audit request for information 
([HIS NUMBERED CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT HAS 
BEEN TRANSMITTED TO THE UPPER TRIBUNAL 
SEPERA TEL Y) ............................................................................... 452-463 

07/07110 Redacted version of WMSI' s confidential infonnation 
related to a 2008 litigation settlement between WMSI and 
McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., 
Boh Brothers Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship 
Contracting, Inc., in response to staffs audit request for 
information (document number 05550-10) ...................................... 464-476 

07/13/10 Order PSC-l 0-0449-PCO-WU establishing procedure ................... 477-486 

07/22/1 0 Memorandum dated July 22, 2010, from the Commission's 
Division of Economic Regulation and Office of the General 
Counsel to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff 
recommendation for the August 3, 2010, Commission 
conference ........................................................................................ 487-503 

07126110 Notice of service of WMSI' s amended response to OPC's 
request to permit entry upon land and property for inspection 
of system .......................................................................................... 504-506 

07/30110 Letter dated July 30, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law 
Finn, to Commission Clerk with attached affidavit of proof 
of publication and copy of notice, on behalf ofWMSI ................... 507-509 

08/03110 Commission vote sheet, Item No.9, from August 3, 2010, 
regular Commission conference ...................................................... 510-511 
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08/06/10 Transcript of August 3, 2010, Commission conference, 
Item No. 9 ........................................................................................ 512-518 

08/0911 0 Memorandum dated August 9, 2010, from Commission's 
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division 
of Economic Regulation with attached audit report for 
WMSI; any response by utility should be sent to Office of 
Commission Clerk (Audit Control No.1 0-159-1-1) ....................... 519-537 

08/10110 Memorandum dated August 10,2010, from Ralph Jaeger, 
Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons 
advising of informal issue identification meeting to be 
held August 26,2010, at 10:00 a.m., Room 154, Gunter 
Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, in Tallahassee ................................. 538 

08112110 Order PSC-l 0-0513-PCO-WU suspending rates and 
approving interim revenue increase ................................................. 539-554 

08/2311 0 Direct testimony of Donna Ramas and Exhibits Appendix I 
and Exhibits DR-l through DR-14, on behalf of Citizens, 
by and through OPC [See Volume 4 for continued pages] .............. 555-600 

Volume 4 

08/2311 0 [Continuation of] Direct testimony of Donna Ramas and 
Exhibits Appendix I and Exhibits DR-l through DR-14, 
on behalf of Citizens, by and through OPC ..................................... 601-722 

08/2311 0 Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and Exhibits 
ATW-l through ATW-5, on behalf of Citizens, by and 
through OPC .................................................................................... 723-760 

08/25/] 0 Memorandum dated August 24,2010, from Ralph Jaeger, 
Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons 
advising of rescheduled informal issue identification 
meeting to be held September 1, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., 
Room 154, Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
in Tallahassee ........................................................................................... 761 

08/25110 Notice of prehearing for publication in September 3, 2010, 
Florida Administrative Weekly ........................................................ 762-763 

08/3] 11 0 First Order PSC-l 0-0549-PCO-WU revising order 
establishing procedure ..................................................................... 764-765 
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09/01110 Memorandum dated August 31,2010, from Commission's 
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division 
of Economic Regulation with attached revised pages 7 and 
8 for the audit report issued by memo dated August 9, 2010 
(Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1) ...................................................... 766-768 

09/02110 (Corrected) Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and 
Exhibits ATW-l through ATW-5, on behalf of Citizens, by 
and through OPC [See Volume 5 for continued pages] ................... 769-800 

Volume 5 

09/02110 [Continuation of] (Corrected) Direct testimony of Andrew 
T. Woodcock and Exhibits ATW-l through ATW-5, on 
behalf of Citizens, by and through OPC .......................................... 801-807 

09/03/10 Notice of pre hearing conference to be held 
September 27,2010, at 1 :30 p.m., Room 148, Betty Easley 
Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, in Tallahassee ............... 808-809 

09/03110 Direct testimony of Cliff McKeown and Exhibit CM-1, 
on behalf of Commission ................................................................. 810-817 

09/03/10 Direct testimony of Angela Chelette, on behalf of 
Commission ..................................................................................... 818-826 

09/03110 Direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac and Exhibit DMD-l, 
on behalf of Commission ................................................................. 827-853 

09/07110 Notice of customer service hearings and technical hearing 
to be held October 5, 2010, at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., 
St. George Island Volunteer Fire Department, 324 East 
Pine Avenue, in Eastpoint.. .............................................................. 854-856 

09/07110 Notice of service of WMSI' s second set of interrogatories 
and second request for production to OPC (which was 
objected to on 911711 0) ................................................................... 857-859 

09/08110 Notice of customer service hearings and technical hearing 
for publication in September 17, 2010, Florida 
Administrative Weekly .................................................................... 860-861 
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09/15/10 

09117110 

09/17110 

Volume 6 

09/17110 

Volume 7 

09/17/10 

Volume 8 

09117110 

09117110 

09117110 

Letter dated September 15, 2010, from Commission Clerk 
to Robert Brooks, Citizens State Bank, and Lisa C. Scoles, 
Radey Law Firm, forwarding original executed escrow 
agreement and advising the attached third executed, 
original escrow agreement will be placed in the docket file ............ 862-868 

Citizens' objections to WMSI's second interrogatories 
(Nos. 4-15) and second request for production of 
(Nos. 3-8) ......................................................................................... 869-876 

Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown and Exhibits 
GB-l through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI. [CLK note: 
Document has been redacted to remove reference of 
social security number.] [See Volume 6 for continued 
pages] ............................................................................................ 877-1,000 


[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown 

and Exhibits GB-l through GB-16, on behalfof WMSI. 

[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove 

reference of social security number.] [See Volume 7 for 

continued pages] ........................................................................ 1 ,00 I -1 ,200 


[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown 

and Exhibits GB-l through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI. 

[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove 

reference of social security number.] [See Volume 8 for 

continued pages] ........................................................................ 1,201-1,400 


[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown 

and Exhibits GB-l through GB- I 6, on behalf of WMSI. 

[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove 

reference of social security number.] ......................................... 1,401-1,411 


Rebuttal testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibit FS-4, 

on behalf of WMSI .................................................................... 1,412-1,434 


Rebuttal testimony of Barbara S. Withers and Exhibits 

BSW-l through BSW-4, on behalf ofWMSI............................ 1,435-1,460 
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09117/10 

Volume 9 

09117110 

09/20110 

09/20110 

09/20/10 

09120110 

09/20110 

09/22/10 

09/22/10 

09127110 

Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli and Exhibits 
MS-l through MS-3, on behalf ofWMSI [See Volume 9 
for continued pages] ................................................................... 1,461-1,600 

[Continuation of] Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli 
and Exhibits MS-l through MS-3, on behalf of WMSL........... 1,601-1,724 

Commission staffs prehearing statement .................................. 1,725-1,734 


Prehearing statement of OPC, on behalf of Citizens ................. 1,735-1,751 


WMSI'sprehearing statement .................................................... 1,752-1765 


WMSI's supplemental documentation related to request 
for confidential classification of information provided in 
response to staffs audit Request No. 2 (document number 
07868-1 0) ................................................................................... 1,766-1,768 

WMSI's confidential supplemental documentation 
related to a 2008 litigation settlement between WMSI 
and McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply 
Company, Inc., Boh Brothers Construction Co., LLC, 
and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in response to staffs 
audit Request No.2, which should replace confidential 
document, filed 07/07110 (document number 05550-10) 
(THIS NUMBERED CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT HAS 
BEEN TRANSMITTED TO THE UPPER TRIBUNAL 
SEPERA TELY) ......................................................................... 1,769-1,772 

Memorandum dated September 22, 2010, from Ralph 
Jaeger, Commission, to Commission Clerk with attached 
revised page 7 of direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac, 
and request to substitute corrected page 7 for originally 
filed version .......................................................................................... 1,773 

Order PSC-l 0-0586-CFO-WU granting confidential 
classification for documents produced in response to 
audit request No.2 (document numbers 07868-10 and 
05550-10) ................................................................................... 1,774-1,777 

OPC's motion to strike portions of WMSI's rebuttal 
testimony, on behalf of Citizens [See Volume 10 
for continued pages] ................................................................... 1,778-1,800 
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Volume 10 

09/27110 

09/27110 

09/29110 

09/3011 0 

09/30110 

10/04110 

1011511 0 

Volume 11 

[Continuation of] OPC's motion to strike portions of 
WMSI's rebuttal testimony, on behalf of Citizens ..................... 1,801-1,812 

Notice of service [of Citizens' answers to WMSI's 
second set of interrogatories (Nos. 4-15) and second 
request for production of documents (Nos. 3-8), by 
and through OPC ........................................................................ 1,813-1,815 


WMSI's response to OPe's motion to strike portions 
of WMSI's rebuttal testimony .................................................... 1,816-1,826 

Transcript of prehearing conference held 
September 27, 2010, in Tallahassee ........................................... 1,827-1,869 

Prehearing Order PSC-1 0-0601-PHO-WU ................................ 1,870-1,901 


Order PSC-10-0611-PCO-WU denying OPe's motion 
to strike portions of WMSI's rebuttal testimony ........................ 1,902-1,910 

Transcript of customer service hearings held 
October 5,2010, in St. George Island ........................................ 1,911-2,000 

Pursuant to Rule 9 .200( d)(1 )(A), Fla.R.App.P, the hearing transcript, filed 

October 15,2010, is incorporated at the end of the record and has not been renumbered. 


10115/10 Hearing Exhibit 1 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,001-2,012 

1011511 0 Hearing Exhibit 2 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in st. George Island ............................................................ 2,013-2,026 

10115110 Hearing Exhibit 3 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island [See Volume 12 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 2,027-2,200 

Volume 12 

10115110 [Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 3 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 2,201-2,302 

1011511 0 Hearing Exhibit 4 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,303-2,324 
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10115110 	 Hearing Exhibit 5 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,325-2,328 

1011511 0 	 Hearing Exhibit 6 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island ............................................................ 2,329-2,330 

10/15/10 	 Hearing Exhibit 7 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,331-2,342 

10115110 	 Hearing Exhibit 8 of the October 5-6,2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,343-2,344 

1011511 0 	 Hearing Exhibit 9 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,345-2,346 

10115110 	 Hearing Exhibit 10 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,347-2,350 

10115110 	 Hearing Exhibit 11 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,351-2,370 

10/1511 0 	 Hearing Exhibit 12 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,371-2,376 

10/1511 0 	 Hearing Exhibit 13 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,377-2,381 

10115/10 	 Hearing Exhibit 14 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ....................................................................... 2,382 

10115110 	 Hearing Exhibit 15 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,383-2,386 

10/15110 	 Hearing Exhibit 16 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,387-2,388 

10115110 	 Hearing Exhibit 17 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,389-2,399 

10115110 	 Hearing Exhibit 18 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island [See Volume 13 for continued 
pages] .................................................................................................... 2,400 

10 




Volume 13 

10/15/10 

10115110 

10/15110 

10115110 

10/1511 0 

1011511 0 

10/15/1 0 

10/15/10 

10/15/10 

10115/1 0 

Volume 14 

10/15/10 

10/15/10 

10/15/1 0 

10/15/10 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 18 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 2,401-2,402 

Hearing Exhibit 19 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,403-2,414 

Hearing Exhibit 20 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,415-2,418 

Hearing Exhibit 21 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,419-2,423 

Hearing Exhibit 22 of the October 5-6, 20 10, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,424-2,435 

Hearing Exhibit 23 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,436-2,439 

Hearing Exhibit 24 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,440-2,442 

Hearing Exhibit 25 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,443-2,466 

Hearing Exhibit 26 of the October 5-6,2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,467-2,491 

Hearing Exhibit 27 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island [See Volume 14 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 2,492-2,600 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 27 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 2,601-2,632 

Hearing Exhibit 28 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,633-2,637 

Hearing Exhibit 29 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,638-2,645 

Hearing Exhibit 30 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,646-2,650 
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1011511 0 

10115110 

Volume 15 

10/1511 0 

Volume 16 

10115110 

10115110 

10115/10 

1011511 0 

Volume 17 

1011511 0 

10/1511 0 

Volume 18 

10115110 

Hearing Exhibit 31 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 2,651-2,674 

Hearing Exhibit 32 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island [See Volume 15 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 2,675-2,800 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 32 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in st. George Island 
[See Volume 16 for continued pages] ........................................ 2,801-3,000 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 32 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island .............. 3,001-3,103 

Hearing Exhibit 33 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 3,104-3,106 

Hearing Exhi bit 34 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 3,107-3,183 

Hearing Exhibit 35 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island [See Volume 17 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 3,184-3,200 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 35 of the 
October 5-6,2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 3,201-3,216 

Hearing Exhibit 36 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island [See Volume 18 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 3,217-3,400 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island 
[See Volume 19 for continued pages] ........................................ 3,401-3,600 
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Volume 19 

10115110 

Volume 20 

10115110 

Volume 21 

10115110 

Volume 22 

10115110 

Volume 23 

10115110 

Volume 24 

10115110 

Volume 25 

10115110 

10115110 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in S1. George Island 
[See Volume 20 for continued pages] ........................................ 3,601-3,800 


[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island 
[See Volume 21 for continued pages]. ....................................... 3,801-4,000 


[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in S1. George Island 
[See Volume 22 for continued pages] ........................................ 4,001-4,200 


[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in S1. George Island 
[See Volume 23 for continued pages] ........................................ 4,201-4,400 

[Continuation ofJ Hearing Exhibit 36 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island 
[See Volume 24 for continued pages] ........................................ 4,401-4,600 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 36 of the 
October 5-6,2010, hearing held in S1. George Island 
[See Volume 25 for continued pages] ........................................ 4,601-4,800 

[Continuation ofJ Hearing Exhibit 36 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in S1. George Island .............. 4,801-4,863 

Hearing Exhibit 37 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island [See Volume 26 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 4,864-5,000 
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Volume 26 

10115110 

10115110 

Volume 27 

10/15110 

Volume 28 

10115110 

10/15110 

10115110 

10115110 

10115110 

1011511 0 

10/1511 0 

Volume 29 

10115/10 

10115110 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 37 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 5,001-5,052 

Hearing Exhibit 38 of the October 5-6,2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island [See Volume 27 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 5,053-5,200 


[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 38 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island 
[See Volume 28 for continued pages] ........................................ 5,201-5,400 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 38 of the 
October 5-6,2010, hearing held in S1. George Island ............... 5,401-5,432 

Hearing Exhibit 39 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,433-5,477 

Hearing Exhibit 40 ofthe October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island ............................................................ 5,478-5,480 

Hearing Exhibit 41 ofthe October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,481-5,498 

Hearing Exhibit 42 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ...................................................................... .5,499 

Hearing Exhibit 43 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,500-5,503 

Hearing Exhibit 44 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island [See Volume 29 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 5,504-5,600 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 44 of the 
October 5-6,2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 5,601-5,730 

Hearing Exhibit 45 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,731-5,748 
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1011511 0 

10115110 

10115110 

10115/10 

10115/10 

10115110 

1011511 0 

1011511 0 

Volume 30 

10115/10 

1011511 0 

10115110 

1011511 0 

1011511 0 

10115/10 

Hearing Exhibit 46 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island ....................................................................... 5,749 

Hearing Exhibit 47 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,750-5,751 

Hearing Exhibit 48 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,752-5,756 

Hearing Exhibit 49 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,757-5,764 

Hearing Exhibit 50 ofthe October 5-6, 201 0, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,765-5,766 

Hearing Exhibit 51 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,767-5,790 

Hearing Exhibit 52 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,791-5,796 

Hearing Exhibit 53 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island [See Volume 30 for continued 
pages] ........................................................................................ 5,797-5,800 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 53 of the 
October 5-6,2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 5,801-5,803 

Hearing Exhibit 54 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island ....................................................................... 5,804 

Hearing Exhibit 55 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ....................................................................... 5,805 

Hearing Exhibit 56 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island ............................................................ 5,806-5,807 

Hearing Exhibit 57 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,808-5,809 

Hearing Exhibit 58 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 5,810-5,819 
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10115110 

Volume 31 

10115110 

Volume 32 

10115/10 

10115/10 

10115110 

10115110 

10/15/10 

10/15/10 

10115/10 

10115110 

10115/10 

10/15/10 

10/15/10 

Hearing Exhibit 59 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island [See Volume 31 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 5,820-6,000 

[Continuation of! Hearing Exhibit 59 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island 
[See Volume 32 for continued pages] ........................................ 6,001-6,200 

[Continuation of! Hearing Exhibit 59 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 6,201-6,204 

Hearing Exhibit 60 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,205-6,209 

Hearing Exhibit 61 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,210-6,212 

Hearing Exhibit 62 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,213-6,235 

Hearing Exhibit 63 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island ............................................................ 6,236-6,237 

Hearing Exhibit 64 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,238-6,243 

Hearing Exhibit 65 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island ....................................................................... 6,244 

Hearing Exhibit 66 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,245-6,257 

Hearing Exhibit 67 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,258-6,269 

Hearing Exhibit 68 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,270-6,278 

Hearing Exhibit 69 of the October 5-6,2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,279-6,346 
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10115110 

10115110 

Volume 33 

10115/10 

1011511 0 

10115/10 

1011511 0 

10115110 

10115110 

10115110 

1011511 0 

10115/10 

10115110 

10115110 

Hearing Exhibit 70 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in 81. George Island ............................................................ 6,347-6,357 

Hearing Exhibit 71 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island [See Volume 33 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 6,358-6,400 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 71 of the 
October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 6,401-6,430 

Hearing Exhibit 72 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,431-6,432 

Hearing Exhibit 73 of the October 5-6,2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,433-6,455 

Hearing Exhibit 74 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in 81. George Island ............................................................ 6,456-6,460 

Hearing Exhibit 75 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,461-6,471 

Hearing Exhibit 76 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,472-6,527 

Hearing Exhibit 77 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,528-6,534 

Hearing Exhibit 78 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,535-6,537 

Hearing Exhibit 79 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,538-6,546 

Hearing Exhibit 80 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in 81. George Island ............................................................ 6,547-6,550 

Hearing Exhibit 81 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 
held in S1. George Island [See Volume 34 for continued 
pages] ......................................................................................... 6,551-6,600 
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Volume 34 

10/15/10 

10115110 

10/15/10 

10115/10 

10115110 

Volume 35 

10115110 

1012011 0 

10/28/10 

10129/10 

10129/10 

1110511 0 

[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 81 of the 

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 6,601-6,712 


Hearing Exhibit 82 of the October 5-6, 2010, 

hearing held in St. George Island ............................................... 6,713-6,771 


Hearing Exhibit 83 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 

held in St. George Island ....................................................................... 6,772 


Hearing Exhibit 84 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 

held in St. George Island ............................................................ 6,773-6,775 


Hearing Exhibit 85 of the October 5-6, 2010, hearing 

held in St. George Island [See Voltune 35 for continued 

pages] ......................................................................................... 6,776-6,800 


[Continuation of] Hearing Exhibit 85 of the 

October 5-6, 2010, hearing held in St. George Island ............... 6,801-6,836 


Letter dated October 20, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, 

Radey Law Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached 

late-filed hearing Exhibits 80 and 84, on behalf of 

WMSI ......................................................................................... 6,837-6,843 


Letter dated October 28,2010, from Gene D. Brown, 

WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing 

summary for interim rates report for September 2010, 

as required by Order PSC-l 0-0513-PCO-WU ........................... 6,844-6,845 


Citizens' post-hearing statement of positions and 

post-hearing brief, by and through OPC .................................... 6,846-6,897 


Post-hearing brief ofWMSI. ...................................................... 6,898-6,953 


Letter dated November 5, 2010, from Commission 

Clerk to Sandra M. Chase, WMSI, forwarding executed 

signature card for the escrow account at Citizens State Bank, 

and returning enclosed executed document for delivery to 

Citizens Banks ........................................................................... 6,954-6,955 
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11/19/10 

12/02/10 

12/03/10 

Volume 36 

12/03110 

12/10/1 0 

12114110 

12117/10 

Volume 37 

12/17/10 

12/30110 

Letter dated November 19, 2010, from Sandra M. Chase, 
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing 
summary for interim rates report for October 2010, as 
required by Order PSC-I0-0513-PCO-WU ............................... 6,956-6,957 

Approved Commission staff s request for change to 
December 14,2010, Commission conference to late-file 
recommendation by 3:00 p.m. on December 3, 2010 ........................... 6,958 

Memorandum dated December 3,2010, from the 
Commission's Division of Economic Regulation and 
Office of the General Counsel to Office of Commission 
Clerk providing staff recommendation for the 
December 14, 2010, Commission conference [See 
Volume 36 for continued pages] ................................................ 6,959-7,000 


[Continuation of] Memorandum dated December 3, 2010, 

from the Commission's Division of Economic Regulation 

and Office of the General Counsel to Office of Commission 

Clerk providing staff recommendation for the 

December 14,2010, Commission conference ........................... 7,001-7,074 


Approved Commission staff s request to make oral 

modification to Item No. 18 at December 14,2010, 

Commission conference ............................................................. 7,075-7,076 


Commission vote sheet, Item No. 18, from 

December 14,2010, regular Commission conference ............... 7,077-7,094 


Transcript of December 14,2010, Commission 

conference, Item No. 18 [See Volume 37 for 

continued pages] ........................................................................ 7,095-7,200 


[Continuation of] Transcript of December 14, 2010, 

Commission conference, Item No. 18 ........................................ 7,201-7,222 


Letter dated December 30,2010, from Sandra M. Chase, 

WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing 

summary for interim rates report for November 2010, 

as required by Order PSC-I0-0513-PCO-WU ........................... 7,223-7,224 
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01103111 Final Order PSC-I1-001O-SC-WU denying in part and 
granting in part water rate increase and approving 
miscellaneous service charges and order initiating show 
cause proceedings [See Volume 13 for continued pages] ......... 7,225-7,299 

01110111 Letter dated January 7, 2011, from Clarence Prestwood, 
Commission, to Mr. Gene D. Brown, WMSI, advising 
Commission will conduct a cash flow analysis audit 
(Audit Control No. 11-007-1-2) ............................................................. 7300 

01113111 Letter dated January 13, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase, 
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached revised rate 
sheet pages 15.1, 17, 18,24.0,24.1 and 24.2 and customer 
notice, filed pursuant to Order PSC-I1-0010-SC-WU .............. 7,301-7,309 

01114111 Notice of withdrawal of counsel by mutual agreement 
by Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm .......................................... 7,310-7,312 

01114111 OPC's motion for reconsideration and/or clarification 
of Order PSC-l1-0010-SC-WU ................................................. 7,313-7,321 

01124111 Response by WMSI to Commission's order to show cause ...... 7,322-7,325 

01125111 Letter dated January 24, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase, 
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing 
summary for interim rates report for December 2010, 
as required by Order PSC-I0-0513-PCO-WU ........................... 7,326-7,327 

02110111 Memorandum dated February 10,2011, from the 
Commission's Office of the General Counsel and Division 
of Economic Regulation to Office of Commission Clerk 
providing staff recommendation for the February 22,2011, 
Commission conference ............................................................. 7,328-7,340 

02/22111 Commission vote sheet, Item No.8, from 
February 22,2011, regular Commission conference ................. 7,341-7,342 

02/24111 Affidavit of Gene D. Brown, on behalfofWMSI ................................ 7,343 

02/24111 Transcript of February 22,2011, Commission conference, 
Item No. 8 .................................................................................. 7,344-7,350 

03/07111 Order PSC-II-0156-FOF -WU denying OPC's motion 
for reconsideration and granting OPC's motion for 
clarification ................................................................................ 7,351-7,359 
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03117/11 

03/28111 

03/28/11 

03/29111 

Volume 38 

03129111 

03/31111 

04/29111 

05112111 

05/24111 

05/27111 

06/08111 

Volume 39 

06/08111 

Letter dated March 17, 2011, from Clarence J. Prestwood, 
Commission, to Gene D. Brown, WMSI, advising staff 
will agree to this last request for extension of requested 
information ................................................................................. 7,360-7,361 

Notice of withdrawal of counsel of Gene D. Brown ............................ 7,362 


Notice of appearance of Maggie McCall Moody, 

McCall Moody Law Firm, on behalf of WMSL....................... 7,363-7,365 


Notice of appeal, on behalfofWMSI [See Volume 38 

for continued pages] ................................................................... 7,366-7,400 


[Continuation of] Notice of appeal, on behalfofWMSL......... 7,401-7,451 


District Court of Appeal, First District's copy of letter dated 

March 30, 2011, acknowledging receipt of notice of appeal 

filed March 29,2011, Case No. IDII-1656 ......................................... 7,452 


Letter dated April 29, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase, WMSI, 

to Commission Clerk with attached final billing summary 

for interim rates report ............................................................... 7,453-7,578 


Memorandum dated May 12,2011, from the Commission's 

Office of the General Counsel and Division of Economic 

Regulation to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff 

recommendation for the May 24, 2011, Commission 

conference .................................................................................. 7,579-7,587 


Commission vote sheet, Item No. 14, from May 24, 2011, 

regular Commission conference ................................................ 7,588-7,589 


Transcript of May 24, 2011, Commission conference, 

Item No. 14 ................................................................................ 7,590-7,592 


Motion to allow installment payment of regulatory 

assessment fee, on behalf of WMSI [See Volume 39 

for continued pages] .................................................................... 7,593-7600 


[Continuation of] Motion to allow installment payment 

of regulatory assessment fee, on behalf of WMSI.. ................... 7, 601-7612 
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06/08111 


06113111 

06117111 

07/29111 

08119111 

10/14111 

10120111 

10/21111 

Letter dated June 8, 2011 from WMSIlBrown to 
Commission/Cole requesting signature on attached copy of 
letter to authorize Citizens State Bank to release funds held 
pursuant to escrow agreement signed on September 15, 2010 
[CLK Note: Agreement to release funds in Citizens State 
Bank Account was executed by the Commission Clerk and 
picked up by Sandy Chase, Water Management Services on 
June 14, 2011.] ........................................................................... 7,613-7,616 

Order PSC-II-0250-FOF -WU closing show cause 
proceeding .................................................................................. 7,617-7,623 

OPC's response to WMSI's motion to allow installment 
payment of regulatory assessment fee ....................................... 7,624-7,631 

Memorandum dated July 29, 2011, from Commission's 
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to 
Commission Clerk with attached audit report for WMSI; 
any response by utility should be sent to Office of 
Commission Clerk (Audit Control No. 11-007-1-2) ................. 7,632-7,651 


District Court of Appeal, First District's ("1 st DCA") 

copy of order dated August 18, 2011, determining that 

the order on appeal is a final administrative order; 

discharging show cause order, Case No. ID11-1656 ........................... 7,652 


Letter dated October 13,2011, from C. Vincent LoCurto 

to Commission Clerk advising of representation ofWMSI 

in the 1 st DCA and stating concern that record is being 

prepared in accord with Rule 9 .200( d) of the Florida 

Rules of Appellate Procedure .................................................... 7,653-7,654 


Letter dated October 19, 2011, from Commission Clerk 

to C. Vincent LoCurto, on behalf of WMSI, in response to 

October 13, 2011 letter, advising the index was prepared 

in accordance with Rule 9.200, FlaR.App.P ......................................... 7,655 


Letter dated October 21, 2011, from C. Vincent LoCurto, 

WMSI, to Commission Clerk stating the page numbers to 

the record on appeal do not match the page numbers of the 

electronic filing as required by Rule 9.200(d)(1)(B) of the 

Appellate Rules .......................................................................... 7,656-7,660 
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10/21111 Letter dated October 21, 2011 from Commission Clerk to 
C. Vincent LoCurto, WMSI, in response to October 21, 2011, 
letter advising the record on appeal was properly numbered 
and filed; the Commission Clerk has no authority to change 
the record and suggests to direct any concerns regarding page 
numbers displayed on the 1st DCA's web site to Jon S. Wheeler, 
the upper tribunal Clerk ........................................................................ 7,661 

11/07111 1st DCA's copy of order granting appellant's motion to correct 
the record; clerk of lower tribunal to prepare and transmit a 
corrected record on or before 11/21111; in re WMSI, 
Case No. 1DI1-1656 ............................................................................. 7,662 

Progress Docket 

Pursuant to Rule 9.200(d)(1 )(A), Fla.R.App.P, the document filings 
index for Docket No. 100104-EI has been incorporated into the record 
immediately after the index ................................................................................ 7,663-7672 

Hearing Transcript 

Pursuant to Rule 9.200(d)(I)(A), Fla.R.App.P, the hearing transcript is 
incorporated at the end of the record and has not been renumbered. 

10115110 	 Transcript of hearing, Volume 1, pages 1 through 147, 
held October 5, 2010, in S1. George Island 

10/15110 	 Transcript of hearing, Volume 2, pages 148 through 214, 
held October 5,2010, in S1. George Island 

10115110 	 Transcript of hearing, Volume 3, pages 215 through 386, 
held October 6, 2010, in St. George Island 

10115110 	 Transcript of hearing, Volume 4, pages 387 through 654, 
held October 6, 2010, in S1. George Island 
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Diamond Williams /QQlQd-WU 
From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 2:53 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Cc: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100104-WU 

Attachments: Mr. Locurto.pdf 

Diamond, 

Please put this e-mail in administrative correspondence. You do not need to print the attachment, since it 
was filed. 

Thank you. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 2:52 PM 
To: 'cvl@locurtolaw.com' 
Subject: Docket No. 100104-WU 

Dear Mr. LoCurto, 

Per your request, attached is an electronic copy of my response to your letter dated October 21, 2011. 

I hope you find this information helpful. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

10/2112011 
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Marguerite McLean 
--~~-~---~--~~~--~------~-~.. ~..-.~--~-----~~--

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 8:33 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Hong Wang; Carol Purvis; Rosanne Gervasi; Samantha Cibula 

Subject: RE: Downloading Program to send Appeal Record - 100104-WU 

the appeal record was sent electronically to the 1st DCA in it's entirety on Friday. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
'Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25'+0 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399-0850 
850-'+ 13-682'+ 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 8:01 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Carol Purvis 
Subject: RE: Downloading Program to send Appeal Record 

no problem. thanks. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 2:02 PM 
To: carol Purvis; Hong Wang; Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: Downloading Program to send Appeal Record 

FYI: i forgot to copy you on this e-mail. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
'Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
25'+0 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida :;2:;99-0850 
850-'+ 13-682'+ 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 2:01 PM 
To: PC Support 
Subject: Downloading Program to send Appeal Record 

I need to send an Appeal 'Record to the 1st DCA today. I got instructions on how to 

do this by filezilla. but i think i need some help. 

Thanks. 


10117/2011 
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Marguerite H McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Z5LfO Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. Florida 3Z399-0850 
850-Lf13-68ZLf 

10/17/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ARTGRAHAM,CHNRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (850) 413-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

JIublic~.er&ir.e <!1ommizzion 
October 14,2011 FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

~ Ad~'lbd~ir"tvf .~~'i'riii;,';; Consumer 
-' "0 ~~~'~<":~I'=¥~fuSI)S~O 

Maggie McCall Moody, Esquire 
McCall Moody Law Firm 
2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 1 03 
Tallahassee, Florida 32309 

Re: 1st District Court of Appeal Case No. 1Dll-1656 - Water Management Services, Inc. 
vs. Florida Public Service Commission, PSC Docket No.l00104-WU) 

Dear Ms. Moody: 

Enclosed is the amended index to the record on appeal regarding the above-referenced docket. 
The record is being electronically filed with the 1st District Court ofAppeals on this date. 

Ifyou have any questions regarding this appeal, please feel free to contact me. 

k(}V
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Rosanne Gervasi, Office ofthe General Counsel 
Samantha Cibula, Office ofthe General Counsel 
Joseph McGlothlin, Office of the Public Counsel 
J. R. Kelly, Office ofthe Public Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUl\'tARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 

An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 


PSC Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 
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AMENDED INDEX (BY DATE) 


PSC DOCKET NO. lOOl04-WU 


Volume 1 

03/08/10 

04/05110 

05/25110 

05/25110 

** 

05/25110 

Document filings for Docket No. 100104-EI ...................................... 1 - 10 


Letter dated March 8, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law 
Firm, to Chairman Argenziano, Florida Public Service Commission 
("Commission"), requesting approval of test year for rate increase 
in Franklin County, on behalf of Water Management Services, Inc. 
("WMSI") .......................................................................................... 11 - 13 

Letter dated April 2, 2010, from Chairman Argenziano, 
Commissioner, to Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm, responding 
to letter dated March 8, 2010, regarding WMSI's proposed rate 
case and requesting the complete petition, MFRs, and filing fee 
to be filed no later than May 25, 2010 ............................................... 14 - 15 

Letter dated May 25,2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law 
Firm, to Commission Clerk forwarding application for interim 
and permanent increase in rates and charges and increased service 
availability charges, minimum filing requirements ("MFRs"), 
maps, tariffs, filing fees, direct testimony, and exhibits, on behalf 
of WMSI ........................................................................................... 16 - 17 

Application for interim and permanent increase in rates and 
charges and increased service availability charges, on behalf of 
WMSI ................................................................................................. 18 - 60 
[NOTE: Exhibit C to this application contains an over-sized map 
which has not been included in the record. Pursuant to 1s

/ District 
Court ofAppeal's Administrative Order No.1 0-4, Paragraph 2h, 
"... Ifa party wishes to request that the actual exhibits or physical 
evidence and not an electronic version be sent to this court with the 
record on appeal, the moving party shall file a motion specifically 
addressing the need for the court to receive the designated exhibits 
andjustifY why the filing ofthe physical exhibits or evidence is 
necessary ... "] 

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume I, for test year 
ended December 31, 2009, on behalf of WMSI. [Clerk note: 
This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of 
Frank Seidman] ................................................................................ 61 - 163 
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05125110 Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume II, for test year 
ended December 31,2009, on behalf ofWMSL [Clerk note: 
This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of 
Frank Seidman] .............................................................................. 164 -188 

05125110 

Volume 2 

Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, Volume III, for test year 
ended December 31, 2009, on behalfofWMSL [Clerk note: 
This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 to direct testimony of 
Frank Seidman] [See Volume 2 for continued pages] ................... 189 - 200 

05/25/10 [Continuation of! Financial, rate and engineering MFRs, 
Volume III, for test year ended December 31, 2009, on behalf 
ofWMSI. [Clerk note: This document is part of Exhibit FS-2 
to direct testimony of Frank Seidman] .......................................... 201 - 335 

05125110 

** 

Detailed map, Exhibit C to application for interim and permanent 
increase in rates and charges and increased service availability 
charges, on behalf ofWMSI .................................................................... 336 
{NOTE: Exhibit C to this application contains an over-sized map 
which has not been included in the record Pursuant to r t District 
Court ofAppeal's Administrative Order No. ]0-4, Paragraph 2h, 
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
necessary... "] 

0512511 0 Direct testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibits FS-1 
and FS-3, on behalf ofWMSI.. ...................................................... 337 - 383 

05125/10 Direct testimony of Gene D. Brown, on behalf of WMSI ............. 384 - 403 

Volume 3 

05/25110 Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed interim rates, on 
behalf of WMSI ............................................................................. 404 - 409 

05/25110 Revised tariff sheets reflecting the proposed permanent rates, 
on behalfofWMSI ........................................................................ 410 -416 

05/28110 Commission receipt of $3,500 and $1,750 payments record 
from WMSI for rate case filing fees, Deposit 046 dated 
June 1, 2010 ................................................................................... 417 - 418 
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06/03/10 Letter dated June 3, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law 
Firm, to Commission Clerk memorializing in writing agreement 
to waive applicable provisions of Sections 367'<)81 and 367.082, 
F.S.; advising waiver is limited, based on staff's recommendation 
to be considered at the August 3, 2010, agenda conference, 
on behalf of WMSI ........................................................................ 419 - 420 

06/04/10 Notice of intervention, on behalf of the Citizens of the State of 
Florida ("Citizens"), by and through J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
("OPC") ......................................................................................... 421 - 423 

06/10110 Letter dated June 9,2010, from Clarence Prestwood, Commission, 
to Gene Brown, WMSI, advising Commission will conduct an audit 
(Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1); formal report expected to be issued 
for internal Commission use on August 9,2010 .................................... .424 

06/16110 Order PSC-l 0-03 92-PCO-WU acknowledging intervention [by 
Citizens, by and through OPC] ............................................................... .425 

06/24110 Letter dated June 22,2010, to Lisa Scoles, Radey Law Firm, from 
Marshall Willis, Commission, advising MFRs are complete and the 
official filing date is established as of May 25, 2010 ............................. .426 

06/2811 0 Letter dated June 28, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law 
Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached updated pages for 
Clerk's copy of Volume 1 of MFRs, on behalf of WMSI ............. 427 - 446 

06/30/10 Memorandum dated June 30, 2010, from Keino Young, 
Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons 
advising of informal meeting to be held July 2, 2010, at 
10:30 a.m., Room 154, Gunter Building, 2540 Shumard 
Oak Blvd, in Tallahassee ........................................................................ 447 

07/02/10 Notice of service with attached request to permit entry upon 
land and property for inspection of system, on behalf of 
Citizens, by and through OPC ...................................................... 448 - 453 

07/07110 Notice of service of WMSI' s response to OPe's request to 
permit entry upon land and property for inspection of system ..... 454 - 456 

07/07110 WMSI's request for confidential classification of information 
provided in response to staff's audit Request No.2 (document 
number 05550-10) ......................................................................... 457 - 462 
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07/07110 WMSI's confidential information related to a 2008 
litigation settlement between WMSI and Mc Wane, Inc., 
Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh Brothers 
Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., 
in response to staffs audit request for 
information ....................................... (SEALED) A ITACHMENT THREE 

07/07110 Redacted version of WMSI' s confidential information related 
to a 2008 litigation settlement between WMSI and McWane, 
Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh Brothers 
Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in 
response to staffs audit request for information 
(document number 05550-10) ....................................................... 463 - 475 

07/13/10 Order PSC-10-0449-PCO-WU establishing procedure ................ 476 - 485 

07/22/10 Memorandum dated July 22, 2010, from the Commission's 
Division of Economic Regulation and Office of the General 
Counsel to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff 
recommendation for the August 3, 2010, Commission 
conference ...................................................................................... 486 - 502 

07/26110 Notice of service ofWMSI's amended response to OPe's 
request to permit entry upon land and property for inspection 
of system ........................................................................................ 503 - 505 

07/30/10 Letter dated July 30, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law 
Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached affidavit of proof of 
publication and copy of notice, on behalfof WMSI.. .................... 506 - 508 

08/03110 Commission vote sheet, Item No.9, from August 3,2010, 
regular Commission conference .................................................... 509 - 510 

08/06/10 Transcript of August 3, 2010, Commission conference, 
Item No. 9 ...................................................................................... 511 - 517 

08/09/10 Memorandum dated August 9, 2010, from Commission's 
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division of 
Economic Regulation with attached audit report for WMSI; 
any response by utility should be sent to Office of Commission 
Clerk (Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1) .......................................... 518 - 536 
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08/lOI10 Memorandum dated August 10, 2010, from Ralph Jaeger, 
Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons 
advising of informal issue identification meeting to be held 
August 26,2010, at lO:OO a.m., Room 154, Gunter Building, 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd, in Tallahassee ................................................. 537 

08112110 Order PSC-1O-0513-PCO-WU suspending rates and approving 
interim revenue increase ................................................................ 538 - 553 

08/23/10 Direct testimony of Donna Rarnas and Exhibits Appendix I and 
Exhibits DR-l through DR-14, on behalf of Citizens, by and 
through OPC [See Volume 4 for continued pages] ....................... 554 - 600 

Volume 4 

08/2311 0 [Continuation of] Direct testimony of Donna Ramas and 
Exhibits Appendix I and Exhibits DR-I through DR-14, on 
behalf of Citizens, by and through OPC ........................................ 601 - 721 

08123/lO Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and Exhibits 
ATW-l through ATW-5, on behalf of Citizens, by and 
through oPC .................................................................................. 722 - 759 

08/25110 Memorandum dated August 24,2010, from Ralph Jaeger, 
Commission, to all parties of record and interested persons 
advising of rescheduled informal issue identification meeting to 
be held September 1,2010, at 10:00 a.m., Room 154, Gunter 
Building, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, in Tallahassee ........................ 760 

08/25110 Notice ofpre hearing for publication in September 3,2010, 
FloridaAdministrative Weekly ....................................................... 761 - 762 

08/31110 First Order PSC-I0-0549-PCO-WU revising order 
establishing procedure ................................................................... 763 - 764 

09/01110 Memorandum dated August 31, 2010, from Commission's 
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Division of 
Economic Regulation with attached revised pages 7 and 8 for 
the audit report issued by memo dated August 9,2010 
(Audit Control No. 10-159-1-1) .................................................... 765 - 767 

09/02/lO (Corrected) Direct testimony of Andrew T. Woodcock and 
Exhibits ATW-l through ATW-5, on behalf of Citizens, by 
and through OPC ............................................................................ 768 - 806 
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Volume 5 

09/03110 Notice of pre hearing conference to be held September 27,2010, 
at 1 :30 p.m., Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 
Esplanade Way, in Tallahassee ...................................................... 807 - 808 

09/03110 Direct testimony of Cliff McKeown and Exhibit CM-l, on 
behalf of Commission .................................................................... 809 816 

09/03/10 Direct testimony of Angela Chelette, on behalf of Commission ... 817 - 825 

09/03/10 Direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac and Exhibit DMD-l, on 
behalf of Commission .................................................................... 826 - 852 

09/07110 Notice of customer service hearings and technical hearing to 
be held October 5, 2010, at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., St. George 
Island Volunteer Fire Department, 324 East Pine Avenue, in 
Eastpoint ........................................................................................ 853 - 855 

09/07110 Notice of service of WMSI' s second set of interrogatories and 
second request for production to OPC (which was objected to 
on 9/17/10) .................................................................................... 856-858 

09/08/10 Notice of customer service hearings and technical hearing 
for publication in September 17, 2010, Florida Administrative 
Weekly ........................................................................................... 859 - 860 

09115110 letter dated September 15,2010, from Commission Clerk to 
Robert Brooks, Citizens State Bank, and Lisa C. Scoles, Radey 
law Firm, forwarding original executed escrow agreement and 
advising the attached third executed, original escrow agreement 
will be placed in the docket file ..................................................... 861 - 867 

09117/10 Citizens' objections to WMSI's second interrogatories 
(Nos. 4-15) and second request for production of (Nos. 3-8) ....... 868 - 875 

09/17110 Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown and Exhibits GB-l 
through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI. [ClK note: Document 
has been redacted to remove reference of social security 
number.] [See Volume 6 for continued pages] ........................... 876 - 1,000 
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Volume 6 

09117110 [Continuation of! Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown 
and Exhibits OB-l through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI. 
[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove 
reference of social security number.] [See Volume 7 for 
continued pages] ...................................................................... 1 ,001 - 1,200 

Volume 7 

09/17110 [Continuation of! Rebuttal testimony of Gene D. Brown 
and Exhibits OB-1 through GB-16, on behalf of WMSI. 
[CLK note: Document has been redacted to remove 
reference of social security number.] ...................................... 1,201 - 1,410 

Volume 8 

0911711 0 Rebuttal testimony of Frank Seidman and Exhibit FS-4, 
on behalf of WMSI ................................................................. 1,411 - 1,433 

0911711 0 Rebuttal testimony of Barbara S. Withers and Exhibits 
BSW-l through BSW-4, on behalf of WMSI ......................... 1,434 - 1,459 

09117110 Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli and Exhibits 
MS-I through MS-3, on behalfofWMSI [See Volume 9 
for continued pages] ............................................................... 1,460 - 1,611 

Volume 9 

09117110 [Continuation of! Rebuttal testimony of Michael Scibelli 
and Exhibits MS-l through MS-3, on behalfofWMSI .......... 1,612 -1,723 

09/20110 Commission staffs prehearing statement ............................... 1,724 - 1,733 

09/20110 Prehearing statement of OPC, on behalf of Citizens .............. 1,734 - l,750 

09/20110 WMSl's prehearing statement ................................................ 1,751 - 1,764 

09/20/10 WMSl's supplemental documentation related to request 
for confidential classification of information provided in 
response to staffs audit Request No.2 (document number 

. 07868-10) ................................................................................ 1,765 - 1,768 
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09/27110 

Volume 10 

09/27/10 

09/29110 

09/30/10 

09/30/10 

10/04/10 

10/15/10 

10115/10 

WMSI's confidential supplemental documentation 
related to a 2008 litigation settlement between WMSI 
and McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply 
Company, Inc., Boh Brothers Construction Co., LLC, . 
and Blankenship Contracting, Inc., in response to staffs 
audit Request No.2, which should replace confidential 
document, filed 07/0711 0 
(document number 05550-10) .......... (SEALED) ATTACHMENT THREE 


Memorandum dated September 22,2010, from Ralph Jaeger, 
Commission, to Commission Clerk with attached revised 
page 7 of direct testimony of Debra M. Dobiac, and request 
to substitute corrected page 7 for originally filed version ...... 1,769 - 1,770 

Order PSC-l 0-0586-CFO-WU granting confidential 
classification for documents produced in response to 
audit request No: 2 (document numbers 07868-10 and 
05550-10) ................................................................................ 1,771 - 1,774 

OPC's motion to strike portions of WMSI's rebuttal 
testimony, on behalf of Citizens ......................... , ................... 1,775 - 1,809 

Notice of service [of Citizens' answers to WMSI's second 
set of interrogatories (Nos. 4-15) and second request for 
production of documents (Nos. 3-8), by and through OPC .... 1,810 - 1,812 

WMSI's response to OPC's motion to strike portions of 
WMSI's rebuttal testimony ..................................................... 1,813 - 1,823 

Transcript of prehearing conference held 
September 27, 2010, in Tallahassee ........................................ 1,824 - 1,866 

Prehearing Order PSC-1O-0601-PHO-WU .............................. 1,867 - 1,898 


Order PSC-l 0-0611-PCO-WU denying OPC's motion to 
strike portions ofWMSI's rebuttal testimony ........................... 1,899 - 1,907 

Transcript of customer service hearings held 
October 5,2010, in St. George Island ...................................... 1,908 - 1,997 

Transcript of hearing, Volume 1, pages 1 through 147, 
held October 5, 2010, in St. George Island (reference 
court reporter's original page numbers) ................... A ITACHMENT ONE 
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10/15/1 0 

10/15/10 

10120/10 

10128/10 

Volume 11 

10129/10 

10/29/1 0 

11105/10 

11/19/1 0 

Transcript of hearing, Volume 2, pages 148 through 
214, held October 5,2010, in St. George Island 
(reference court reporter's original page numbers) . A TT A CHMENT ONE 

Transcript of hearing, Volume 3, pages 215 through 
386, held October 6, 2010, in St. George Island 
(reference court reporter's original page numbers) . ATTACHMENT ONE 

Transcript of hearing, Volume 4, pages 387 through 
654, held October 6, 2010, in St. George Island 
(reference court reporter's original page numbers) .ATTACHMENT ONE 

Hearing Exhibits 1 through 85 of the October 5-6, 2010, 
hearing held in St. George Island. [CLK note: PDF 
document has been redacted to remove social 
security numbers.] ................................................... ATTACHMENT TWO 

Letter dated October 20, 2010, from Lisa C. Scoles, 
Radey Law Firm, to Commission Clerk with attached 
late-filed hearing Exhibits 80 and 84, on behalf of 
WMSI ...................................................................... ATTACHMENT TWO 

Letter dated October 28, 2010, from Gene D. Brown, 
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing summary 
for interim rates report for September 2010, as required by 
Order PSC-1O-0513-PCO-WU ................................................ 1,998 - 1,999 

Citizens' post-hearing statement of positions and 
post-hearing brief, by and through OPC .................................. 2,000 - 2,051 

Post-hearing brief ofWMSI.. ................................................... 2,052 - 2,107 


Letter dated November 5,2010, from Commission Clerk 
to Sandra M. Chase, WMSI, forwarding executed signature 
card for the escrow account at Citizens State Bank, and 
returning enclosed executed document for delivery to 
Citizens Banks ......................................................................... 2,108 - 2,109 

Letter dated November 19,2010, from Sandra M. Chase, 
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing 
summary for interim rates report for October 2010, as 
required by Order PSC-l 0-05I3-PCO-WU ............................. 2,110 - 2,111 
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12/0211 0 

12/03110 

Volume 12 

12/0311 0 

12/10/10 

12/14110 

12117110 

12/30110 

01/03111 

Volume 13 

01/03/11 

Approved Commission staff's request for change to 
December 14, 2010, Commission conference to late-file 
recommendation by 3:00 p.m. on December 3,2010 ........................... 2,112 

Memorandum dated December 3,2010, from the Commission's 
Division of Economic Regulation and Office of the General 
Counsel to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff 
recommencJation for the December 14, 201 0, Commission 
conference [See Volume 12 for continued pages] ................... 2,113 - 2,200 


[Continuation of] Memorandum dated December 3,2010, 
from the Commission's Division of Economic Regulation 
and Office of the General Counsel to Office of Commission 
Clerk providing staff recommendation for the 
December 14,2010, Commission conference ......................... 2,201 - 2,228 


Approved Commission staff's request to make oral 

modification to Item No. 18 at December 14,2010, 

Commission conference ........................................................... 2,229 - 2,230 


Commission vote sheet, Item No. 18, from 

December 14,2010, regular Commission conference ............. 2,231 - 2,248 


Transcript of December 14,2010, Commission conference, 

Item No. 18 .............................................................................. 2,249 - 2,376 


Letter dated December 30,2010, from Sandra M. Chase, 

WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached billing 

summary for interim rates report for November 2010, 

as required by Order PSC-IO-0513-PCO-WU ......................... 2,377 - 2,378 


Final Order PSC-I1-00 1 O-SC-WU denying in part and 

granting in part water rate increase and approving 

miscellaneous service charges and order initiating show 

cause proceedings [See Volume 13 for continued pages] ....... 2,379 - 2,400 


[Continuation of] Final Order PSC-I1-00 1 O-SC-WU 

denying in part and granting in part water rate increase 

and approving miscellaneous service charges and order 

initiating show cause proceedings ........................................... 2,401 - 2,453 
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01110111 Letter dated January 7, 2011, from Clarence Prestwood, 
Commission, to Mr. Gene D. Brown, WMSI, advising 
Commission will conduct a cash flow analysis audit 
(Audit Control No. 11-007-1-2) ........................................................... 2,454 

01113111 Letter dated January 13,2011, from Sandra M. Chase, 
WMSI, to Commission Clerk with attached revised rate 
sheet pages 15.1, 17, 18,24.0,24.1 and 24.2 and customer 
notice, filed pursuant to Order PSC-l1-001 O-SC-WU ............ 2,455 - 2,463 

01114111 Notice of withdrawal of counsel by mutual agreement by 
Lisa C. Scoles, Radey Law Firm ............................................. 2,464 - 2,466 

01/14/11 OPC's motion for reconsideration and/or clarifIcation of 
Order PSC-II-OOIO-SC-WU ................................................... 2,467 - 2,475 

01/24/11 Response by WMSI to Commission's order to show cause .... 2,476 - 2,479 

01125111 Letter dated January 24,2011, from Sandra M. Chase, 
WMSI,to Commission Clerk with attached billing summary 
for interim rates report for December 2010, as required by 
Order PSC-I0-0513-PCO-WU ................................................ 2,480 - 2,481 

02110111 Memorandum dated February 10,2011, from the 
Commission's Office of the General Counsel and Division 
of Economic Regulation to Office of Commission Clerk 
providing staff recommendation for the February 22, 2011, 
Commission conference ........................................................... 2,482 - 2,494 

02/22/11 Commission vote sheet, Item No.8, from 
February 22,2011, regular Commission conference ............... 2,495 - 2,496 

02/24111 Affidavit of Gene D. Brown, on behalf of WMSI ................................ 2,497 

02/24/11 Transcript of February 22, 2011, Commission conference, 
Item No.8 ................................................................................ 2,498 - 2,504 

03/07/11 Order PSC-II-0156-FOF-WU denying OPC's motion for 
reconsideration and granting OPC's motion for clarification .. 2,505 - 2,513 

03/17/11 Letter dated March 17, 2011, from Clarence J. Prestwood, 
Commission, to Gene D. Brown, WMSI, advising staff will 
agree to this last request for extension of requested 
information ............................................................................... 2,514 - 2,515 

03/28/11 Notice of withdrawal of counsel of Gene D. Brown ............................ 2,516 
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03/28/11 

03/29111 

Volume 14 

03/31111 

04/29111 

05112111 

05124111 

05/27111 

06/08111 

06/08111 

06113111 

06117111 

Notice of appearance of Maggie McCall Moody, McCall 
Moody Law Firm, on behalf of WMSI ................................................. 2,517 

Notice of appeal, on behalf ofWMSL.................................... 2,520 - 2,605 


District Court of Appeal, First District's copy of letter dated 

March 30,2011, acknowledging receipt of notice of appeal 

filed March 29, 2011, Case No. 1 D 11-1656 ....................................... ..2,606 


Letter dated April 29, 2011, from Sandra M. Chase, WMSI, 

to Commission Clerk with attached final billing summary 

for interim rates report ............................................................. 2,607 - 2,732 


Memorandum dated May 12, 2011, from the Commission's 

Office of the General Counsel and Division of Economic 

Regulation to Office of Commission Clerk providing staff 

recommendation for the May 24, 2011, Commission 

conference ................................................................................ 2,733 - 2,741 


Commission vote sheet, Item No. 14, from May 24, 2011, 

regular Commission conference .............................................. 2,742 - 2,743 


Transcript of May 24, 2011, Commission conference, 

Item No. 14 .............................................................................. 2,744 - 2,746 


Motion to allow installment payment of reguatory 

assessment fee, on behalf ofWMSI.. ....................................... 2,747 - 2,766 


Letter dated June 8, 2011 from WMSIIBrown to 

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

June 14,2011.] ........................................................................ 2,767 - 2,770 


Order PSC-l1-0250-FOF-WU closing show cause 

proceeding ................................................................................ 2,771 - 2,777 


OPC's response to WMSl's motion to allow installment 

payment of regulatory assessment fee ..................................... 2,778 - 2,785 
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07/29/11 Memorandum dated July 29, 2011, from Commission's 
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis to Commission 
Clerk with attached audit report for WMSI; any response by 
utility should be sent to Office of Commission Clerk 
(Audit Control No. 11-007-1-2) .............................................. 2,786 - 2,805 

08/19/11 District Court of Appeal, First District's copy of order dated 
August 18,2011, determining that the order on appeal is a 
final administrative order; discharging show cause order, 
Case No. IDII-1656............................................................................. 2,806 
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rOO)OL1-WUFLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Date: 08/25/11 INVOICE NO 11177 
l' l' l' 

Maggie McCaU Moody, Esquire This number must appear on all checks or 
McCall Moody Law Firm correspondence regarding this invoice. 

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103 

Tallahassee, Florida 32309 FPSC~ eLK ... :CORRESI'ONDENCE Date Paid 10111111 

850-656-7753 ~.Admblistr:liti·i"~_P1H1.if4_Con!ilUillerAmount Paii$367.50 

mmoody@mccalimoodylaw.corrPOCt:1vfJ::NT NO.Q J S ')S-:.lQo Check # 6249
DF'TD1I"" ·"1r.,r~?;.,. 

~ I.. ,.t'(l:........ :~ ,~t "~~ ~ ,....~" 1 ',: .w---.--....-,-,.~,__--D 

Cash Mailed-in Check 

PRRO Document Request Other CLK Initials 

('lease nUlkl' dll'l'ks (la~ahlc to: FLORIUA ('llHUC SERVICE COMMISSION 
QUANTITY TYPE DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT 

OCD 

ODVD Copying and preparation of Record of Docket 100 I 04-WU on appeal 
o PAGES to the 1 st District Court of Appeals, Case No. 1 D 11-1656. NOTE: 

103 0ssc Charges calculated @ $3.50 per instrument, per Section 28.24(2), F.S. $3.50 $360.50 

OCD 

[]DVD Certificate ofCommission Clerk. 
[]PAGES NOTE: Charge calculated @ $7.00 per certificate, per Section 

I 0ssc 28.24( 17), F.S. $7.00 $7.00 

OCD 

DDVD 

[] PAGES 

OSSC $0.00 

OCD 

ODVD 

o PAGES 

OSSC $0.00 

Oco 

ODVD 

o PAGES 

o sse $0.00 

TOTAL $367.50 

'Special Service Charge (SSC). Pursuant to Section 119.07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, If the nature or volume of public records requested to be inspected or 

copied pursuant to this subsection is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by 

personnel of the agency involved, or both, the agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplication, a special service charge, which shall be 

reasonable and shall be based on the cost incurred for such extensive use of information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the 

service that is actually incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervisory assistance required. or both. 

If you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at 
the Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, Florida. 

PSCICCA xxx-C Rev. 09109 

mailto:mmoody@mccalimoodylaw.corrPOCt:1vfJ::NT
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2011 9:06 AM 

To: 'mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com' 

Cc: Ann Cole; Rosanne Gervasi; Matilda Sanders; Samantha Cibula 

Subject: Appeal Record - Dkt 100104-WU (1st DCA No.1 011-1656) 

Attachments: Invoice 11177-08232011.xls C?[S1S-iQ
Dear Ms. Moody, 

~ .,-_.-------- ­

Please find attached invoice no. 11177 , in the amount of $367.50, 
for copying and preparation of Record of Docket 100 1 04~WU on appeal to the 
1st District Court of Appeals, Case No. 1 D 11 ~ 1656. Please note that 
charges for the Record are calculated @ $3.50 per instrument, per Section 
28.24(2}, F.S., and $7.00 per certificate of the Commission Clerk, per Section 
28.24( 17}, F.S. Payment must be received prior to the Record being forwarded 
to the Court. 

if payment is made by mail, the check or money order should be made 
payable to the Florida Public Service Commission and sent to the following 
address: 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


If payment is to be delivered in person, the check or money order should 

be made payable to the Florida Public Service Commission and delivered to 

the following address: 


Office of the Commission Clerk 

Betty Easley Conference Center 

4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110 

Tallahassee, Florida 


Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399~0850 
850~413~6824 

8/2512011 

mailto:mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Date: 08/25/11 INVOICE NO 11177 
l' l' l' 

Maggie McCall Moody, Esquire This number must appear on all checks or 
McCall Moody Law Firm correspondence regarding this invoice. 
2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103 
Tallahassee, Florida 32309 Date Paid PENDING 

Amount Paid 850-656-7753 
mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com Check # 

Cash o Mailed-in Check 

PRRO Document Request 0 Other CLK Initials MHM 

I'I{'as{' make che(.'ks pa~ahlc to: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

QUANTITY TYPE DESCRIPTION PRICE AMOUNT 

103 

OCD 

ODVD 

o PAGES 

0ssc 

Copying and preparation of Record of Docket 100104-WU on appeal 
to the 1st District Court of Appeals, Case No. IDII-1656. NOTE: 
Charges calculated @ $3.50 per instrument, per Section 28.24(2), F.S. $3.50 $360.50 

1 

OCD 

ODVD 

[J PAGES 

0ssc 

Certificate ofCommission Clerk. 
NOTE; Charge calculated @ $7.00 per certificate, per Section 
28.24( 17), F.S. $7.00 $7.00 

OCD 

ODVD 

o PAGES 

OSSC $0.00 

OCD 

ODVD 

o PAGES 

OSSC $0.00 

OCD 

ODVD 

o PAGES 

o sse $0.00 

TOTAL $367.50 

'Special Service Charge (SSC). Pursuant to Section 119.07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, if the nature or volume of public records requested to be inspected or 

copied pursuant to this subsection is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by 

personnel of the agency involved, or both, the agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplication, a special service charge, which shall be 

reasonable and shall be based on the cost incurred for such extensive use of information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the 

service that is actually incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervisory assistance required, or both. 

If you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at 
the Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, Florida. 

PSC/CCA xxx-C Rev. 09109 

mailto:mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com


--------------------------------

DIy ... _ 

~ 

State of Florida 

____________________________________________________~~--------~----~~ODSOille 

~uhltt~ttfrke etrottttttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE: August 23, 2011 

TO: Marshall W. Willis, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

FROM: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Docket 100104-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section 11.04.9.j of the APM, to make one copy of 
confidential documents 05550-10 and 07868-10 from Docket No. 100104-WU, in order to include 
with the record that is being prepared for fi ling in the First District Court of Appeals, Case No. 
1D11-1656. The documents are: 

05550-10 - WMSI (Scoles) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Information related to a 2008 litigation 
settlement between WMSI and McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, Inc., Boh 
Brothers Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracting, Inc. , in response to staffs audit 
request for information. [See DN 07868-10] 

07868-10 - WMSI (Scoles) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Supplemental documentation related to a 2008 
litigation settlement between WMSI and McWane, Inc., Consolidated Pipe & Supply Company, 
Inc., Boh Brothers Construction Co., LLC, and Blankenship Contracti:1g, Inc. , in response to 
staffs audit Request No.2, which should replace confidential document, filed 71711 0 [DN 
05550-10]. 

cc: Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel 
Rosanne Gervasi, Office of the General Counsel 

~~ .... _Approved:----"--fl___~_ 
Denied: 

Date q~/ 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, July 07,20114:54 PM 

To: Rosanne Gervasi 

Cc: Samantha Cibula 

Subject: RE: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1011-1656) 

that's what i figured. thanks! 

;Litl.ll'll'Uerite jLl. ilItlclleml 
l~ecol'bli ~rrlJlli(Hlll 

jflol'iba .1IlnlJlir s>crbice ~ollJllIission 
IOfflCl' of Q.';olllllJisstOll (flfrk 
2540 ,g,l)ullJiub ®ilk Jl;\onlcborb 
i!I:allilIJasste, ..1loriba 32399-0850 
650 -413 -6824 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:53 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
ee: Samantha Cibula 
Subject: RE: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1011-1656) 

Thanks Marguerite. The order does say that. Since the time is tolled for preparation 
and filing of the record, you might just hold off until the Court advises othern-ise. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 4:47 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: FIN: Docket 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1011-1656) 

Just wanted to share Ms. Moody's response with you about the appeal record. 

!ilarnumtc ~. jIilrl!.ran 
~frorM ~edJlIIdall 
jflol'iba ~~lIlJhc ~el'lJirr Q:OIlIlll!~!lioll 
®ffin of ([.olllmissioll {IeI'll 
25-l0 $>1)UllIuI'O 19ah ~lollltl1arb 
~<llhlhasste, jfloriOa 32399-0850 
650 -413 -6624 

From: Maggie Moody [mailto:mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, July 07,2011 3:59 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: RE: Docket 100104-WU 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1011-1656) 


Ms. McLean, 


I apologize for the delay in responding, I have been out of the office. On April 15, 2011, the First District 

Court of Appeal issued an Order to Show Cause in Water Management Services, Inc. v. Florida Public 

Service Commission, Case No. 1011-1656, L.T, No. 100104-WU, which stated in pertinent part: 


The isst.d.nce of this order shan have the sameeffeet on t 
serVice of a riwtlon to dismiss. i.e'l it tolls the time for prepara1 

record and the filing of the briefs until the jurisdictional Issue n 

order is resolved by the court See Fla. R. App. P. 9.300(b). 

8/5/2011 

mailto:mailto:mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com
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I have attached the full order for your convenient reference but believe this addresses the question of preparation of the record until further order of the 
Court of Appeal. 

Enjoy this day, 

tvf~ 
Maggie McCall Moody 

'G'II 
MoCail MoodyLaw Firm 
Protecti11iJ 'Families and'FortullCs 

mccallmoodylaw.com 

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway 

Suite 103 

Tallahassee, FL 32309 

850/656-7753 

Fax: 866/675-3869 

mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com 


Client confidentiality: If this is a communication to a third party and our client is also a recipient it is intended that this opening of attorney client 
privilege be strictly limited to the contents of this communication. 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with reqUirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice 
contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot 
be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
matters addressed herein. 

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person named 
above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Marguerite McLean [mailto:mmdean@psc.state.fI.us] 

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 12:51 PM 

To: Maggie Moody 

Subject: Docket l00104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal (No. 1011-1656) 


Ms. Moody, 

I am inquiring as to the pending appeal with the 1st DCA: 

Water Management Services. Inc. vs. Florida Public SerVice Commission 

PSC Docket No. 10010Lf-WU. 1st DCA No. lDI'-1656. 


The record is due to be filed with the 1st DCA by 7/18/11. 

Do you anticipate a Withdrawal or dismissal of this case with the 1st DCA? 


If so. i will not prepare the invoice for you for the preparation of the appeal. and i will plan on not filing the appeal record 
with the Court. 

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

----------. '-'-'-"--~-~' 

mailto:mailto:mmdean@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com
http:mccallmoodylaw.com
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lIIatllda Sanders IODlb¥- wU 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 20118:36 AM FPSC. CLK • CORRESPONDENCETo: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Rosanne Gervasi o/J Administrative 0 f'llrtiu 0 Consumer 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted [X)CUMENT NO. ntS10 oj 0, . 
Date and Time: 6113/2011 8:34:00 AM IDISTRIB~~~N: _ 
Docket Number: 100104-WU 
Filename I Path: 1001 04. Response to Show Cause Order.rrj.doc 

ORDER CLOSING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDING 

Terry X. J{o[anak 0>'e-iJ - ICommission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission /'14 (t tf-1) - t> 
850-413-6738 

CMlflLeV - Lf 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 


-----~~--T:-ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COl\IMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 
_______t-,N_o___ 

No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I-~c-::--,-c-:----,- ~~~----~~--------+--------I-
McCall Moodv Law FIrm 
r----~~~~~-~~-~~-------------~------~~~~~~~~~~~~-----------~~~------~

Office of Public Counsel ( 1 Od) 

Radey Law Firm (2) 

Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 


rinted on 6/1312011 at 3: 54 :00 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 276944) 

Attachments: 04056-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

611312011 
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From: Ann Cole 

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 4:48 PM 

To: Diamond Williams; Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Shannon Hudson; Bart Fletcher; Ralph Jaeger; Rosanne Gervasi; Hong Wang 

Subject: RE: DN 03964-11 

I have signed the attached original letter that was assigned DN 03964-11, which Sandy Chase, from the 
Water Management Services, has picked up this afternoon. Please place this e-mail in administrative 
correspondence. I'll bring you a copy of the signed letter (with the bank account number redacted) to 
attach to this e-mail. Thank you. 

Dorothy, please add a ClK note to 03964-11 that says: [ClK Note: Agreement to release funds in 
Citizens State Bank Account was executed by the Commission Clerk and picked up by Sandy Chase, 
Water Management Services on 06/14/11.] 

I will have the executed version scanned. 

Thanks, Ann 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:36 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger; Rosanne Gervasi 
Cc: Shannon Hudson; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: ON 03964-11 

Will do. thanks. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 4:21 PM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi; Ann Cole 
Cc: Shannon Hudson; Bart Fletcher 
Subject: RE: ON 03964-11 

ECR staff has confirmed that the refunds are complete and all escrowed funds may be released. 
Therefore, you may take any appropriate action to release the funds to WMSIIMr. Brown. 

From: Rosanne Gervasi 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 201110:49 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Ann Cole 
Subject: FW: ON 03964-11 

Ralph, please see below and advise Ann accordingly. Thanks. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 10:32 AM 
To: Rosanne Gervasi 
Subject: DN 03964-11 

Please see attached letter and advise if I can sign the bottom of the letter, as they have requested. 

Thank you. 

6/15/2011 



HECFIVEO-FPSC 

__WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, llit:JUfti-=t't--1"nT­

250 John Knox Rd. # 4 N -8 PH 2= 44 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

(850) 668-0440 Fax (850) 577-0441 
COMMiSSION 

CLERK 
June 8, 2011 

HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Interim Rate Escrow 
Docket No. 100104-WU 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On April 29, 2011, Water Management Services, Inc. filed a final report with the 
Commission showing that all interim rates collected under this docket have been refunded. 
Accordingly, I request that you authorize Citizens State Bank to release the funds in Account 
Number 7100009406 held pursuant to the Escrow Agreement which you signed on September 
15,2010, a copy of which is enclosed. 

Ifyou want to sign the enclosed copy of this letter, I will take care of getting the funds 
released. If we need to follow some other procedure, please let me know how to proceed. 

GDB:smc REDACTED 
COM 
APA 
ECR r 
GeL 

Agreement to release funds in Citizens State Bank Account No .• _t ~_ 

~a/
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk RAD_ 
Florida Public Service Commission sse _ 

ADM 	 ooc!J~nn "iV"'~rR Ct.~r 

OPC o3 9 6 4 JUN -8 = 
eLK 

FPsc-cm·1t~1 ION CLLR 



ESCROW AGREEMENT 

THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT is made by and between CITIZENS STATE BANK (the 
. "Bank"), the FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CO:tv.rMISSION ("FPSC") and WATER 

MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., a Florida corporation, (the "Utility"), upon the following 
terms, conditions and considerations: 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, by action of the FPSC in Docket No. 100104-WU, Order No. PSC-IO-0513­
PCO-WU issued August 12, 2010, the FPSC granted the Utility's request for interim monthly 
water service rates, and 

WHEREAS, as a condition of such order, the Utility is required to provide cash security 
for those monthly water service rates collected subject to a refund, and 

WHEREAS, the Bank has agreed to hold such funds in an interest bearing escrow 

account, 


NOW, therefore, in consideration ofTen Dollars and the mutual covenants herein, the 

parties agree as follows: 


1. 	 The foregoing representations are true and correct 

2. 	 The Utility and FPSC shall open a joint interest bearing escrow account. The 
amount of interim monthly water service rates collected subj ect to a refund shall 
be deposited by the Utility in the escrow account and.in accordance with the 
requirements of the FPSC Order issued in Docket No. 100104-WU. 

3. 	 The balance in the escrow shall bear interest at the Bank's prevailing money 
market rate which is currently .50% Annual Percentage Yield, which is a variable 
rate. Utility shall pay all fees required to maintain the escrow account. 

4. 	 In the event a refund is required, the Utility is authorized to withdraw funds from 
this account for the purpose of paying said refund with interest and undertaken in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.360, Florida Administrative Code. 

5. 	 The Utility shall provide to FPSC a report by the 20th day of each month 
indicating the monthly and total amount collected subject to refund. 

6. 	 The Commission Clerk of the Office of Commission Clerk ofme FPSC and the 
Utility shall be signatories to the Escrow Account. Signature cards executed by 
the Commission Clerk of the Office of Commission ClerIc of the FPSC and the 
Utility shall designate the appropriate authorized signature for each. No 
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withdrawals of funds shall occur without the prior approval of the Commission 
through the Office of Commission Clerk. 

7. 	 The Bank: shall forward regular monthly statements (including images of 
cancelled checks) to the Utility and shall mail a copy of the monthly statement to 
the FPSC. 

8. 	 The balance ofthe funds remaining in the Escrow Account shall be disposed ofin 
accordance with the FPSC's final order immediately after issuance and the 
account closed thereafter. 

9. 	 The Utility shall indemnify and hold the Ban1c harmless from any claim, demand 
or loss suffered by the Bank, arid the cost thereof including court costs and 

. attorney fees for negotiation, trial and appeal: 

10. 	 This Escrow Account is established pursuant to the FPSC decision reached in 
Docket No. 100104-vru at its August 3,2010 Agenda Conference for the benefit 
of the Utility's customers. 

11. 	 The information concerning the Escrow Account shall be available from the Bank 
to the FPSC ru"1d its representative at all times. 

12. 	 This Escrow Account is established by the direction ofthe Florida Public Service 
Commissionfor the purposes set forth in its order requiring such account. 
Pursuant to Cosentino v. Elson. 263 So. 2d 253 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1972), escrow 
accounts are not subject to garnishment. 

TIllS AGREEMENT shall become effective and binding upon all parties upon the date 
that it becomes executed by all parties. 

By: 
Ge D. Brown, as its President 

DATE: ~ 
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a=:~~(
By: ~a 

Roger rooks 
as its President/CEO 

DATE:_~___ 

FLORIDAj;IJBLIC £ERJ\1TdE CON.l1V1lSSION 
By: ~d/~. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 

DATE: 9--0--10 
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Marguerite McLean IrOO 
From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, May 17, 2011 2:57 PM 

To: 'mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com' 

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Samantha Cibula; 'KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us'; 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us' 

Subject: 100104-WU - 1st DCA Appeal Index (1st DCA No.1 011-1656) 

Attachments: PDFindextoparties1 001 04-WU. pdf 

Ms. Moody, 
Attached to this e-mail is the appeal index for Docket 1001 OLf-WU. 
This docket is presently with the District Court of Appeal. First District (1 st DCA 

No.'Dl'-1656). 

A paper copy is being mailed to you and parties on this date. 

If you have any questions. please feel free to contact me. 


Thank you. 

ii1a.rgnerite jr). ;f1Ildtctln 
qr:ommi~.S'iot1 tuepntp ([Iet'll ,lJ,lJ 
.floriba t:)ublic ~erlJice ct.Contntlssion 
I/Dffice of ct.Comllti~~iott qr:{erk 
2540 ~lJtlmarb ®ah 'jiouLC1.nub 
QI:a:UaIJa:~5ee. jfloriba: 32399 -0850 

850 -413 ·6824 

FPSC, eLK .. COItRBSPONDENCE 
AdmJnlllnltlvtO Parties DcOllSUar 

DOCUMENTNO.O\S'1S-/O 
DISTRIBUTION: 

5/17/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ART GRAHAM, CHAiR.M:AJ"l ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
RONALD A. BRISE (&50) 4l3-6770 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE L BRo\VN 

Juhlic~£r&ic£ QInmmizzinn 

May 17,2011 K CORRESpONDENCE 

me, ~~~veO Parties DC"-
Maggie McCall Moody, Esquire ~;ENTNO..Q\S1S - IQ 
McCall Moody Law Finn DlSTRlaU110N: -- = 
2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103 
Tallahassee, Florida 32309 

Re: 1st District Court of Appeal Case No. IDll-1656 - Water Management Senrices Inc. 
vs. Florida Public Senrice Commission (Docket No.100104-WU) 

Dear Ms. Moody; 

Enclosed is the Index to the record on appeal regarding the above-referenced docket. Please 
review this index for content ofthe record. 

If you have any questions regarding this Index, please feel free to contact me. The record will 
be filed in the District Court of Appeal, First District, on or before July 18, 2011. 

Sincerely, 

~tW 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhm 
Enclosure 

cc: Rosanne Gervasi, Office ofthe General Counsel 
Samantha Cibula, Office of the General Counsel 
Joseph McGlothlin, Office ofPublic Counsel 
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.us
http:http://www.fioridapsc.com
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TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com
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DATE: May 12,2011 	 ,.. ­~ .' 	 ~ 
~ 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (CgOle)atH' _ -~~A e-. 
FROM: 	 Office of the General Counsel ( a l::' cr- ~ ilL.M 

Division of Economic Regulation (Hud , Fletcher, Maurey) 

RE: Docket No. 100104-WU Application for increase in water rates in Franklin 
County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

AGENDA: 05/24/11 - Regular Agenda - Response to Show Cause Interested Persons May 
Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Graham, Edgar, Brown 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Graham 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\l 001 04.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI or Utility) is a Class A water utility providing 
service to approximately 1,805 water customers in Franklin County. For the year ended 
December 31, 2009, the Utility reported operating revenues of $1,319,558 and a net operating 
loss of $23,496. Prior to the current case, WMSI's last full rate case proceeding was in 1994. I 

On May 25, 2010, the Utility filed its application for the rate increase at issue in the 
instant docket, and requested that the application be set directly for hearing. WMSI requested 

~ Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, issued November 14, 1994, in Docket No. 940109-WU, In rei Petition for 
interim and permanent rate increase in Franklin County by St. Georlje Island Company. Ltd. JC:l ~j,:' ~\;' ~U~8[R CAT[ 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =110482) 


Attachments: Recommendation 03309-11.pdf 


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

5112/2011 
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DISTRlCT COURT OF APPEAL, FIRST DISTRlCT 

30 I S. Martin Luther King, Jr. Boulevard 


Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1850 


NorrICE OF APPEAL TRANSMITTAL FORM 
(TO BE COMPLETED BY LOWER COURT, LOWER TRlBUNAL, OR STATE AGENCY CLERKS OR 

DEPUTY CLERKS AND SUBMITTED ELECTRONI CALL Y CONTEMPORANEOUSLY WITH AND IN A 
SEPARATE FILING FROM THE CERTIFIED ELECTRONIC NOTICE OF APPEAL) 

Water Services, Inc. 
-Appellant 	 Lower CourtnđribunallState Agency: 

v. 
Public ServicerCommission 

L.T. Case No.: 100104-WU 

Appellee 
Florida Public Service Commission 

I hereby certify the following (mark as applicable): 

.xx... 	 A notice of appeal was filed in this cOUli/tribunal/state agency on 3/29/11 • A certified 
electronic copy of tlle notice o f  appeal has been electronically filed with the 1st DCA's electronic pOlial 
cOCA. 

The copy of the order being appealed filed with this notice of appeal is being electronically filed through 
eDCA along with the certified notice of appeal, as a separate document. 

..xx... 

All appellate filing fees tendered with the notice of appeal will be immediately separately forwarded to 
the 1st DCA. 

The filing fee in this case is waived as the appellant was found to be insolvent. An electronic copy of 
the insolvency order has been electronically filed in a separate document through eDCA 
contemporaneously with the certified notice of appeal. 

NO appellate filing fee in this case has been tendered to the lower court/tribunal/state agency. 

TI1is is a case (such as a swnmar), rule 3.800/3.85013.853) in which the record on appeal is required to 
be filed with the I st DCA at the same time as electronically filing the certified notice of appeal. A 
ce11ified electronic copy of the record on appeal will immediately be or has already been electronically 
filed using the 1st DCA's FTP procedures. 

-XL 

850-413-6770 Deputy Clerk 
Clerk@psc.state.fl.us 
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Water Management Services, Inc., 
Appellant, ) 

) 
v. ) NOTICE OF APPEAL 

) 


Florida Public Service Commission, ) 


Appellee. ) 


) 


NOTICE IS GIVEN that Water Management Services Inc., appeals to the District Court of 

Appeal for the First District of Florida, the Final Order Denying in Part and Granting in Part Water 

Rate Increase and Approving Miscellaneous Service Charges and Order Initiating Show Cause 

Proceedings rendered on January 3, 2011 (Order No. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU) as Clarified by Order 

Denying OPC's Motion for Reconsideration and Granting OPC's Motion for Clarification rendered 

on March 7, 2011 (Order No. PSC-I1-01S6-FOF-WU). Confonned copies ofthese orders are attached. 

The nature of the order is a final order which established inadequate rates and denied other relief, which 

adversely affects the Appellant. 

A conformed copy of the orders designated in this Notice of Appeal are attached hereto. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I certify that a copy of this document was delivered by U.S . Mail to the persons listed below 

onMar~~· 
J.R. Kelly, Public Counsel and Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Office of Public Counsel 

COM _ c/o The Florida Legislature 
APA 111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
ECR - Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
GeL - On behalf of the Citizens of the State of Florida (OPC)- I CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A TRUE ANDRAO_ 

CORREer CO v OF THE ORIGINALsse _ DOCUM:E:NT THAT WAS ~1L WJTB THE 
ADM_ FLORIDA Lie s VI ' OMMISSION 
ope _ ..\ 
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Ralph R. Jaeger and Erik Sayler 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

On behalf of the Florida Public Service Commission (Staff) 


Curt Kiser and Mary Anne Helton 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


McCall Moody Law Firm 

Florida Bar No. 760500 

2940 Kerry Forest Parkway, Suite 103 

Tallahassee, Florida 32309 

Tel. (850) 656-7753 

Fax (866) 675-3869 

E-Mail: mmoody@mccallmoodylaw.com 

Attorney for Appellant 
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In re: Application for increase in water rates in DOCKET NO.1 00 1 04-WU Cl 
Franklin Cmmty by Water Management ORDER NO. PSC-II-0156-FOF-WU 
Services, Inc. ISSUED: March 7,2011 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition of this matter: 

ART GRAHAM, Chairman 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 


ORDER DENYING OPC'S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERA TION 

AND 


GRANTING OPC'S MOTION FOR CLARIFICATION 


BY ruE COMMISSION: 
1. Background 

Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI or Utility) is a Class A water utility providing 
service to approximately 1,805 water customers in Franklin County. For the year ended 
December 31, 2009, the Utility reported operating revenues of $1,319,558 and a net operating 
loss of$23,496. 

On May 25, 2010, the Utility filed its application for the rate increase at issue in the 
instant docket, and requested that the application be set directly for hearing. WMSI requested 
final rates designed to generate annual water revenues of $1,943,296, for a revenue increase of 
$641,629 (49.29 percent). By Order No. PSC-IO-0513-PCO-WU, issued August 12,2010, we 
suspended the Utility's rates and approved interim rates granting a water rate increase of 
$109,228, or 8.27 percent. Subsequent to a formal hearing, we issued Order No. PSC-II-OO 1 0­
SC-WU (Final Order) on January 3, 2011. The Final Order approved a revenue increase of 
$13,474 (a 1.03 percent increase), and required all interim rates to be refunded with interest. 

In the Final Order, we also found that there was "some evidence that the Utility advanced 
approximately $1.2 million to associated companies while reporting cumulative net losses of 
approximately $727,000.,,1 In its post-hearing brief, the Office of Public Counsel (OPC), which 
had intervened, argued that these advances were not prudent, and requested that we take the 
following actions: 

(I) bar WMSI from further investments in associated companies; (2) require 
WMSI to demand return of its affiliate investments prior to the next rate case ... ; 
and (3) if repayment is not made by the next rate case, impute a return on the 
outstanding investment. 

I Final Order, at page 55. 
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Having considered ope's arguments, we detennined that "there was no evidence 
presented that documented Mr. Brown or BMG haVing misappropriated funds from the Utility.,,2 
We found that with the adjustments to expenses and an overall rate of return of 3.85 percent, the 
customers were not being charged higher rates due to these advances, and the customers continue 
to receiv~ quality service . Further, we stated that we did not want to micromanage this Utility, 
and dechned to take the three actions that OPC suggested. We concluded that "based on the 
record in this proceeding, it cannot be determined if the level of investment in associated 
companies is appropriate," but we directed our staff to "initiate a cash flow audit of the Utility as 
soon as possible, and if it is detennined that the activity in the account has impaired the Utility's 
ability to meet its financial and operating responsibilities, our staff shall recommend an 
appropriate adjustment for imprudence.") . 

On January 14, 2011, OPC timely filed its Motion for Reconsideration andlor 
Clarification (Motion) of the Final Order pursuant to Rule 25-22.060, Florida Administrative 
Code (F.A.c.).4 We have jurisdiction pursuant to Section 367.081, Florida Statutes (F.S.). 

II. Office of Public Counsel's Motion for Reconsideration 

A. Legal Standard 

The standard of review for a motion for reconsideration is whether the motion identifies a 
point of fact or law which was overlooked or which we failed to consider in rendering our Order. 
Stewart Bonded Warehouse, Inc. v. Bevis, 294 So. 2d 315 (Fla. 1974); Diamond Cab Co. v. 
King, 146 So. 2d 889 (Fla. 1962); Pingree v. Quaintance, 394 So. 2d 161 (Fla. 1st DCA 1981). 
The purpose of reconsideration is to bring to the administrative agency's attention a specific 
point that, had it been considered when it was presented in the first instance, would have required 
a different decision. State ex. reI. .Taytex Realty Co. v. Green, 105 So. 2d 817, 819 (Fla. 1st DCA 
1958) (Wigginton, ],' concurring); Sherwood v, State, III So. 2d 96 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1959). Our 
decision to grant a motion for reconsideration must be based on specific factual matters rather 
than an arbitrary feeling that a mistake may have been made. Stewart Bonded Warehouse, Inc., 
294 So. 2d at 317 (overturning a Commission order on reconsideration because the 
Commission's basis for granting reconsideration was to reweigh the evidence, which was "not 
sufficient"). 

B. Parties' Arguments on OPC's Motion for Reconsideration 

1. OPC's Argument on Motion for Reconsideration 

Although ope states that it agrees with nearly all of our findings and dispositions, it 
requests we reconsider and/or clarify a single subject -- our treatment of the $1 ,2 million (net) 
that WMSI currently has advanced to "associated companies" and WMSI's president. OPC asks 
us to reconsider our statement that the record is not adequate to enable us to ascertain whether 

2 Final Order, at page 55. 
J Final Order, at page 56. 
4 OPC did not request oral argument as required by Rule 25-22.0022, F.A.C. 
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~he $1.2. million level of advances to associated companies is appropriate, and find that the level 
IS both mappropriate and imprudent. OPC states that we should reconsider our treatment of 
ad:,ances because we failed to consider the utility's legal burden of proof and the import of 
eVidence of record. Each of these arguments are set out below. 

a. The Commission Failed to Place the Burden of Proof on WMSI 

OPC argues that in a ratemaking proceeding, the burden of proof is on the utility to 
demonstrate that it has acted prudently, and the costs it wishes to recover from its customers are 
reasonable. OPC notes that this burden is heightened when analyzing transactions with related 
companies,S and citing Order No. PSC-06-0170A-PAA-WS,6 states: . 

By their very nature, related-party transactions require closer scrutiny. Although 
a transaction between related parties is not per se unreasonable, it is the uti lity's 
burden to prove that its costs are reasonable. This burden is even greater when 
the transaction is between related parties. 

OPC argues that although WMSI's president sought to justify the $1.2 million of advances on the 
grounds that he and associated companies have taken out loans and used the proceeds to pay 
some of the utility's expenses, we found that WMSI presented absolutely no documentary 
evidence to prove that assertion. 7 OPC asserts that: "Having observed WMSI's complete failure 
to prove its claim, the Commission failed to apply the legal standard of the utility's burden of 
proof." 

b. The Commission overlooked and/or failed to consider evidence of record 
demonstrating that customers have been injured by WMSI's imprudent advances to associated 
companies. 

OPC also argues that our "conclusion that the record is 'inadequate' conflicts with factual 
findings located elsewhere in the Order," and in the record. OPC notes that at page 53 of the 
Final Order, we "observed that, by allowing associated companies to withdraw $1.2 million from 
the utility during the period 2004-2009, WMSI's management placed itself in a position in which 
it could not even meet the basic debt payment obligations of its very favorable loan from the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection ... ," and " ... WMSI was forced to reschedule 
and extend loan payments, which had the effect of increasing costs borne by customers over 
time." 

OPC claims that we overlooked or failed to consider other evidence in the Final Order 
that further demonstrates WMSI's imprudence. ope witness Donna Ramas pointed out that 

WMSI's president owns or controls the "associated companies" to whom WMSI has advanced the $1.2 million. 
6 Issued March 9, 2006, in Docket No. 050281-WS, In re: Applicotion for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Volusia County by Plantation Bay Utility Company, at page 15 of 49 (We determined that the utility had failed (0 

prove that the price it paid a related company for land was based on market value, and so entered a value of zero for 
the property for rate base valuation purposes.) 
7 Final Order, at pages 53-54. 

I 
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WMSI's debt obligations exceed the value of its plant. She also noted that WMSI has on 
occasion reduced the value of plant on its books without at the same time paying down debt 
associated with the adjusted plant. For instance, after WMSI settled litigation with a contractor 
over the quality of coatings applied to bridge crossing structures, she noted that WMSI received 
a settlement of $760,000. WMSI appropriately reduced the value of plant associated with the 
litigation and settlement, and thus reduced WMSI's rate base. However, WMSI did not use all 
of the settlement proceeds to pay down the debt associated with the plant. Instead, during the 
three-month period following the receipt of the $760,000, the balance in Investment in 
Associated Companies increased by $254,125 for items such as $50,000 advanced to BMG, 
$85,000 advanced to SMC Investment Properties and $50,000 advanced to Gene D. Brown. Had 
WMSI used some or all of the $1.2 million of advances to associated companies (which amount 
is equal to roughly one-third the value of its entire rate base), on which it receives no interest and 
no return, to instead reduce its debt, OPC argues that the Utility's interest expense would be 
lower. Further, WMSI would be in a better position to pay its debt obligations timely, and 
WMSI's lower debt burden would be reflected in the rates that customers pay. In short, OPC 
states that we overlooked evidence which shows injury to customers. On reconsideration, OPC 
requests we take this evidence into account and conclude that the $1.2 million balance of 
outstanding advances to associated companies is inappropriate, imprudent, and harmful to 
customers. 

2. Utility's Response to OPC's Motion for Reconsideration 

As stated above, OPC filed its Motion for Reconsideration andlor Clarification of the 
Final Order on January 14,2011. No response was filed by WMSI, and the time for doing so has 
expired. 

3. Commission Analysis 

Regarding OPC's first argument concerning the proper placing of the burden of proof, we 
were well aware of the burden of proof and always placed the burden of proof on the Utility as 
required. We specifically found that with our "adjustments to expenses and an overall rate of 
return of 3.85 percent, we do not believe that the customers are being charged higher rates due to 
Mr. Brown's actions."g Further, we also found that the Utillty was supplying satisfactory quality 
of service and specifically noted that based on customer testimony the customers were receiving 
quality service. 

Regarding OPC's argument that we overlooked or failed to consider evidence of record, 
in many instances OPC is referring to findings in the Final Order that it thinks would support its 
position that we should immediately find that the level of transfers are both inappropriate or 
imprudent. We do not understand how, if we specifically noted those findings, it could be said 
that we overlooked or failed to consider those findings. 

B Final Order, at page 56. 
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Regarding OPC' s claim that we overlooked or failed to consider the refinancing of the 
DEP loan, we specifically noted that, over time, the "refinancing of the loan added an additional 
$955,113 of interest over the life of the loan . .. ," and disaIJowed the DEP refinancing costs of 
$2,500.9 Therefore, we clearly considered this fact. 

Also, .we were well aware that WMSI had no equity in the system, and the capital 
structure was primarily comprised of debt, plus a small amount of customer deposits. As regards 
OPC's argument concerning the disposition ofthe funds received by WMSI for the settlement of 
the quality of coatings applied to bridge crossing structures, we specifically stated: 

We find that the Utility's treatment of the settlement was appropriate. Even 
though we find that the proceeds are not for the maintenance of the bridge, we are 
concerned with the management's use of the funds. 

Therefore, it is clear that we also considered this fact, and merely reached a different conclusion 
as to the actions to be taken on a going forward basis. 

OPC also argues that if WMSI had used some or all of the $1.2 million of advances to 
"reduce its debt, the utility's interest expense would be lower." However, the capital structure is 
reconciled to rate base, and any interest on the debt instruments to be included in the rates would 
be limited to that amount included in rate base. Therefore, the customers do not pay for any 
interest paid by the utility over and above the amount associated with used and useful rate base. 
Even if the full amount of $1.2 million was used to pay down the Utility'S debt, the capital 
structure of WMSI would still consist almost entirely of debt. Finally, we note that if the Utility 
ever does obtain any equity investment, the current cost of equity is set at 10.85 percent, which is 
almost three-times the current debt cost and overall cost of capitaL 

4. Commission Conclusion 

In considering the arguments raised by OPC in its Motion for Reconsideration, we find 
that OPC has merely reargued its positions already set forth at hearing and in its post-hearing 
brief, rather than identifying a point of fact or law that we overlooked or failed to consider in the 
first instance. A motion for reconsideration is not the appropriate vehicle for rearguing matters 
that have already been considered by the Commission. Diamond Cab Co. of Miami, 146 So. 2d 
at 891 (holding that it is not the province of reconsideration to provide "a procedure for re­
arguing the whole case merely because the losing party disagrees with the judgment or the 
order"); Sherwood, 1ll So. 2d at 98 (citing State ex. reI. Jaytex Realty Co., 105 So. 2d at 819 
(Wigginton, J., concurring) (stating that it is inappropriate to reargue in a motion for 
reconsideration matters that have already been considered); Stewart Bonded Warehouse, Inc., 
294 So. 2d at 316-317 (noting that it is improper in a motion for reconsideration to ask the 
deciding body to reexamine the evidence presented and "change its mind"). 

9 Final Order, at page 27. 
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In consideration of the above, OPC's Motion for Reconsideration shall be denied as it 
fails to identify a point of fact or law which was overlooked or which we failed to consider in 
rendering our Final Order. We further find that we relied on evidence in the record and applied 
the correct legal standards. FinaUy, the Motion for Reconsideration shall be denied because OPC 
merely reargues its case set forth in great detail in its post-hearing brief. 

In the event we were to deny reconsideration, OPC requests we clarify the nature and 
scope of the cash flow audit of WMSI that we directed our staff to initiate. This request is 
addressed below. 

III. Office of Public Counsel 's Motion for Clarification 

A. Parties' Arguments 

1. OPC's Motion for Clarification 

OPC asks us to clarify the portion of the Final Order that states that the measures 
proposed by OPC, especially imputing a return on the advances for purposes of calculating 
future revenue requirements in the event the amounts remain at such inappropriate levels, would 
constitute "micromanagement," so as to avoid the unwarranted implication that we are limited in 
our options to the specific measures 10 enumerated in the Final Order. OPC requests we clarify 
the Final Order to acknowledge clearly that the type of imputation advocated by OPC is a 
ratemaking tool that we can and frequently do employ to guard customers of regulated utilities 
from the excesses or mistakes of utility management. Also, OPC requests we clarify the nature 
and scope of the cash flow audit of WMSI that we directed our staff to initiate. OPC's argument 
on these two points of clarification is summarized below: 

a. The Commission Should Clarify That It Can and Will Employ the Tool of Imputation 
Advocated by OPC When Needed to Protect Customers 

In its post-hearing brief, OPC argued that we should impute a return on the $1.2 million 
in WMSI's next case if, after being placed on notice of our determination regarding the 
imprudence of the advances, WMSI fails to restore the cash to the Utility. Referring to page 56 
of the Final Order, in its Motion, OPC states that we "described OPC's proposed measures as 
'well intended' but expressed" our "intent to avoid 'micromanaging' the utility.,,11 OPC requests 

[0 In the Final Order, we noted that when there was a determination of mismanagement or imprudence, we could 
take the following actions : (1) remove the asset or expense in question from the detennination of rates; (2) in the 
case of non-regulated investments, it could reduce equity in the capital structure by the amount of the investment; or 
(3) it could reduce the president's salary. See Final Order, at pages 54-55 . 
11 OPC believes that in the Final Order, we indicated that we lacked authority to prohibit WMSI from investing 
further in associated companies. ope regards its recommendation that we direct WMSI to recall the advances to be 
more in the nature of notice of our intent to impute a return on advances in the event advances remain inordinately 
high. OPC notes that in WMSI's 1994 rate case, in response to evidence of troubllng business practices, we 
required WMSI to place service availability payments it received in an escrow account to ensure the money would 
be available for future capital additions and not be used by the utility for other purposes. Further, among other 
restrictions, ope notes that WMSI was required to submit a written request for release of those funds. See Order 
No. PSC-94-J383-FOF-\VU, at page 66, 
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we clarify the Order to avoid any implication that we regard "imputation" as 
"micromanagement." 

OPC then notes that by rule we impute "a value for Contributions In Aid of Construction 
(CIAC) from a developer when the utility fails to record it." See Rule 25-30.570, F.A.C. 
Similarly, we have imputed additional revenues in a test year: (1) to adjust for a utility's failure 
to meter and bill sales to parties related to the utility; and (2) to take into account opportunities 
for sales for reuse that a utility failed to include in its test year revenues. This imputation of 
revenues has "the effect of lowering the utility's calculated revenue deficiency, thereby 
protecting customers from unreasonably high rates." 

Citing Order No, PSC-04-0128-PAA-GU,12 OPC asserts in its Motion that: 

[T]he Commission noted that City Gas' actual cost of short term debt was 
unreasonably high due to severe financial/credit difficulties being experienced by 
its corporate parent. To protect City Gas' customers from being penalized (in the 
form of high interest costs and correspondingly high rates) for the difficulties 
created by the parent corporation, the Commission imputed a short term cost of 
debt of 3 .9% in lieu of the 7% reported by the utility and used the imputed rate to 
calculate City Gas' revenue requirements. 

Motion, at page 5. Based on the above, OPC argues that we have in our "arsenal of regulatory 
tools the ability to either impute income to the utility associated with the advances or, 
alternatively, to impute a lower overall indebtedness (and correspondingly lower interest cost) 
reflecting the prudent use of cash to pay down costly debt rather than sending it to associated 
companies 'free of charge,'" and should clarify the Final Order "to affirm the availability of the 
imputation tool in circumstances such as those presented in this case." 

b. The Commission Should Clarify the Parameters of the Cash Flow Audit 

If we proceed solely with the cash flow audit described in the Final Order, OPC asks us 
"to clarify that the scope of the audit will include the books and records of associated companies 
and WMSI's president to the full extent necessary to establish definitively the extent of payments 
made by recipients of advances to defray utility expenses, and that the Corrunission will provide 
OPC and customers a point of entry in the event the audit does not support WMSI's claim." 

2. Utility's Response 

As noted previously, OPC filed its Motion for Reconsideration and/or Clarification of the 
Final Order on January 14,2011. No response was filed by WMSI, and the time for doing so has 
expired. 

l2 Issued February 9, 2004, in Docket No . 030S69-GU, In re: Application for rate increase by City Gas Company of 
Florida. 
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3. Commission Analysis and Conclusion 

a. The Commission Should Clarify That It Can and Will Employ the Tool of Imputation 
Advocated by OPC When Needed to Protect Customers 

We did not limit ourselves to the actions listed in the Final Order. As noted in the 
examples designated by OPC, imputation is one of the many tools that we may use if the facts of 
the case warrant such an imputation. In the City Gas case, we reduced the cost of short-tenn 
debt from 7 percent to 3.9 percent, while, in this case, the cost of long-tern1 debt is already at 
3.79 percent. In denying OPC's request, under the facts of this case as set forth in the record, we 
merely disagreed that we should impute an interest return on the $1.2 million that may have been 
advanced to related parties. Therefore, we found and still find that the customers have not been 
penalized by the Utility'S actions. l3 Further, we have historically avoided "micromanaging" 
utilities. Pursuant to Section 367.011(3), F.S., we must act in the "public interest" and the 
provisions of Chapter 367, F.S., "shall be liberally construed for the accomplishment of this 
purpose." Therefore, to the extent that this discussion clarifies our position on this issue, OPC's 
Motion for Clarification is granted to the extent noted above. 

b. The Conunission Should Clarify the Parameters of the Cash Flow Audit 

Our staff has already initiated its cash flow audit, and we tInd the parameters in the Audit 
Service Request are sufficient. 

Based on the foregoing , it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that OPC's Motion for 
Reconsideration is denied. It is further 

ORDERED that OPC' s Motion for Clarification is granted as set forth in the body of this 
Order. It is further 

ORDERED that this docket shall remain open until: (1) our staff confinns that the 
appropriate refunds have been made; (2) the appropriate notices and tariffs have been filed and 
approved by our staff; and (3) the show cause proceedings are concluded. Upon those events 
being completed, pursuant to Order No. PSC-11-0010-SC-WU, the docket may be closed 
administratively. 

13 The approved rates only include the recovery of a return on rate base deemed used and useful and devoted to 
public use. Even though the long-term debt is greater than the approved rate base, any incremental interest expense 
paid on the long-term debt above rate base is not embedded in the customers' rates . 
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By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 7th day of March, 2011. 

ANN COLE 
Commission Clerk 

(SEAL) 

RRJ 

NOTICE OF JUDICIAL REVIE\'( 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notifY parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders 
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and 
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an 
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought. 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request 
judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an electric, gas or telephone utility or 
the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water or wastewater utility by filing a notice of 
appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, 
Florida 32399-0850, and filing a copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the 
appropriate court. This filing must be completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this 
order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must 
be in the form specified in Rule 9.900(a), Florida RuIes of Appellate Procedure. 
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1. BACKGROUND 

Water Management Services, Inc. (WMSI or Utility) is a Class A water utility providing 

service to approximately 1,805 water customers in Franklin County. For the year ended 

December 31, 2009, the Utility reported operating revenues of $1,319,558 and a net operating 

loss of $23,496. WMSI's last full rate case proceeding was in 1994. 1 


On June 6, 2000, the Utility filed an application for a limited proceeding to increase its 
water rates to recover the cost of building a new water transmission main to connect its wells on 
the mainland to its service territory on St. George Island. The need for a new water supply main 
was due to the Florida Department of Transportation (DOT) demolishing and replacing the St. 
George Island Bridge. WMSl's supply main was attached to the old bridge and was to be 

See Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, issued November 14, 1994, in Docket No. 940109-WU, In re: Petition for 
interim and permanent rate increase in Franklin County by St. George Island Company Ltd. 
I 
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attached to the new bridge. This Commission found that the construction of a new water supply 
main was justified and the increase was phased in over three phases.2 

On May 25, 2010, the Utility filed its application for the rate increase at issue in the 
instant docket. Our staff found no deficiencies in the Minimum Filing Requirements (MFRs). 
WMSI requested that the application be set directly for hearing and requested interim rates. The 
test year established for interim and final rates is the 13-month average period ended December 
31,2009. 

The Utility requested interim rates designed to generate annual water revenues of 
$1,627,994. This represented a revenue increase on an annual basis of$327,504 (25.18 percent). 
WMSI requested final rates designed to generate annual water revenues of $1,943,296. This 
represents a revenue increase of $641,629 (49.29 percent). 

On June 4, 2010, the Office of Public Counsel (OPC) filed its Notice of Intervention in 
this proceeding, pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes (F.S.). By Order No. PSC-10­
0392-PCO-WU, issued June 16,2010, we acknowledged OPC's Notice of Intervention in this 
proceeding. By Order No. PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU, issued August 12,2010, we suspended the 
Utility's rates and approved interim rates for WMSI. The interim increase granted was 
$109,228, or 8.27 percent, and is subject to refund with interest. 

A fonnal hearing and service hearings were held October 5 and 6, 2010, on St. George 
Island. The parties filed briefs on October 29,2010. 

This Order addresses the Utility's requested final rates. We have jurisdiction pursuant to 
Sections 367.081 and 367.082, F.S. 

U. APPROVED STIPULATIONS 

We found that the stipulations reached by the parties and supported by our staff were 
reasonable, and we accepted and approved the stipulated matters set forth below at the hearing: 

1) No used and useful adjustment for water plant facilities and storage is 
required. 

2) As a result of WMSI's transfer of rental rights to the elevated tower, 
plant in service and accumulated depreciation shall be reduced by 
$100,000 and $6,978, respectively. Additionally,. test year depreciation 
expense shall be reduced by $2,326. 

3) Land shall be decreased by $3,400 to reflect the removal of appraisal and 
surveying costs associated with land that was sold. 

2 See Order Nos. PSC-00-2227-PAA-WU, issued November 21,2000, PSC-03-1005-PAA-WU, issued September 8, 
2003, and PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU, issued November 21, 2005, in Docket No. 000694-WU, In re: Petition by Water 
Management Services, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County. 
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4) 	 Advances for Construction shall be decreased by $9,257 to reflect 
Commission approved adjustment from the Utility's last rate case. 

5) 	 Working capital shall be reduced by $112,034 unamortized debtdiscolll1t 
and issuing expense which is included in the Utility's long-term debt 
cost rate. Further, working capital shall be reduced by $17,983 to 
remove fu lly amortized rate case expense from prior rate case. 

6) 	 The appropriate amount of customer deposits to include in the capital 
structure is $100,499. 

7) 	 $1,250 of additional contractual service costs shall be removed for a total 
of $7,250 for Hank Garrett charges during 2009 (on general ledger as 
management fees). 

8) 	 An adjustment shall be made to reduce the out of period costs by $2,100 
to reflect the actual cost incurred in 2009 for preparation of the 2008 
Annual Report. 

9) 	 To ensure that the Utility adjusts its books in accordance with the 
Commission's decision, WMSI shall provide proof, within 90 days of the 
fmal order issued in this docket, that the adjustments for all the 
applicable NARUC USOA primary accoW1ts have been made. 

III. QUALITY OF SERVICE 

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(1), Florida Administrative Code (F .A.C.), we determine the 
overall quality of service provided by the utility by evaluating three separate components of 
water operations. These components are the quality of the utility's product, the operating 
condition of the utility's plant and facilities, and the utility'S attempt to address customer 
satisfaction. Comments or complaints received by this Commission from customers are also 
reviewed. Finally, the utility'S compliance history with the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection (DEP) is also considered. 

A. Quality of Utility's Product and Operating Condition of Utility's Plant and Facilities 

In evaluating the quality of the Utility's product and the operating conditions of the 
Utility's plant and facilities, staff witness McKeown, Engineering Specialist with DEP, testified 
to the Utility's satisfactory compliance with DEP's regulations and the requirements of the Safe 
Drinking Water Act. Witness McKeown conducted an annual compliance inspection of the 
Utility on March 5, 2010, and identified no major deficiencies. The Utility is in compliance with 
all requirements, and DEP is satisfied with the condition of the system. In addition, witness 
McKeown discussed the well-meter accuracies for the flow meters at each of the Utility'S wells. 
These values range from -1 percent to +4 percent, which are within the standard set forth by the 
American Water Works Association (A WWA) . Well accuracy data was also discussed in the 
Utility'S filing where it is noted that the amount of unaccounted for water is less than 10 percent. 
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Therefore, we find that the quality of the Utility's product and the operating condition of the 
Utility's plant and facilities are satisfactory. 

B. Utility's Attempt to Address Customer Satisfaction 

Two customer service hearings were held on October 5, 2010. Approximately 50 
customers attended the hearings and 19 customers spoke. With respect to the quality of service 
and the customer satisfaction level, the customers generally spoke positively about the 
improvements the Utility has made to the fire protection system, the responsiveness of the 
Utility's employees, and the overall level of customer service provided. However, the customers 
were generally opposed to the level of the proposed rate increase. 

In addition to the comments received at the customer service hearings , our staff reviewed 
customer complaints filed with both the Utility and the Commission. Since 2009, two 
complaints were filed with the Utility. These same complaints were also filed with this 
Commission. Both complaints related to customer deposits, and were subsequently resolved. 
Based on this review, we find that the Utility's attempt to address customer satisfaction is 
satisfactory. 

C. Conclusion 

Based on all the above, and specifically on staff witness McKeown's testimony, it 
appears that the quality of the Utility'S product and the operational conditions of the plant and 
facilities are satisfactory. From the customer testimony provided at the customer service 
hearings, the customers seem satisfied with the level of service provided by WMSI. Therefore, 
we find that the overall quality of service provided by the Utility is satisfactory. 

IV. USED AND USEFUL 

The Utility asserts that all the transmission and distribution mains outside the Plantation 
subdivision are 100 percent used and useful (U&U). In his direct testimony, Utility witness 
Seidman included an adjustment for non-U&U lines less than 8 inches in diameter serving 
certain subdivisions within the area known as the Plantation. In his direct testimony, witness 
Seidman stated that lines inside the Plantation were constructed for the benefit of the developer, 
and should be 60.9 percent U&U, with appropriate dollar reductions of $78,864 and $59,009 for 
plant and accumulated depreciation, respectively. This is the same methodology from a 
stipulated settlement approved in Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU.3 

Witness Seidman offered a different perspective for the U&U percentage for mains in his 
rebuttal testimony. He stated that substantial investment has been made in improving the 
system's mains to provide for fire protection at the behest of customers and OPC, and OPC' slot 
count method denies the ability to recover that full investment. In Order No. PSC-05-l156­
P AA- WU, which primarily addressed the new supply main, we made a specific finding that there 

3 See Order No. PSC- PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, page 5. 
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should be no adjustment for U&U for these transmission and distribution mains .4 Witness 
Seidman testified that the change in water management district restrictions that now allow and 
encourage shallow wells on the island, further supports his view that the lot count method for 
certain areas in the Plantation is no longer appropriate. In his rebuttal, witness Seidman 
concluded that the entire transmission and distribution system should be considered 100 percent 
U&U. 

Utility witness Brown testified that WMSI is the only source of water for fighting fires on 
the island and that the Utility now has 122 hydrants connected to the water system, and plans to 
install another 40-50 hydrants in 20 I O. He also noted that water mains are looped to provide 
sufficient pressure and volume for fire fighting. Finally, he noted that there are no separate 
charges for fire protection, and that because of fire flow and the need to maintain pressure 
throughout the Plantation, he testified that all the water lines should be considered 100 percent 
U&U. 

OPC witness Woodcock testified that his lot count method is the appropriate method for 
calculating the U&U percentage of the distribution system. His calculations resulted in a U&U 
percentage of transmission and distribution lines of 54.9 percent. Witness Woodcock did 
consider that the same water mains provide service to customers as well as fire flow, which is 
usually the case in all water systems. The unique characteristics of the island and its distribution 
system were reviewed and witness Woodcock noted that there are higher densities of customers 
on the beach front. He further testified that even if he were to consider the approximately 35 lots 
that obtain potable water from shallow wells, the effect would be less than a one percent change 
to his suggested 54.9 percent U&U calculation. Witness Woodcock testified that the Utility, in 
retrospect, could increase its lot-to-Iot U&U percentage by having a smaller service area and 
concentrate development. 

In the last full rate case, Docket No. 940109-WU, the U&U allocation for lines was a 
stipulation.s That stipulation provided in pertinent part as follows: 

20. Used and useful shall be detennined in the following manner: 

>I< '" '" 

b. All Transmission and Distribution Plarl! is considered 100 percent used and 
useful except for the distribution mains (less than 8" diameter) in Account 331.4 
Transmission & Distribution Mains serving certain subdivisions within the area 
known as the Plantation, which lines were constructed for the benefit of the 
developer. The cost of distribution lines (less than 8" diameter) within the 
following subdivisions [inside the Plantation] will be subject to a used & useful 
factor equal to used lots divided by total lots . .. < 

4 See Order No. PSC-05-1156-PAA- WU, issued November 21 , 2005, in Docket No. 000694-WU, In re: Petition.Qy 

Water Management Services, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County, pages 8-9. 

S See Order No. PSC-94-\383-FOF-WU, issued November \4, 1994, in Docket No . 940109-WU, In re: Petition for 

interim and pennanent rate increase in Franklin County by St . George Island Utility Company, Ltd., page 5. 
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Witness Seidman cited our decision in Order No. PSC-OS,·llS6-PAA-WU to support his 
recommendation . In that order, we concluded that no U&U adjustment should be made to 
transmission and distribution mains, referring to the piping installed for enhanced fire protection 
service and capacity. However, as noted in witness Seidman's rebuttal testimony, this finding 
does not address all of the Utility's water mains as witness Seidman's testimony suggests, but 
rather addresses additional lines that were added for enhanced fire protection. 

We are not persuaded that the lot-to-Iot comparison for the entire service area advocated 
by OPC witness Woodcock is appropriate. Witness Woodcock's calculations are not consistent 
with the prior rate order. 6 While witness Woodcock did consider the configuration of the island 
and the water system, it is unclear how much consideration was given to the unique 
characteristics of the service area where customers tend to build a home on the waterfront. 
Another distinguishing feature in this case is that the active customer count is declining, 
indicating that there was a loss in customers in 2007, 2008, and 2009. Projections are for the 
Utility to lose an average of 16 customers per year based upon historical data for the last three 
years. While the service area is not built-out, the Utility is not experiencing positive customer 
growth at this time. 

Based on the above, we find that the Utility's transmission and distribution mains shall be 
considered 100 percent U&U except for the distribution mains less than 8" in diameter serving 
certain subdivisions within the area known as the Plantation. Consistent with the methodology 
in Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, those lines inside the Plantation shall be considered 60.9 
percent U&U and no further adjustment to the Utility's MFRs is necessary for the water 
distribution system. 

V. RATE BASE 

A. Affiliate Assets 

The Utility purchased an EconoUne backhoe trailer (Trailer No.1) from Stonehenge 
Trailer, on September 2,2005, for $7,008. WMSI witness Brown testified Trailer No.1 was not 
large enough to carry WMSl's 410 backhoe. It was sold to an "outside party" for $S,OOO. The 
Utility provided a deposit slip dated March 30, 2006, for a deposit to one of WMSI accounts 
which included the $5,000 for Trailer No.1. The Utility also provided a bill of sale conveying 
title of Trailer No. 1 to Brown Management Group (BMG) dated December 22, 2009. The bill 
of sale is approximately four years from the date when Trailer No. I was sold. 

Since Trailer No.1 's size was not adequate, the Utility purchased another trailer (Trailer 
No.2) for $16,022 on November 18, 200S. Witness Brown stated that Trailer No.2 was 
adequate enough to carry the 410 backhoe. However, the field technicians chose to drive the 410 
backhoe rather than haul it on the trailer. Witness Brown stated he attempted to sell Trailer No. 
2, but was unsuccessful. However, he noted that he was able to trade Trailer No.2 for a storage 
shed valued at $7,900. Ultimately, Trailer No.2 was traded for a storage shed that was placed on 
property owned and later sold by BMG, an affiliate company. BMG sold the property on 

6 Ibid 
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November 26, 2009, and witness Brown considered $10,000 a fair price to compensate WMSI 
for the trailer traded for the storage shed . The bill of sale conveying title of Trailer No.2 to 
BMG was dated August 18,2010, with the effective date of transfer, March 31, 2007. 

OPC witness Ramas testified that the transactions involving the acquisition and 
subsequent sale of the two separate backhoe trailers are questionable, and they highlight 
concerns regarding certain transactions between WMSI and its affiliate, BMG. We agree with 
OPC witness Rarnas, and the discrepancies between the timing of the bill of sales and the 
effective date of transfer of titles are perplexing. It was never adequately explained why WMSr 
conveyed the title to Trailer No.1 four years after it was sold. As for Trailer No.2, it was traded 
to the dealer for a storage shed. WMsr should be in possession of documentation conveying title 
to the dealer that received the trailer in the trade. It appears BMG took possession of WMSr 
property without having proper ownership. According to Trailer No. 2's bill of sale, the Utility 
gave BMG the rights to the trailer in March 2007. However, the Utility was not compensated for 
this asset until almost three years later, in December 2009. 

Witness Rarnas testified that the Utility provided conflicting information with respect to 
the trailers. She stated it is clear that WMSI is moving assets in and out of its affiliate, BMG. 
The overall volume of transactions between WMSI and BMG raises questions. This concern is 
discussed more fully later in this Order. 

OPC requests that the Utility's plant and accumulated depreciation balances be reduced 
by $16,022 and $10,682, respectively for Trailer No.2, and depreciation expense be reduced by 
$2,670. A review of the Utility 'S general ledger shows that WMSI removed the appropriate 
amounts related to Trailer No . 2 from plant and accumulated depreciation. However, 
depreciation expense was not reduced. Witness Brown testified that the Utility should not have 
booked any depreciation expense after the trailer was traded for the storage shed inasmuch as the 
shed was never used by WMSI. Based on the above, depreciation expense shall be reduced by 
$2,670. 

B. Transpot1ation Equipment 

The Utility's Account No. 341.5 - Transpot1ation Equipment includes $41,870 and 
$30,413, for the president's (Mr. Brown) and vice-president's (Ms. Chase) vehicles, respectively. 
WMsr made a 50 percent non-utility use adjustment to both vehicles totaling $36,142. The 
adjustment was included in the Utility's non-used and useful adjustment. 

OPC witness Ramas testified that the vehicles of the president and vice president should 
be disallowed. She stated that use of these vehicles is an extra benefit provided to these officers 
that is not necessary for the provision of utility service. She further indicated that the Utility has 
not justified the work-related mileage or the percentage of work-related usage. In regard to the 
vice-president's vehicle, witness Ramas stated that the title of Ms. Chase's vehicle is not in the 
name of the Utility. 

In rebuttal testimony, WMSI witness Brown testified that he has been provided a ,vehicle 
throughout his 35 years of managing the Utility. According to the Utility's response to OPC 
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Interrogatory No.5, he averages four trips a month to St. George Island. Witness Brown further 
stated that he meets with bankers, contractors, vendors, accountants, lawyers, engineers, and 
various agency personnel having jurisdiction over WMSI in various locations throughout 
Tallahassee. Witness Brown stated that Ms. Chase has been provided a vehicle for the past 15 
years. She averages One trip per month to St. George Island. In his rebuttal, witness Brown 
asserted that Ms. Chase makes trips to banks both in Tallahassee and out of town, office of the 
pension plan administrator, office of its CPA, storage unit, post office, DEP, PSC, the Northwest 
Florida Water Management District (NWFWMD), Federal Express, UPS, office of its engineers, 
office supply vendors, and various others vendors to pick up parts and supplies and equipment 
for the Utility. However, according to mileage reimbursements for two other WMSI employees, 
Mr. Mitchell and Ms. Blankenship, it appears that their travel for Utility business significantly 
overlaps the Utility business the Utility purports Ms. Chase conducts. 

According to the Utility's response to . OPC Interrogatory No.5, witness Brown's 
assigned vehicle is a 2008 GMC Sierra 2500 (GMC) and Ms. Chase is assigned a 2007 Chevrolet 
Tahoe (Tahoe). Both vehicles are available for their personal use. WMSI did not know the 
weekly average or the annual mileage driven for Utility work of either vehicle. In response to 
OPC Production of Document request (POD) No. 29, WMSI indicated there were no records of 
mileage driven in regard to utility business. OPC Interrogatory No.6 asked the Utility to detail 
the 50 percent non-utility usage, and WMSI responded it was an estimate by witness Brown. 
However, in his rebuttal testimony, witness Brown indicated Ms. Chase and himself have never 
been required to keep detailed travel logs. Witness Bro\\'Il asserted that this Conunission only 
mandated the travel records be kept for field employees; however, he and Ms. Chase have kept 
track of the total annual miles driven for the vehicles. 

Although Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU only specifically ordered that travel records 
be kept for field employees,7 transportation allowances were disallowed for the office staff 
because of the lack of support documentation. In the last rate case, witness Brown's 
transportation aJlowance was disallowed because he was considered contract labor. In the instant 
docket, we find Mr. Brown shall be classified as office staff. Therefore, WMSI shall be aware 
and on notice that travel records are needed for us to make a determination of utility-related use. 
This is especially the case when the vehicles are used for both business and personal use. 

WMSI witness Brown indicated the Utility's tax return is evidence that the mileage for 
Utility use is 50 percent for both vehicles. OPC contended that the IRS also requires travel logs 
to support business versus personal use of vehicles which is apparently non-existent for the 
Utility. ope indicated that a tax return is not evidence without documentary support and it 
would be thrown out by taxing authorities. 

Witness Brown testified that the Utility began providing a vehicle for Ms. Chase on the 
condition that she use her credit to purchase the vehicle on behalf of WMSI, and the Utility 
would make the payments and record the depreciation on the vehicle as Utility-related. He 
further stated that it has been the policy and procedure for years, and has not been challenged 

7 See Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, issued November 14,1994, in Docket No . 940109-WU, In re : Petition for 
interim and permanent rate increase in Franklin County by St. George Island Utility Company, Ltd., page 44. 
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previously. Although we cannot follow the Utility's logic behind the purchasing of the vehicle 
for Ms. Chase, it appears Ms. Chase has had personal vehicles, and she has agreed to allow the 
Utility to use these vehicles for tax purposes. 

Further, although witness Brown asserts that Ms. Chase's credit was used to purchase the 
2007 Tahoe, according to the Utility's general ledger, WMSI paid for the Tahoe with a check 
from WMSI's account in the amount of $30,413 .29 to Proctor. This contradicts witness Brovvn' s 
statement that it was Ms. Chase's credit that was used to purchase the vehicle. If the intent was 
for the vehicle to be that of the Utility and Utility funds were used to purchase the vehicle, we do 
not understand why the vehicle was not titled to the Utility at the outset. In response to OPC 
POD No. 27, a bill of sale, dated February 18, 2009, was provided indicating Ms. Chase 
conveyed her rights to the 2007 Tahoe to WMSI for the sum of $20,000, However, on that same 
day, Ms. Chase and her husband, Mr. Dan Chase, used the vehicle as collateral for a loan through 
Envision Credit Union, In his deposition, witness Brown stated the money was needed as cash 
flow for the Utility. 

As regards the president's vehicle, we disagree with OPC that it should be removed. The 
total mileage driven for the president's vehicle was 22,068 miles, The Utility purports that 50 
percent or 11,034 miles are Utility-related usage. Based on four trips a month to the island for 
Utility-related business, with the round trip to the island and back being 160 miles, we accept the 
Utility'S position that 50 percent of the vehicle's use is Utility-related, However, as regards the 
vice-president's vehicle, we agree with OPC that the Utility has not sufficiently supported the 
need or use for such vehicle. The Utility should have been aware from its last rate case that 
travel records are needed in order to demonstrate Utility-related usage, Further, the vice­
president's vehicle is titled to her and not to WMSI. We are not sure of the validity of this 
attempt to convey her rights to the vehicle to the Utility when there is a third-party lien holder, 
Envision Credit Union. In any event, whether the title is to Ms. Chase or WMSI, we find that the 
Utility has not sufficiently justified a need for her vehicle. 

Based on the above, plant shall be decreased by $30,413 for the Tahoe. Accumulated 
depreciation shall be reduced by $4,224. Further, depreciation expense shall be reduced by 
$5,069. Also, the Utility's adjustments for 50 percent U&U shall be removed for the vice­
president's vehicle. The U&U shall be increased by $15,206 for the plant and decreased by 
$2,117 for accumulated depreciation. The net adjustment to U&U is $13,094, Depreciation 
expense shall be increased by $2,535 to remove the U&U adjustment for the vice-president's 
vehicle. Finally, the Utility should be ordered to maintain travel records for all vehicles used for 
utility purposes to enable our staff and this Commission to evaluate the appropriate level of 
Utility-related usage in futme rate case proceedings. 

C. Transfer of Rental Rights to the Elevated Tower 

At the hearing, we approved the parties' stipulation that as a result of WMSI ' s transfer of 
rental rights to the elevated tower, plant and accumulated depreciation shall be reduced by 
$100,000 and $6,978, respectively, Additionally, test year depreciation expense shall be reduced 
by $2,326 , 
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D. Plant-in-Service Balances 

. In response to OPC POD No. 30, the Utility provided copies of invoices for all 
m~scellaneo~s .expenses over $2,000. The invoices were for replacing all of the Utility's well 
dnves, rebUlldmg a pump motor, and replacing a flow meter. However, we have determined that 
$51,751 of the miscellaneous expense should have been capitalized. Consistent with the 
National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners' Unifonn System of Accounts 
(NARUC USOA), we have capitalized the expenses related to plant. The I3-month average for 
the capitalized plant is $11,371. Accordingly, we have increased Account No. 304.2 - Structures 
and Improvements by $440, and Account No.3 11.2 - Pumping Equipment by $10,931, for a 
total adjustment of $11,371. Also, we have decreased plant by $8,001 to reflect 75 percent 
retirement costs for the replaced plant items. 

Further, in 2008, WMSI received net proceeds of $719,33 7 in settlement for the failure of 
the paint coating on the supply main attached to the bridge, The supply main cost included cost 
for a special protective coating to be applied to the supply main because of its exposure to highly 
corrosive conditions. WMS1 witness Seidman testified that the coating did not perform as 
expected. WMSI sued and recovered related costs. 

Staff witness Dobiac testified that the Utility recorded the $719,337 as a reduction to 
plant (supply mains). She recommended the Utility reverse the entry and increase plant by 
$719,337, accumulated depreciation by $23,855 and depreciation expense by $23,978. Witness 
Dobiac contended that the proceeds of the settlement should be placed in an escrow account and 
used to offset the future costs of a maintenance contract for the bridge. The bridge maintenance 
contract is $48,000 annually for 10 years. 

WMSI witness Seidman asserted that the Utility does not have $719,000 readily available 
to place in an escrow account. He stated that to require WMSI to escrow the funds after the fact 
would require the Utility to borrow the funds, WMSI witness Seidman argued that the recording 
of the transaction gave full benefit to customers, and staff witness Dobiac's treatment would 
result in an increase in rate base and depreciation expense. He further added that the supply 
main would have to be maintained regardless ofwhether a special coating had been used. 

We agree with WMSI witness Seidman and find that maintenance of the supply main 
would be required regardless of whether or not the special coating had failed. The settlement 
appears to be for a failed product and not for the maintenance of the supply main, and the 
treatment suggested by staff witness Dobiac would result in additional revenue requirements for 
the Utility to recover from customers. We find that the Utility's treatment of the settlement was 
appropriate, Even though we find that the proceeds are not for the maintenance of the bridge, we 
are concerned with the management's use of the funds. This concern will be addressed more 
fully later in this Order. As a result, we find the Utility's treatment is appropriate and no 
additional adjustment to the plant balance related to the proceeds from the settlement is required. 

Based on the above, plant shall be increased by $11,371 to reflect capitalized plant and 
decreased by $8,001 for retirement cost of replaced plant items for a net increase of $3,370. 
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Accordingly, accumulated depreciation shall be decreased by $7,909 ($8 ,001 - $92) and 
depreciation expense shall be increased by $560. 

E. Test Year land 

At the hearing, we approved the parties' stipulation that land should be decreased by 
$3,400 to reflect the removal of appraisal and surveying costs associated with land that was sold. 

F. Improvements for Fire Flow 

By Order No. PSC-04-0791-AS-WU, we approved a settlement agreement between 
WMSI and OPC related to the elevated water storage tank. 8 The Order directed WMSI to spend 
the approximately $400,000 that it would have spent replacing the elevated storage tank on 
completing the looping of the water main. The Utility was also ordered to provide two complete 
copies of the as-built drawings of the Utility's water distribution system to OPC, upon 
completion of the improvement, and one to the Fire Station on S1. George Island. WMSI 
contended that the Commission explicitly recognized that it had already expended funds and 
manpower to improve fire flow. The Utility indicated that this Commission had reviewed the 
expenditures and found no exceptions pursuant to Order No. PSC-05-11 56-PAA-WU. 9 

OPC stated that it posed discovery questions to the Utility in regard to the fire flow 
improvements based on inquiries made by WMSI's customers. OPC argued WMSI had been 
unresponsive to its inquiries. However, just before the start of the hearing, the Utility provided a 
distribution map marking the location of the completed looping projects and several invoices 
from the contractor that perfonned the work. OPC contended the Utility has not adequately 
supported that it spent the $400,000 to increase fire flow capabilities. Because the invoices were 
dated prior to the settlement, OPC does not believe the expenditures could be as a result of the 
settlement. As stated previously, and citing Order No. PSC-04-0791-AS-WU, WMSI argued 
that we acknowledged at the time of the settlement that the Utility had already expended funds 
and manpower to improve fire flow. 

WMsr witness Brown testified that the Utility has installed over 40,000 linear feet of 
lines, as ordered. He further stated, at the time it was completed, it was reviewed by OPC and 
the fire department, and the Utility believed the issue had been addressed. OPC is satisfied that 
the Utility, using a contractor or its own personnel, completed a substantial number of looping 
projects that had the effect of increasing system fire flow capabilities, as contemplated by the 
Commission. As stated before, the Utility indicated that we had audited its expenditures and 
found no exception. 

After the issuance of Order No. PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU, OPC flled a protest, arguing 
that the staff audit did not adequately verify the work done, amounts spent, and prudence of the 
expenditures claimed by WMSI in the final petition. OPC was specifically concerned with the 

8 See Order No. PSC-04-0791-AS-WU, issued August 12, 2004, in Docket No . 000694-WU, In re: Petition by 

W-;t;r Management Service§, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County. 

9 See Order No. PSC-05-I156-PAA-WU, issued November 21, 2005, in Docket No. 000694-WU, ln re: Petition by 

W~r Management Services, Inc, for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County. 
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water plant/office building. The parties eventually worked out a settlement, that was approved 
by Order No. PSC-06-0092-AS-WU. 10 The settlement agreement ordered the Utility to reduce 
plant by $71,000. There is no mention of any issue in regard to the expenditures for the looping 
of the lines . 

We find the fire flow improvements have been addressed by Order No. PSC-05-1156­
PAA-WU. During the final phase of the Utility's limited proceeding, staff auditors verified the 
expenditures. At that time, OPC did not have an issue with the fire flow improvements. It 
appears ope believed it would take at least the $400,000 to complete the looping of the mains 
for the fire flow. OPC has acknowledged that WMSI has completed the fire flow improvements 
and provided the maps verifying the completion. 

Based on the above, we find that the Utility has made the improvements to its water 
distribution system regarding fire flow and has satisfied the requirements of Commission Order 
Nos. PSC-04-0791-AS-WU and PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU. 

G. Pro Forma Plant Additions 

The Utility is seeking to increase its plant by $2,202,481 for pro forma plant 
improvements. The record evidence shows that the projects are needed. WMSI witness Scibelli, 
a registered Professional Engineer in the State of Florida, on behalf of Post, Buckley, Schuh, and 
Jernigan (PBS&J), conducted an evaluation of WMSI's water system in April 20 I O. The 
evaluation concluded that several modifications to WMSl's water system were necessary to 
maintain and improve the water service. The recommended improvements included the 
relocation of a portion of the existing water supply main, the replacement of the existing ground 
storage tank, the purchase of land for the new storage tank, the reconfiguration of the existing 
pumping and electrical system, and the upgrade of the distribution system. PBS&J determined 
that these improvements would increase the reliability and integrity of the system. 

ope witness Woodcock, a registered Professional Engineer in the State of Florida, also 
testified as to the need for the proposed pro forma plant projects. Witness Woodcock reviewed 
the evaluation of WMSI's water system conducted by PBS&J, and the recommendation for the 
pro forma projects. Mr. Woodcock also conducted an inspection of the Utility's facilities. He 
determined that the projects would "... replace aging assets, improve the quality of service to 
the customers, or improve the safety and reliability conditions to the utility system." While 
witness Woodcock did not take issue with the projects, he did disagree as to where the ground 
storage tank should be located and the estimated costs. 

While both parties' witnesses testified favorably toward the projects, we note that 
WMSI's only support for plant improvements is a water system evaluation prepared by PBS&J. 
ope witness Woodcock testified that the PBS&J evaluation constitutes only "planning level 
engineering estimates" of costs, and as such are inadequate to support including the 
improvements in rate base. It is our practice to require at least three bids prior to any approval 

10 See Order No. PSC-06-0092-AS-WU, issued February 9, 2006, in Docket No. 000694-WU, In re: Petition by 
Water Management Services, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County. 
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for pro fonna additions. II In his deposition, witness Brown stated he was generally aware of the 
requirement. However, witness Brown stated that the bidding process is very expensive and the 
Utility wanted us to make a decision on the pro fonna projects before it would proceed with the 
bidding process. 

The Utility's financing for these projects is conditional. Citizens State Bank (CSB) has 
agreed to loan WMSI $5,000,000 if the fonowing conditions are met: 

1) 	 That the Florida Public Service Commission grant a rate increase to WMSI 
that will enable the Utility to pay the debt service on the loan, in addition to 
all of WMSI's ordinary and reasonable expenses; 

2) 	 That the United States Department of Agriculture provide Citizens with a least 
an 80 percent guarantee for the loan; and 

3) 	 That the Florida Department of Environmental Protection agrees to 
subordinate its lien on WMSI's supply main so that Citizens will have a first 
lien against all the Utility's assets, including all of its revenue and cash flow . 

There is no evidence in the record as to whether or not DEP has agreed to subordinate its lien on 
WMSI's supply main. 

Based upon the testimony of both witness Scibelli and witness Woodcock and all the 
evidence, we find that the proposed pro fonna plant projects are reasonable and should improve 
the quality of service and the system's reliability. However, because the cost support is 
insufficient the Utility shall file for another proceeding once it has obtained adequate support 
documentation to support the cost of the pro fonna plant additions. In the subsequent 
proceeding, we will detennine whether the cost justification provided by the Utility represents 
the legitimate and reasonable costs of the improvements. At this time, because there is not 
sufficient cost justification for the pro forma adjustments by the Utility, all pro forma plant 
additions shall be removed as follows: 

Pro Fonna Plant Adjustments 

Pro forma Plant Additions ($1,752,481) 

Pro fonna Land ($450,000) 

Reverse Plant Retirements $180,409 

Remove Pro Forma Accumulated Depreciation $29,083 

Reverse Retired Accumulated Depreciation ($180,409) 

II See Order Nos. PSC-07-0609-PAA-WS, issued Ju ly 30, 2007, in Docket No. 060246-WS, In re: Application for 
inmase in water and wastewater rates in polk County by Gold Coast Utility ~, and PSC-IO-0400-PAA-WS, 
issued June 18, 2010, in Docket No . 090392- WS , In re : Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Lake County by Utilities Inc. of Pennbrooke, pages 9-10. 
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Remove Amortization of Retirement ($12,879) 

Remove Pro Forma Depreciation Expense ($58,167) 

Reverse Depreciation Expense for Retirements $6,233 

Remove Pro Forma Property Taxes ($5,787) 

H. Accumulated Depreciation 

Previously, in this Order, we removed $4,224 of accumulated depreciation associated 
with the vice-president's vehicle. The Utility has stipulated to the removal of $6,978 of 
accumulated depreciation for the transfer of rental rights to the elevated tower. We also 
increased plant to capitalize plant recorded as miscellaneous expenses. The I3-month average 
for accumulated depreciation on the capitalized plant is $92, and this account has been increased 
accordingly. Further, we have decreased accumulated depreciation by $8,00 I to reflect 75 
percent retirement cost for the replacement plant items. Also, as discussed in the section above, 
the Utility's pro forma projects shall be addressed in a subsequent proceeding. Therefore, we 
have removed $29,083 for the Utility'S pro forma accumulated depreciation and increased 
accumulated deprecation by $180,409 to reverse its retirement. Based on these adjustments, 
accumulated depreciation shall be increased by $132,215. 

1. Advances for Construction 

In the Utility's last rate case, we ordered that it record $65,000 as Advances for 
Construction. WMSI witness Brown testified the $65,000 payment was paid to him personally 
and his affiliates (not the Utility) by the St. George Homeowners' Association (SGHOA) as 
settlement of a lawsuit that did not involve the Utility. OPC contended that \VMSI witness 
Brown has not supported his opinion that the settlement did not involve the Utility. However, 
our order acknowledged that the Utility was not involved in the lawsuit. 12 

The Utility's affiliate received the money in a settlement with SGHOA. The settlement 
required the Utility's affiliate to advance money to the Utility to be used strictly for capital 
improvements to enhance and increase the flow and pressure of the water system, including the 
installation of a new altitude va1ve and high speed turbine pump. Staff witness Dobiac stated in 
Audit Finding 4 that the Utility did not record the funds to Advances for Construction as ordered 
by this Commission. 13 

OPC contended that we should uphold our decision from the prior rate case and order that 
the adjustment be made to increase Advances for Construction. WMSI witness Brown stated, in 
response to Staff's Interrogatory No. 89, that the Utility recorded the advance as an equity 
advance. He asserted recording the $65,000 to Account No. 252 - Advances for Construction 
was improper. NARUC USOA defines this accoW1t as follows: 

12 See Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, issued November 14, 1994, in Docket No. 940109-WU, In re: Petition for 
int~m and permanent rate increase in Franklin County by St. George Island Utility Company, Ltd., page 30. 
13l.Q. at 30 . 
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This account shall include advances by or in behalf of customers for construction 
which are to be refunded either wholly or in part. When a person is refunded the 
entire amount to which he is entitled according to the agreement or rule under 
which the advance was made, the balance, if any, remaining in this account shall 
be credited to account 271 - Contributions in Aid of Construction. 

WMSI witness Brown testified that there was never any expectation the advance would be repaid 
by WMSI, or the homeowners. In the prior rate case, we ordered the advance be expended to 
complete certain improvements .14 Further, the order specified the advance was not Contributions 
in Aid of Construction (CIAC). 

In response to Staff Interrogatory No. 89, the Utility provided a list of specific fire 
protection expenditures made but noted that it stopped keeping a tally once $65,909 was 
expended by the Utility. Therefore, it appears that WMSI has used the advance toward the 
improvements ordered by this Commission. Even if the Utility had recorded the funds in 
Advances for Construction, the completion of the improvements results in a reduction to this 
account. 

As there is no further dispute concerning Advances for Construction, the only other 
adjustment regarding Advances for Construction shall be the adjustment that the parties agreed 
to in StipUlation No . 4. 

J. Working Capital Allowance 

Pursuant to Rule 25-30.433(2), F.A,C" the Utility used the balance sheet approach to 
calculate its working capital allowance, In its filing, WMSI requested a working capital 
allowance of $181,157. 

The Utility stipulated to the removal of $112,034 for unamortized debt discount and 
$17,983 for fully amortized prior rate case expense. IS WMSI's working capital allowance 
includes: (I) $35,662 of deferred cost of the Utility's wastewater certificate; (2) $6,344 for 
deferred rate case expense related to preliminary evaluation; (3) $6,008 for estimated prepaid 
insurance associated with key man life insurance; and (4) $40,000 of operating reserves for its 
proposed deferred compensation cost. As discussed elsewhere in this Order, we are disallowing: 
those costs, Therefore, working capital allowance shall be reduced by the aforementioned 
amounts. 

In addition, the Utility recorded $60,754 of amortization for an undepreciated supply 
main which had been replaced. In WMSI's limited proceeding, we approved an annuaJ 
amortization of $14,298 for the undepreciated portion of the supply main . Using our approved 
amortization rate, we calculate a balance of $62,187. Therefore, we have increased the deferred 
account by $l ,432 ($62,187 - $60,754). 

14 liL at 30 . 

15 See Order No, PSC-I 0-060 I-PHO- WU, issued September 30, 2010. in this docket, page 30. 
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Further, as discussed later in this Order, we are approving rate case expense of $229,180. 
It is our wactice that one-half of rate case expense be included in the working capital 
allowance. 6 Therefore, the appropriate deferred rate case expense is $114,590. The Utility's 
working capital includes $114,306 of deferred rate case expense. The net adjustment to working 
capital for deferred rate case expense is an increase of $284. 

Based on the above, our net adjustment to working capital allowance is a decrease of 
$ J29,97 1. This results in the working capital allowance being $5 1,186 ($181,157 - $129,971). 

K. Total Rate Base 

Based on our adjustments and the approved stipulations, we calculate the appropriate 13­
month average rate base to be $3,735,659. Schedule No. I-A reflects our rate base calculation 
and Schedule No. I-B shows our adjustments to rate base . 

VI. COST OF CAPITAL 

A. Customer Deposits 

At the hearing, we approved the parties' stipulation that the appropriate amount of 
customer deposits to include in the capital structure is $100,499. 

B. Long-Term Debt 

WMSI recorded a long-term debt balance of $9,919,844 at 4.99 percent in the Utility's 
capital structure for the 2009 test year. Per our staffs analysis, the long-term debt balance 
should be adjusted as follows: (1) remove the $15,711 Envision loan at 5.75 percent for the 2007 
Chevrolet Tahoe; (2) remove the projected $5,000,000 loan at 6.65 percent from Citizens State 
Bank: (CSB); and (3) add back the $2,849,020 Gulf State Bank (GSB) loan at 4.25 percent. 

As discussed above, we disallowed the costs of the 2007 Chevrolet Tahoe owned by Ms. 
Chase. Consequently, the associated loan also shall be excluded from the capital structure. 
Therefore, the $15,711 Envision loan at 5.75 percent shall be removed from the balance of long­
term debt in the capital structure. 

WMSI allocated 50 percent of the loan for the 2008 GMC Sierra used by Mr. Brown to 
the balance of long-term debt. OPC proposed to remove $27,492 from the capital structure, thus, 
disallow the entire debt for the vehicle used by Mr. Brown. As discussed above, we agreed to 
include 50 percent of Mr. Brown's vehicle in rate base and to reflect the $27,492 of associated 
debt in the capital structure. 

\6 See Order Nos. PSC-o 1-0326-FOF-SU, issued February 6, 200 I, in Docket No. 991643-SU, In re: Application for 
increase in wastewater rates in Seven Springs System in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities. Inc., page 40; PSC-OO­
0248-PAA-WU, issued February 7, 2000, in Docket No. 990535-WU, In re: Request fOT approval of increase in 
water rates in Nassau County by Florida Public Utilities Company (Fernandina Beach System); and PSC-07-0 \30­
SC-SU, issued February 15,2007, in Docket No. 060256-SU, In re : Request for approval of increase in wastewater 
rates in Seminole County by Alafaya Utilities, Inc. 



ORDER NO. PSC-II-OOIO-SC-WU 
DOCKET NO. 100104-WU 
PAGE 19 

In i1s filing, WMSI included the projected $5,000,000 CSB loan at 6.65 percent in the 
capital structure and removed the $2,849,020 GSS loan at 4.25 percent, which was expec1ed to 
be paid off with the proceeds from the $5,000,000 loan, to reflect the financing of the proposed 
capital improvements and the retirement of certain existing debt. WMSI proposed to payoff all 
existing debt except for the DEP state revolving fund loan. 

CSB preliminarily agreed to make the $5,000,000 loan to WMSI, provided the Utility 
met certain conditions that were specified in a bank loan commitment letter dated May 14,2010. 
Pursuant to the agreement, and in order for the bank to issue funds , CSB required a first lien 
against all of the Utility's assets, including all of its revenue and cash flow. These conditions 
would require the Utility to payoff the GSB loan. 

We find it is appropriate to remove from the test year capital structure the proposed 
$5,000,000 loan at 6.65 percent from CSB, and, instead, find it is appropriate to include in the 
capital structure the existing $2,849,020 loan at 4.25 percent from GSB. As noted earlier in this 
Order, we have removed the proposed plant additions of approximately $2,200,000 from rate 
base. Consequently, the proposed CSB loan to finance the plant additions shall also be excluded 
from the long-term debt balance in the capital structure. In addition, the remaining balance of 
the proposed $5 ,000,000 loan that was intended to retire certain existing debt shall be removed 
and replaced with the GSB loan as such retirement is no longer appllcable. 

Based on the above, we find the appropriate balance of long-term debt to be included in 
the capital structure for the December 31, 2009 test year is $3,635,160 at 3.79 percent. 

C. Return on Equity (ROE) 

WMSI proposed an ROE of 11.30 percent based on last year's leverage formula. 
WMSI's capital structure consists only of long-term debt and customer deposits. However, we 
find it appropriate to establish an ROE for future equity investment. Using the current leverage 
formula and a 40-percent equity ratio, we calculate an authorized mid-point ROE of 10.85 
percent with a range of plus or minus 100 basis points. l ? Because WMSI has no equity capital, 
this ROE has no effect on the weighted average cost of capital or the revenue requirement. 

D. W eighted Average Cost of Capital 

As noted above, the appropriate balance of customer deposits to be included in the capital 
structure for the December 31, 2009, test year is $100,499 at a cost rate of 6.00 percent. Also, 
the appropriate balance of long-term debt for the test year is $3,635,160 at a cost rate of 3.79 
percent. 

I? See Order No . PSC-IO-0401-PAA-WS, issued June 18,2010, in Docket No. 100006-WS, In re: Water and 
wa~ater industry annual reestablishment of authorized range of return on common equity for water and 
wastewater utilities pursuant to Section 367.081(4)(0, F .S. 



ORDER NO. PSC-II-0010-SC-WU 
DOCKET NO. 100104-WU 
PAGE20 

Based upon the proper components, amounts, and cost rates associated with the capital 
structure for the test year ended December 31, 2009, we find that the appropriate weighted 
average cost of capital for WMSI for purposes of setting rates is 3.85 percent. Our calculation is 
shown on Schedule No.2. 

VII . NET OPERA TfNG fNCOME 

A. Salaries and Wages Expense 

The Utility's MFRs include salary increases for two of its employees. At the end of 
2008, Ms. Chase's base salary was $59,000. Her salary for 2009 was $70,000, an $11,000 or 
18.6-percent increase. Ms. Molsbee's base salary, in 2008, was $45,981. For 2009, she received 
an increase of $14,019 or a 30-percent increase. 

WMSI witness Brown testified that Ms. Chase has worked for the Utility for almost 30 
years. In his deposition, witness Brown stated his justification for Ms. Chase's wage increase 
was that he thought she deserved the increase. Witness Brown indicated Ms. Chase is invaluable 
to the Utility. Witness Brown asserted that Ms. Chase has a certified operator license from DEP, 
and she is certified as a cross-connection control administrator and at one time, she was solely 
responsible for biUing, customer relations, and the cross-connection control program. Witness 
Brown contended it is unreasonable for her to earn less than $70,000 per year when one of her 
subordinates, who did not have as many years with the company, accepted a job with another 
utility at $70,000 per year. 

Witness Brown stated Ms. Molsbee started with the Utility in 1983. He said she has not 
worked continuously with WMSI but has been there now since 2005. WMSI witness Brown 
indicated when Ms. Molsbee was hired back, it was agreed that she would get a large raise, if 
and when she became certified. Ms. Molsbee got her certification in 2008, and she was given the 
promised raise. The Utility used Hank Garrett's salary when he was an operator with Eastpoint 
Water and Sewer as the market rate for setting salaries for Ms. Chase and Ms. Molsbee. 

OPC witness Ramas testified that the salary increases for the two employees are 
excessive. OPC contended WMSI has not adequately justified the salary increases. OPC argued 
that it is unreasonable and unjustified for the Utility to grant 18.6 percent and 30.0 percent salary 
increases during a period of financial difficulty in which it was not paying many of its bills and 
debt obligations, coupled with the economic climate in Florida and throughout the United States. 

In response to OPC Interrogatory No. 39, the Utility provided the salaries for all 
employees for 2006 through 2010. Ms. Chase's salary increased three percent in 2008, and Ms. 
Molsbee salary increased 12.15 percent in 2008. Over the course of two years, Ms. Chase's 
salary has increased 21.6 percent and Ms. Molsbee's has increased 42.15 percent. As noted by 
OPC witness Ramas, the test year increase in salaries for these two employees is substantial. We 
find that the Utility has not adequately supported the level of increases given in 2009. We 
believe Ms. Molsbee's 12.15 percent salary increase in 2008 compensated her for obtaining her 
certification. In addition, witness Brown admitted there had been no significant change in Ms. 
Chase's job function or responsibility at the time her increase was granted. Finally, the Utility 'S 
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competitive market survey for the increases consisted of a hand-jotted note by witness Brown 
stating what Hank Garrett's salary was with Eastpoint per Ms. Mo!sbee. 

WMSI witness Seidman contended the increases should be placed in the proper context 
because they did not occur in a vacuum. He stated many changes were made in personnel for the 
Utility that increased the availability of competent operations management with a total savings in 
expenses. Witness Seidman testified that several part-time field employees were eliminated and 
a full-time field employee was brought in at half the cost. He indicated witness Brown took a cut 
in his salary that more than offset the annual increases awarded to Ms. Molsbee and Ms. Chase. 
WMSI witness Seidman asserted those changes saved the Utility $12,609. 

Mr. Brown's salary increased by 37.3 percent from the years 2006 to 2009. However, 
Mr. Brown's salary should have been normalized to remove additional salary he incurred for 
providing legal services for the Utility in the settlement case. In response to OPC Interrogatory 
No. 42, the Utility indicated Mr. Brown's salary increase was a management decision based 
primarily upon the extra legal work that he did in connection with the litigation regarding the 
paint failure on WMSI's supply main. The litigation was settled June 2008. Therefore, Mr. 
Brown's 2008 salary shall be normalized to reflect the removal of the salary related to the legal 
work in the amount of $45,010 which is the difference between his 2006 and 2008 salary. 
Further, we believe the $30,300 adjustment in 2009 reflects the removal of some salary related to 
legal work since the case has been concluded. In our review, we believe the Utility would have 
to cut witness Brown's salary an additional $30,000 to support its position that giving up his 
salary saved money for WMSI. 

We agree with OPC witness Ramas that the requested salary increases are excessive. We 
are aware that this Commission has found that adjustments cannot be made to expenses deemed 
abnormally high without also making adjustments for those that are abnormally low. 18 Pursuant 
to Order No. PSC-93-1288-FOF-SU, this Commission found that selecting celiain expenses to 
normalize is inappropriate, especially when normalization of other expenses would increase the 
level of test year expenses and, accordingly, the utility'S revenue requirement. As discussed below, 
we note that the Utility'S Engineering Services has been $0 in prior years and we are increasing 
that expense to recognize that WMSI will incur cost for non-capital Engineering Services. 
Accordingly, we have adjusted the Utility's expense that had been abnormally low in prior years. 
However, for salaries, some level of increase is appropriate, and we find that OPC witness 
Ramas' suggested three percent is reasonable. This amount is significantly higher than our 2010 
price index. As a result, the Utility's salary and wages expense shall be reduced by $21,870 to 
reflect net three-percent salary increases for both Ms. Chase and Ms. Molsbee. 

In addition, OPC witness Ramas recommended that 5 hours or 12.5 percent of Mr. 
Brown, Ms. Chase, and Mr. Mitchell's salaries be allocated to affiHate operations. In response to 
OPC Interrogatory No. 12, WMSI indicated that there is no allocation of cost from WMSI to 
BMG. The response also indicated that Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase each work approximately two 
hours per week for all various entities owned by Mr. Brown and that the two hours are outside of 

18 See Order No. PSC-93-1288-FOF-SU, issued September 3, 1993, in Docket No. 920808-SU, In re: Application 
for rate increase by South Fort Myers Division of Florida Cities Water Company in Lee County . 
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their 40-plus hour week that they work for WMSI. Further, the Utility stated that Mr. Mitchell, 
WMSI's controller, works approximately two hours per week for BMG. OPC witness Ramas 
contended that, based on the level of transactions on the Utility's books associated with Mr. 
Brown and BMG, it is unreasonable to assume that these employees only work approximately 
two hours per week for BMG. 

WMSI argued that OPC witness Ramas' recommended adjustment of five hours is 
arbitrary, and she does not provide any support for her assumption. The Utility indicated OPC 
witness Ramas applied the percentage to Ms. Chase even though she made no mention of her in 
regard to the amm.mt of transfers between the various cash accounts of the affiliates. WMSI 
witness Brown said Ms. Chase does not spend any significant time on affiliate transactions. 

We believe OPC witness Ramas considered Mr. Brown, Ms. Chase, and Mr. Mitchell as 
a collaborative effort in regard to the affiliates. WMSI witness Brown had already indicated that 
they each work about two hOlliS per week on business related to affiliates. He also testified that 
the affiliate, BMG, is a sub-S corporation which holds a limited number of passive investments. 
However, due to the number of transactions between WMSI and the affiliate, we find the work 
involved for BMG goes well beyond the "passive" nature described and the two hours the Utility 
claims is spent by Mr. Brown, Mrs. Chase, and Mr. Mitchell. 

We agree with OPC witness Ramas that there should be an allocation of salaries and 
wages to affiliates. Further, we find that witness Ramas' recommendation is reasonable.19 

Therefore, we shall reduce salaries by $28,554 to reflect an allocation of salary expense to the 
affiliates. 

Based on the above, we fmd a total decrease of $50,424 to salaries and wages expense is 
appropriate. The corresponding adjustment for payroll taxes is a decrease of$3,857. 

B. Employee Pension and Benefits 

In the test year, WMSI enacted an executive deferred compensation plan (deferred plan). 
The test year O&M expense included $80,000 of deferred compensation for Mr. Brown and Ms. 
Chase. OPC witness Rarnas asserted that, based on the deferred plan's documentation, it 
appeared Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase have been granted a $40,000 increase in their compensation 
that they are deferring. The Utility contended the deferred plan is not designed to boost the 
salaries of Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase; instead, it applies to all of WMSI management personnel 
and Mr. Garrett and Ms. Molsbee will likely qualify in time. The deferred plan is for all 
management; however, Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase are the only employees that currently qualify 
for the deferred plan. WMSI witness Brown testified that the deferred plan is designed to keep 
good people as long as possible, including an extra five years after they begin thinking about 

19 The Utility cites cases that any reductions in salary must be supported by competent, substantial evidence. We 
find that these reductions in salary levels for the President and Vice President comply with the requirement that any 
reduction "be based on competent, substantial evidence." See Metro Dade County Water & Sewer Bd. Y. Comm 'ry 
Util. Corp ., 200 So. 2d 831, 833 (Fla. 3d DCA 1967); and Fla. Bridge CO. Y. Bevis, 363 So. 2d 799 (Fla. 1978) 

http:reasonable.19
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retirement. He indicated that it does not seem fair or reasonable that WMSI caMot have fair and 
reasonable pensions comparable with state employees, similar to the "DROP" program. 20 

OPC asserted that witness Brown's comparison to the State of Florida's "DROP" is an 
invalid comparison. Witness Brown arrived at the annual amount of the expense by determining 
what he thought would be a reasonable amount monthly ($1,500 to $2,000) to pay him and Ms. 
Chase for the rest of their remaining estimated lives upon retirement. Then, he determined the 
amount of deferred compensation that would need to be accrued over the remaining several years 
before retirement. OPC asserted it is highly unlikely that the State of Florida, or any state for 
that matter, contributes, within a compressed time frame of only a few years, amounts actuariaily 
sufficient to pay in the range of $1,500 to $2,000 per month for the rest of an employee's life. 

In response to OPC POD No. 51, the Utility provided a copy of the executive deferred 
compensation plan. The deferred compensation plan states the purpose of the plan is to provide 
deferred compensation to a select group of management and highly compensated employees 
through an unfunded '<top hat" arrangement exempt from the fiduciary, funding, vesting and plan 
termination insurance provisions of Title I and Title IV of the Employee Retirement Income 
Security Act (ERISA). Further, the plan affords employees the opportunity to defer 
compensation they are unable to defer or receive under the Company's tax qualified cash or 
deferred compensation plan (WMSI 40 I (k) Plan), because of the limits on deferrals imposed by 
Sections 401 (k) and 402(g) of the Internal Revenue Code. . 

OPC witness Ramas testified the deferred plan indicates that it is unfunded and that " . .. 
no eligible employees shall have preference over any general creditor of the Company with the 
[sic] regards to the amount accrued in such employee's account." She further stated the plan is 
unsecured and that no trust or similar arrangement is intended or created as a result of the 
implementation of this new plan. Based on review of the plan, all deferred compensation 
deferred under the plan: (I) is a general asset of the Utility; (2) may be used in the operation of 
the Utility's business or in any other malUler permitted by law; and (3) remains subject to the 
claims of WMSI's general unsecured creditors. 

WMSI witness Brown asserted the plan is a reasonable and necessary expense of 
operating a perpetual business which strives to keep dedicated employees. OPC indicated WMSI 
was able to operate through 2008 without such a plan and was able during the same period to 
retain several long-tenn employees, such as Mr. Brown and Ms. Chase, each of which have 
worked for the Company or its predecessors for over 25 years. WMSI witness Brown expressed 
it is difficult to explain to WMSI's 25-plus year managers why they cannot have a program 
similar to the other utilities in the county, or similar to the pension plans enjoyed by the state 
employees who regulate them. 

We agree that employee beneflts like a deferred compensation plan benefit could help 
retain and attract quality employees. OPC witness Ramas agreed that a "reasonable" employee 
benefit plan should be included in rates. We note that there are currently expenses included in 
the test year for the Utility ' s 401(k) plan. However, we find that the deferred plan as proposed 

20 Stands for Delayed Retirement Option Program. 

http:program.20
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by WMSI is urueasonable. Based on the documentation of the deferred plan, it is not a 
guaranteed benefit. The Utility'S creditors will have preference over the employees in regard to 
the compensation, and the funds are an asset of the Utility and can be used in the Utility's 
operations. There is also the concern that these funds could be transferred to affiliate companies. 

As discussed later in this Order, the Utility has had access to funds that have been 
transferred out of WMSI that could have been used to establish a funded plan for this additional 
employee benefit. Therefore, we find that the customers shall not bear this additional cost, and 
$80,000 shall be removed from employee pensions and benefits. 

Finally, consistent with our reductions to salaries and wages, we have reduced employee 
pension and benefits expense by $3,665 to ret1ect a 12.50 percent allocation to affiliated 
operations. Based on the above, employee pensions and benefits shall be reduced by $83,665 
($80,000 + $3,665). 

C. Materials and Supplies Expense 

Pursuant to Audit Finding 4, the Utility recorded an out-of-period expense in the amount 
of $8 in Materials and Supplies Expense. WMS1 agreed with this adjustment, and the Material 
and Supplies expense shall be decreased by $8. 

D. Engineering Services Expense 

The Utility's MFR's include $48,000 for Engineering Services. The balance includes 
$27,500 for a PBS&J water evaluation study and a pro forma adjustment of $20,500 to bring the 
test year level to $48,000. WMSI witness Brown testified that the Utility must have access to 
high quality Engineering Services on a consistent basis because of all the governmental 
compliance issues and permitting requirements. The Utility has entered into a retainer agreement 
with PBS&J for $4,000 monthly or $48,000 annually for Engineering Services. 

OPC witness Ramas testified that the requested amount is excessive, in part because 
many types of engineering expenses that a water utility would incur should be capitalized as part 
of construction cost rather than expensed. Witness Ramas asserted that an appropriate level of 
engineering cost would be $5,500 which is the amortization of the water evaluation study over a 
period of five years . WMSI contended that allowing only the amortization of the PBS&J water 
system evaluation does not allow for any recurring, non-capital Engineering Services. 

Witness Ramas stated the amortization of the water system evaluation allows $5,500, on 
a going forward basis, for WMSI to utilize for recurring type Engineering Services. We believe 
the water system evaluation is the crux of the Utility'S justiflcation of its pro fonna plant 
improvements. As discussed in our treatment of pro fonna plant additions, the improvements are 
necessary to maintain the water service, and would " ... replace aging assets, improve the quality 
of service to the customers, or improve the safety and reliability conditions to the utility system." 
As such, the costs associated with the water system evaluation shall be capitalized when the 
improvements are placed into service. Therefore, we have removed the cost of $27,500 for the 
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water system evaluation, and find that the evaluation shall be capitalized as plant when WMSI 
seeks recovery of the pro forma projects in a subsequent proceeding. 

OPC witness Ramas did not dispute that the Utility will have some need for non-capital 
engineering costs. Witness Ramas' recommendation to amortize the cost of the water evaluation 
study does allow for some level of recurring type Engineering Services. The Utility's 
Engineering Services expense has been $0 in prior years. However, WMSI witness Brown 
testified that Mr. Thomas had been providing Engineering Services at no cost. Mr. Thomas 
provided Engineering Services for the Utility in its last full rate case proceediog.2 

! We believe 
the Engineering Services from the last rate case should be indexed to the current level. By 
indexing the Engineering Services from the last rate case, we calculate the appropriate 
Engineering Services to be $5,872. Therefore, we have reduced Engineering Services by 
$14,628. Based on the above, the requested level of Engineering Services expense shall be 
decreased by $42,128 ($27,500 + $14,628). 

E. Accounting Services Expense 

WMSI's MFRs reflect Accounting Services of $18,000, which include test year expenses 
of $4,225 and a pro forma adjustment of $13,775. The Utility has entered into an accounting 
service contract with Barbara Withers, Certified Public Accountant (CPA). The accounting 
service contract is a set monthly retainer of $1,500 per month or $18,000, annually. This 
amounts to an average of ten hours of Accounting Services per month. The Utility indicated that 
any unused hours would be credited to the months where more hours are required. The Utility 
indicated that the accounting contract assures that the Utility would have priority access to a 
CP A and is better for budgetary purposes. 

In rebuttal testimony, WMSI witness Withers testified the services provided under the 
contract include: preparing the Utility's tax returns; updating WMSI's policy and procedures 
manual; monitoring compliance; ensuring compliance with NARUC USOA for Class A Utilities; 
assisting with any necessary journal entries; providing services regarding plant additions, 
disposals, and depreciation; maintaining the fixed asset matrix; assisting in the areas of 
amortization of deferred debits and contributions in aid of construction (CIAC); and performing 
various accounting and bookkeeping assistance. Witness Withers contended the additional 
Accounting Services of a licensed CPA are needed to properly maintain the books and records of 
the Utility due to the complex accounting matters involved. 

ope asserted that the complex nature of accounting for WMSI does not arise from utility 
depreciation or accounting because those issues are clearly delineated with rules and the 
NARUC USOA. ope contended that the true source of complexity of the Utility's accounting 
issues is the nature and frequency of its affiliate transactions. Further, OPC witness Ramas 
testified that, in her opinion, WMSI has not justified the need for a significant increase in the 
amount of assistance needed from an external certified public accounting firm. Her opinion is 
based on the fact the Utility has an in-house controller whose duties include accounting and 
bookkeeping activity, as well as the responsibility for the general ledger, payroll, payroll tax 

21 See Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU, page 54 . 
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returns, preparation of financial statements, and other accounting type services. There is also an 
office administrator who assists the controller with the day-to-day accounting functions. OPC 
agreed that a reasonable level of CPA services is needed. However, OPC stated that WMSI has 
not historically incurred the levels sought and has not supported its contention that these levels 
will recur annually. To reflect the appropriate level of Accounting Services expense on a going­
forward basis, OPC witness Ramas recommended an annual accounting expense of $3,667. This 
amount equates to the annual average accounting expense incun'ed by the Utility over the past 
five years. 

The Utility indicated it has an accounting procedures manual to assure compliance with 
all of the various requirements involving accounting issues, including those of NARUC. The 
manual was created by the Utility's CPA, Barbara Withers. The manual contains a very 
extensive list of accounting functions and duties which are assigned to the various employees of 
WMSI and the CPA, Ms. Withers. In Attachment A of this Order, there is a grid of the 
procedures contained in the accounting manual. Mr. Mitchell, the controller, is primarily 
responsible for duties that are covered in the Accounting Services contract with Ms. Withers. 
The accounting manual indicates that Ms. Withers' only responsibility not also covered by other 
WMSI employees is the preparation of the Federal Corporate Tax Return and the Florida 
Corporate Tax Return. 

In response to OPC Interrogatory No. 31, the Utility indicated it has incurred accounting 
expenses of: $10,626 for 2005; $698 for 2007; $2,250 for 2008; and $4,225 for 2009. WMSI 
incurred a high-level of accounting expenses in 2005 due to a new fixed asset and depreciation 
program set-up and an audit. The next highest-level was $4,225 in 2009 which included the cost 
of Ms. Withers preparing the accounting manual. The Utility's level of Accounting Services 
expense has varied over the past several years. However, the level has not approached the 
$18,000 being requested by WMSI. WMSI witness Withers agreed that the five-year average for 
Accounting Services has been in the neighborhood of $3,700. However, she purports that her 
services have been previously provided at a discount or at no-charge due to extremely 
challenging years for WMSl. 

We find that the level of Accounting Services expense shall be reduced, and that the five­
year average of $3,667 is an appropriate level of Accounting Services expense for the Utility. 
On a prospective basis, we find that Ms. Withers services will be minimal according to the 
accounting manual. The Utility has adequate in-house employees to maintain its accounting 
functions in full compliance as illustrated in its accounting manual. The $3,667 level of 
Accounting Services expense will allow for oversight over the implementation of the accounting 
manual, as well as the completion of the Federal and Florida Corporate Tax returns. 

Based on the above, the level of Accounting Services Expense shall be reduced by 
$14,333 ($18,000 - $3,667). 
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F. DEP Refinancing Costs 

WMSI's MFRs include $2,500 in Contractual Services - Other to Sigma Project Solution, 
LLC (Sigma). WMSI witness Brown testified that Sigma was instrumental in assisting the 
Utility with refinancing its DEP loan at a lower interest rate and extending the amortization of 
the loan from 20 years to 30 years. WMSI indicated the transaction was beneficial to the 
customers. In rebuttal, WMSI witness Brown testified that, with Sigma's help, debt service was 
reduced by $121,000 per year. 

In response to OPC POD No.8, WMSI provided a copy of Amendment 3 of its loan 
agreement which indicated WMSI had requested the restructuring of its loan as a result of 
"worsening economic conditions." OPC witness Ramas stated that it appeared WMSI did not 
have the cash necessary to pay the November 2009 and May 2010 semi-armual payments. 
Therefore, the amount of outstanding interest was added to the principal balance. OPC witness 
Ramas believed $2,500 is not only non-recurring, but it should not be passed along to the 
customers as a result of WMSI not being able to adequately manage its cash flow. Witness 
Ramas expressed concern that the Utility was unable to pay its debt obligation while, at the same 
time, investments in associated companies were increasing and notes receivable from associated 
companies were outstanding. 

WMSI stated that ope witrless Ramas is trying to justify the disallowance of the costs by 
trying to tie it to her erroneous conclusion that BMG and witness Brown took more cash out of 
the Utility than they put in. WMSI contended that the records support that witness Brown and 
BMG have put $156,842 more into the Utility than was taken out during the period of January 
2009 through August 2010. However, as will be discussed more fully below, it appears that 
BMG and Mr. Brown have actually taken more cash out than has been put in WMSI, and that the 
Utility has not adequately managed its cash flow. Therefore, we find the cost of refinancing the 
loan shall not be passed along to the customers. The refinancing of the loan added an additional 
$955,113 of interest OVer the life of the loan. Based on the above, the DEP refinancing cost of 
$2,500 shall be removed. 

G. Contract Labor Costs 

At the hearing, we approved the parties' stipulation that $1,250 of additional contractual 
service costs should be removed for a total of $7,250 for Hank Garrett charges during 2009 (on 
general ledger as management fees). 

H. Out-of-Period Costs for Annual Report Preparation Fees 

At the hearing, we approved the parties' stipulation that an adjustment should be made to 
reduce the out-of-period costs by $2, 100 to reflect the actual cost incurred in 2009 for 
preparation of the 2008 Annual Report. 
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1. Rental of Building/Real Property 

The Utility, at one time, owned an office in Tallahassee. However, WMSI sold the office 
in March 2005, in order to increase cash flow. WMSI stated it did not have sufficient funds to 
purchase another office. The Utility's Tallahassee office location is leased from BMG for 
$18,000, annually. Consistent with our allocation of salaries and wages,n 12.5 percent of the 
rent expense shall be allocated to the Utility's affiliate. Thus, rent expense shall be reduced by 
$2,250. 

J. Transportation Expense 

The Utility recorded $23,168 of transportation expense. Staff witness Dobiac stated in 
Audit Finding 6 that transportation expenses should be reduced by $9,104 for insufficient 
support documentation. In her deposition, witness Dobiac stated documentation was received 
from the Utility; however, she was unable to differentiate whether the fueling costs were related 
to · a company vehicle or a personal vehicle. Witness Dobiac asserted that sufficient support 
would be a receipt specifying the vehicle being fueled, the driver's initials, arid the date. 

OPC agrees with witness Dobiac that transportation expenses should be reduced by 
$9, I 04 because WMSI had insufficient supporting documentation. Based on her review of the 
Utility' s 2009 General Ledger, witness Dobiac recommended disallowance of some 
transportation expense related to the island vehicles. However, it appears that during the test 
year, no vehicles on the island were allowed for personal use, and, therefore, the fuel purchases 
on the island would not be for personal use. WMSI's general ledger separates transportation 
expense into two sub-accounts: (1 ) the transportation expense for the island; and (2) the 
transportation expense for the staff in Tallahassee. Because we believe the island transportation 
expense reflects cost related to the fueling of Utility-vehicles and personal vehicles for Utility­
related business, we find that the island transportation account balance of $14,289 is appropriate. 

The administration transportation expense account included transportation casts related to 
Mr. Brown, Ms. Chase, Mr. Mitchell, and Ms. Blankenship. The administration's transportation 
balance is $8 ,879. We find $1,631 of the amount in the account is appropriate because it reflects 
total documented mileage reimbursement to Mr. Mitchell and Ms. Blankenship. The remaining 
balance of$7,248 relates to transportation costs for Mr. Brown and Ms . Cha~e for fuel purchases 
and maintenance on their vehicles. 

As discussed previously in this Orcier, the vehicle for the vice president (Ms. Chase) has 
been removed. As a result, any maintenance costs or fuel costs related to this vehicle shall al so 
be removed . Also, both Ms. Chase's and Mr. Brown's vehicles are used fo"r personal use and 
WMSI has not documented how much of the use is related to Utility business. WMSI contends 
that Mr. Brown averages four trips a month to the island. Based on the number of trips and 
mileage incurred, we find that Mr. Brown has demonstrated that his transportation expense is 
reasonable, and it shall be allowed. However, the travel expense for Ms. Chase shall be removed 

22 For salaries and wages, we agreed with ope that 12.5 percent of salaries for Mr. Brown, Ms . Chase, and Mr. 
Mitchell be atlocated to affiliate operations. 
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for lack of support documentation. Based on the above, transportation expense shall be 
decreased by $2,985. 

Also, OPC recommends that transportation expense be reduced by $1,265 to remove tires 
purchased for witness Brown's vehicle. As noted above, we have approved 50 percent of the 
cost of the president's vehicle in rate base. Therefore, consistent with that decision, we have 
decreased the expense for the tires by 50 percent, i.e., $633 ($1,265/2). These adjustments result 
in a transportation expense allowance of approximately $3,000 for the president. As discussed 
earlier, the president's Utility-related mileage is 11,034. The Utility has indicated that Mr. 
Brown's vehicle averages 12 miles per gallon and the fuel cost averaged $2.75 per gallon. This 
equates to approximately $2,529 for fuel aliowance. 23 Therefore, we find that the approximate 
$3,000 is reasonable. 

Based on the above, we find the Utility has not supported transportation cost for Ms. 
Chase. Therefore, transportation expense shall be reduced by $3,618 ($2,985 + 633). 

K. Key Man Life Insurance 

The Utility's MFRs include $12,015 in Insurance· Other for a key man life insurance 
policy. In response to OPC Interrogatory No. 55, WMSI stated the key man insurance was 
added to help the Utility survive if it lost the person who manages and is most knowledgeable 
about the Utility which is Gene Brown, "the key man." However, OPC argues that review of the 
policy shows that this is not the case. The face value of the policy is $800,000, and the 
beneficiary is the WMSI Employee Benefit Trust payable to Sandra M. Chase, Trustee, upon the 
insured's death . Section 5 of the trust document indicates that the primary purpose of the trust is 
not to ensure the continued financing of the Utility's operations - but to provide 401(k) plan 
employee benefits upon the death ofMr. Brown. In his deposition, WMSI witness Brown stated 
that the purpose of the key man life policy is to fund the Utility's employee benefit plan, which 
consists basically of the 401 (k) plan and the deferred compensation plan. He further stated that 
if there is any residual left it would go to the Utility. 

Later, in response to Audit Finding 5, staff witness Dobiac's recommendation to 
reclassify the key man life insurance policy to non-utility, WMSI stated that any and all proceeds 
from the policy would go to fund the Utility's 401 (k) plans and its pension plan upon the death 
of Mr. Brown. It further stated his death would cause a disruption in the operation of WMSI, 
and otherwise threaten the continued funding of WMSI's Employee Benefit Plan. It appears that 
the Utility has put this policy in place to maintain the benefits for its employees, and this cost 
shall not be borne by the customers. Further, in justifying the salary increase for Ms. Chase, 
WMSI witness Brown stated that she is qualified to assume his duties if he should become 
incapacitated. This contradicts the assertion that the Utility would not survive in the event of the 
loss of Mr. Brown. 

\vMSI contended that witness Ramas admitted on cross-examination that the 401(k) plan 
was a legitimate utility expense. WMSI also noted that OPC witness Ramas expressed concern 

2) 11,034 miles divided by 12 miles per gallon = 919.50; 919 .50 times $2 .75 = $2,529 
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that the Utility had not funded any of the 2009 pension accruals. As a result, the Utility stated 
that the use of the key man life insurance is a legitimate expense and should be allowed. Witness 
Ramas recommended that the cost of the key man life insurance be excluded and not passed on 
to the Utility ' s customers. Her justification is that the key man life insurance is to fund 
employee pension benefits and not for continuance of Utility operations. We agree. The cost 
shall not be passed on to the customer. We note that the Utility has been collecting monies 
through existing rates for the 401 (k) plan, and we believe the Utility operations would continue 
with the loss of Mr. Brown because Ms. Chase is qualified to assume his duties. Thus, we 
believe the funding of the 401 (k) plan would continue. 

Finally, it appears that the key man life insurance is intended to cover the costs of the 
new executive deferred compensation plan, which we disallowed. For such an insurance plan to 
be considered Utility-related, the proceeds of any such plan should be used for the purpose that 
supports Utility operations going forward such as paying down the debt of the Utility rather than 
fund an employee pension fund. 

Based on the above, the key man life insurance expense shall not be approved and the 
Utility's Insurance - Other account shall be reduced by $12,015. 

L. Rate Case Expense 

The Utility's test year included $24,184 of rate case expense from its prior limited 
proceeding. 24 The rate case expense has been fully amortized. Therefore, rate case expense shall 
be decreased by $24,184. WMSI witness Seidman agreed with this adjustment. 

WMSI initially submitted in its MFRs $228,613 in rate case expense for the instant 
docket, for an annual amortization expense of $57,153. At the hearing, the Utility updated its 
actual and estimated rate case expense and submitted it as Hearing Exhibit 71. In its update, 
WMSI requested total rate case expense of $267,977. This results in an increase of $39,364 to 
the initial amount in the MFRs. Based on the Utility's requested increase in rate case expense, 
the four-year amortization of test year rate case expense would be $66,994, increasing the 
amortization originally included in the MFRs by $9,841. The following is a breakdown of the 
Utility's updated request for rate case expense: 

24 See Order No. PSC-05-1156-PAA-WU, issued November 2 j, 2005, in Docket No . 000694-WU, In re : Petition by 
Water Management Serv ices Inc . fo r limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County . 
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Estimated Revised 
MFR Additional B-IO 
D-IO Actual Estimated Total 

Legal Fees 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, PA - Rose $3,340 $3 ,340 $0 $3 ,3 40 
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Clark 12,000 2,400 8,000 10,400 
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Scoles 93,600 69,108 21,840 90,948 
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA -lncidentals Q 7,770 760 8,530 
Total $108,940 $82,738 $29,840 $113,218 

Consultants 
Carlstedt, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson, CPA 9,348 9,348 $0 9,348 
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Deason 22,500 40,500 12,600 53,] 00 
M&R Consultants, Jnc. - Frank Seidman 4,060 4,060 0 4,060 
M&R Consultants, Inc. - Frank Seidman 61,000 57,926 9,500 67,426 
Post, Buckley, Schuh, & Jemigen, Inc. - Gauker 15,015 0 0 0 
Post, Buckley, Schuh, & Jemigen, rnc. - Scibelli 0 6,200 2,300 8,500 
Barbara Withers Q 3,375 ].200 4,575 
Total $]]] ,923 $121,409 $25,600 $147,009 

Other 
Filing Fee $5,250 $5,250 $0 $5,250 
Customer Notices 500 500 0 500 
Fed. Ex, Copies & other misc , 2,000 2,000 Q 2,000 
Total $7,750 $7,750 Q $7,750 
Total Rate Case EXEense $228613 ~211 826 ~ $26],211 
Four-Year Amortization $57,153 $66,994 

1. Preliminm Evaluation 

WMSI's updated request for rate case expense included $12,688 for legal and consulting 
cost of firms that did preliminary work but were not involved in the on-going proceeding. In 
response to OPC Interrogatory No. 56, the Utility stated the "preliminary legal counsel," Rose, 
Sundstrom & Bentley, PA (Rose) provided it with a high-level analysis of WMSI's position, as 
well as work in trying to find fmancing for the Utility. WMSI said the information was needed 
for it to make a decision on how to proceed with this case, The Utility stated that Radey, 
Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA (Radey) had no special expertise in locating funding sources for a 
water utility but was able to work with WMSI on a payment schedule that allowed it to proceed 
with highly qualified legaJ counsel. In regard to the preliminary evaluation for the accounting 
firm, the Utility contended Carlstedt, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson, CPA (CJNW) did preliminary 
work that was useful to Rose in its financial efforts and to WMSI in preparing the case for filing. 
WMSI witness Brown testified that the preliminary expense should be allowed because this work 
provided WMSI with valuable legaJ advice and strategy regarding the Commission and rate 
structure. He also stated the accounting fum provided assistance and advice to the Utility 
regarding prior orders of the Commission. Further, witness Brown contended that the 
preliminary work helped reduce the ultimate charges of those consultants currently retained. 

ope contends that the preliminary analysis was duplicative of the work performed by the 
consultants currently retained. ope states that the Utility's invoices show Radey billed WMSI 
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legal and accounting consulting services for both Ms. Lisa Scoles and Mr. Terry Deason in 
January and February of 20 I O. Also, Mr. Frank Seidman billed for preliminary charges for 
planning and developing the MFRs in April 2010. OPC witness Ramas asserted that ratepayers 
should not pay for two different accounting and legal finns to assist in the preparation of a rate 
case, particularly when the Utility decided to switch fllTIls during the preparation stage. Further, 
witness Ramas testified that finding financing is not a rate case expense and that many of the 
financing problems or concerns of the Utility are the result of affiliated transactions and 
relationships which have left WMSI "in an oft times precarious financial situation." 

We find that the preliminary evaluation work was duplicated by those currently retained. 
Also, even if the preliminary work had not been duplicated, the part related to finding financing 
should be removed for the reason expressed by witness Ramas. Based on the above, we find that 
the $12,688 cost related to the preliminary evaluation shall be removed. 

WMSI's updated rate case expense included a total of$109,878 for legal costs for Radey. 
The costs consist of $10,400 for Susan Clark, $90,948 for Ms. Scoles and $8,530 for incidentals 
(conference calls, copies, and travel, etc.). Ms. Clark's actual charges were for six hours at $400 
per hour for a total of $2,400. Her estimated cost to complete this case is $8,000 for an 
additional 20 hours. In reviewing the invoice related to Ms. Clark, she had 1.25 hours billed for 
reviewing the testimony of Mr. Gauker. Mr. Gauker's testimony was not filed in this case. 
Therefore, time spent on his testimony shall be removed, and her actual hours shall be 4.75 
hours. Also, considering the amount of time worked on the case by Ms . Clark leading up to the 
hearing, we find her estimate of hours to complete is overstated. Consistent with past decisions, 
we have adjusted the amount of hours based on the average monthly hours that have been 
incurred and applied it to the estimated future duration of this rate case?5 This results in 2.11 
hours of estimated time to complete.26 Also, although Ms. Clark attended the first day of the 
hearing, she made no appearance as cOlmsel and did not actively participate . . Therefore, we find 
that no hours for attendance at the first day of the hearing is appropriate. This results in adjusted 
hours of 6.86 hours for Ms . Clark. Ms. Clark's hourly rate is $400. Therefore, we find the 
appropriate rate case expense for Ms. Clark is $2,744. Therefore, we have decreased rate case 
expense by $7,656 ($10,400 - $2,744). 

Ms. Scoles' actual charges were for 265.8 hours at $260 per hour for a total of$69,108. 
Her estimate of time to complete is 84 hours which equates to $21,840. Consistent with the 
discussion above, Ms. Scoles costs were reduced by $239 to remove cost associated with 
reviewing Mr. Gauker's testimony. OPC stated that although the estimated time to complete 
provided no breakdown of hours by function, it is reasonable to assume the estimate was based 
on three days of hearing, the original number of days scheduled by this Commission. Therefore, 

25 See Order No. PSC-09-0385-FOF-WS, issued May 29, 2009, in Docket No. 080121-WS, In re: Application for 
increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm 
Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.) 
r,age 192. 

6 Total adjusted hours 4.75 (6 - 1.25) divided by number of months for actual hours was nine = .528 hours; .528 
hours multiplied by estimated four months to complete case = 2.1 hours. 
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because the hearing concluded on the second day, the estimate of time shall be reduced by eight 
hours, and we have reduced her legal cost by $2,080. The net adjustment to Ms. Scoles' legal 
cost is $2,319, for legal costs of $88,628 for Ms. Scoles. Finally, we have reduced the legal 
firm's actual incidentals by $120 due to lack of support documentation. 

3. Consultants' Expenses 

WMSI's updated rate case expense included a total of $53,100 for consultant cost for 
Terry Deason. The cost consists of actual charges for 135 hours at $300 for a total of $40,500. 
His estimated time to complete was an additional 42 hours which totals $12,600. Consistent 
with the discussion above, we have reduced Mr. Deason's actual hours by .2 hour for time spent 
on Mr. Gauker's testimony. Also, consistent with the previous discussion, we have reduced Mr. 
Deason's estimated time to complete by eight hours because the hearing concluded on the second 
day. With the reduction of 8.2 hours, we calculate the total adjusted hours to be 168.8 for Mr. 
Deason. Mr. Deason's hourly rate is $300. Therefore, we calculate the total expenses for Mr. 
Deason to be $50,640, a reduction of $2,460 ($53,100 - $50,640) . 

Witness Seidman's consultant costs consist of actual charges in the amount of $61,986. 
His actual charges consist of $4,858 for costs related to the Utility's application for a wastewater 
certificate. As we have disallowed the cost associated with the wastewater certificate, we have 
reduced witness Seidman's cost by $4,858. The remaining actual cost is $57,128. This results in 
380.85 hours of conSUlting. Witness Seidman's estimated cost to complete is $9,500. We have 
also reduced witness Seidman's cost by $1,200 to reflect the removal of eight hours for the third 
hearing day, as discussed above. Based on the above, we find the appropriate consulting cost for 
witness Seidman to be $65,428. 

WMSI's updated rate case expense included a total of $4,575 for Barbara Withers and 
$8,500 for Michael Scibelli. OPC argued that the support for these witnesses consisted of two­
typed pages with the hourly rate and number of hours worked. The total costs were broken down 
by total fees incurred as of September 30, 2010, and total fees projected through the final agenda. 
Witness Withers' actual charges were for 22.5 hours at $150. However, in Exhibit 4 of her 
rebuttal testimony, witness Withers provided a schedule outlining her hours worked which 
indicated she actually worked 10 hours reviewing and preparing testimony. Therefore, we have 
reduced the number of hours worked for Ms. Withers by 12.5 for a reduction of $1,875. Her 
estimated cost to complete of $1,200 is consistent with her time spent at the hearing and requires 
no adjustment. 

The Utility has not provided any support documentation for Mr. Scibelli's requested rate 
case expense. ope asserted that evidence in the record reflects that each witness prepared 
testimony and attended a portion of the hearing. There is no documentation for Mr . Scibelli 
supporting more than the 18 hours for his work. Mr. Scibelli's hourly rate is $160. Therefore, 
the appropriate rate case expense for Mr. Scibelli is $2,880. As such, rate case expense shall be 
reduced by $5,620 for Mr. Scibelli. 

In summary, rate case expense shall be decreased by $38,796 for all the aforementioned 
adjustments. The appropriate rate case expense is as follows: 
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Legal Fees 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley. PA 
Radey. Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Clark 
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Scoles 
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Incidentals 
Total 
Consultants 
Caristedt, Jackson, Nixon & Wilson, CPA 
Radey, Thomas, Yon & Clark, PA - Deason 
M&R Consultants, Tnc. - Frank Seidman 
M&R Consultants, Inc. - Frank Seidman 
Post, Buckley. Schuh. & Jemigen, Inc . - Gauker 
Post, Buckley, Schuh, & Jemigen, rnc. - Scibelli 
Barbara Withers 
Total 
Other 
Filing Fee 
Customer Notices 
Fed. Ex, Copies & other misc. 
Total 
Total Rate Case Ex(!ense 
Four-Year Amortization 

Revised 
B-Io 
Total 

$3,340 
10,400 
90,948 

8,530 
$113,218 

$9,348 
53,100 

4,060 
67.426 

0 
8.500 
1..lli 

$147,009 

$5.250 
500 

2,000 
$7.750 
~ 
$66,994 

Commission 
Adjustments 

($3,340) 
(7,656) 
(2,319) 
u.w 

($9,315) 

($9,348) 
(2,460) 
(4,060) 
(1,998) 

0 
(5.621 ) 
.c.J..llli 

($25,361 ) 

$0 
0 
0 
Q 

($38126) 

Adjusted 
IQlli 

$0 
2,744 

88,629 
8,410 

$99,783 

$0 
50,640 

o 
65,428 

o 
2,879 
2,700 

$121,647 

$5,250 
500 

2,000 
7,750 

$229.180 
$57,295 

Therefore, we find the appropriate rate case expense is $229,180. Based on a four-year 
amortization period, the annual rate case amortization is $57,295. 

M. Employee Training Costs 

In 2009, WMSI recorded $2,822 in miscellaneous expenses for employee training cost. 
OPC witness Ramas noted that the amount of employee training costs recorded in the test year is 
significantly greater than the level incurred in prior years. In prior years, the Utility has incurred 
employee training cost in the amount of $125 in 2007 and $262 in 2008. WMSI indicated in 
response to OPC Interrogatory No. 48 that Mr. Brown attended a seminar in California that 
accounted for $2,698 of the total cost recorded in 2009. 

OPC witness Ramas testified that the amount of employee training costs should be 
adjusted to reflect the average-level incurred for the past three years, 2007 through 2009. This 
would result in a three-year average of $1,070 and a $1,752 decrease to test year expenses. 
Witness Ramas indicated that by taking the three-year average it would recognize that training 
costs fluctuate from year to year, and it would nonnalize the training costs impacted by the travel 
of one employee to attend a single seminar. 

WMSI witness Brown disagrees with OPC witness Rarnas' reduction to employee 
trammg costs. He stated that employee training and continuing education is an important 
function for WMSI, and it is beneficial to the customers. In rebuttal, witness Brown testified that 
Mr. Hank Garrett and Ms. Nita Molsbee are required to have at least 45 hours of training per 
year to keep their DEP licenses. The Utility asserted that there is no evidence in the record that 
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the expenses are unreasonable or unnecessary. We do not believe witness Ramas took issue with 
employees attending training seminars. Her issue instead was that the level of employee training 
expense in the test year is significantly greater than the level of expense incurred in prior years. 

Witness Brown stated that for the fmt eight months of 2010, the Utility incurred $2,606 
for continuing education. The Utility's 2010 general ledger indicated that as of June 30, 2010, 
only $473 was spent for two operator training courses. Therefore, it appears that the remaining 
$2,133 was incurred for the three-day training session in August in Jacksonville sponsored by the 
Florida Rural Water Association attended by Mr. Garrett. However, WMSI did not include its 
general ledger as of August 2010 as a hearing exhibit. OPC concluded that the Utility has failed 
10 provide support of the reasonableness for the remaining $2,133. 

We find that the level of employee training costs shall be based on an average expense. 
In the past, for certain expenses, we have has used a three-year average to reflect the appropriate 
expense level.27 A three-year average takes into account that the level of employee training costs 
fluctuates. The Utility has recognized that training costs vary from year to year, depending upon 
the availability of employees to attend various training sessions or conventions. Based on the 
above, employee training costs shall be reduced by $1,752. 

N. Miscellaneous Expenses 

In her deposition, staff witness Dobiac agreed that the audit report inadvertently did not 
contain findings that were included in the audit workpapers. Audit work paper 43-27.8 reflects 
reductions of $299 and $90 for a non-utility and unsupported expense, respectively. The Utility 
did not take issue with these adj ustments. Thus, $389 shall be removed from miscellaneous 
expenses. 

The Utility included $1,960 in miscellaneous expenses for the John Knox Road 
Condominium Association dues. According to the lease agreement between WMSI and BMG, 
the Utility is only responsible for the utilities of the office. Therefore, miscellaneous expense 
shall be reduced by an additional $1,960. 

As discussed previously in this Order, miscellaneous expense included costs related to 
replacement and repair of plant items. As a result, we reclassified $51,751 to plant. In addition, 
as discussed above, we removed the rate case expense related to the preliminary evaluation. 
Thus, this account shall be decreased by $494 to remove travel costs associated with witness 
Brown's trip to meet the preliminary rate consultant. Based on the above, miscellaneous expense 
shall be decreased by $54,594 ($389 + $1,960 + $51,751 + $494). 

O. Pro Forma Expenses 

In addition to the pro forma expenses discussed in previous issues, the Utility has 
requested the following pro forma expense items: 

27 See Order No. PSC-IO-OI68-PAA-SU, issued March 23, 2010, in Docket No. 090182-SU, In re: Application for 
in;;;se in wastewater rates in Pasco County by Ni Florida, LLC. While this order dealt with three-year average for 
bad debt expense, it illustrates our policy to use a three-year average for certain expenses. 

http:level.27
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Additional Pro Forma Expense Adjustments 

Bridge Maintenance Contract 

Tank Maintenance Contract 

Billing Software Lease & Maintenance 

John Deere Lease 

Hydra Platform Lease 

Stuffer Machine Lease 

Mail Machine Lease 

Vehicle Lease 

Vehicle Lease 

Total 

$36,000 

17,380 

3,720 

2,084 

16,514 

706 

1,285 

7,610 

8,273 

$23 572 

The Utility's adjustments were made to reflect 12 months of expense for commitments 
being incurred during the test year. OPC had no position with regard to the adjustments . 
Although the amounts appear to be reasonable, we note that the commitments are new to the test 
year. Therefore, we find it is appropriate to monitor these expenses which we are allowing in 
rates to verify that they are on-going beyond the test year. Therefore, the Utility shall submit a 
quarterly general ledger and canceled checks verifying that the Utility is paying the pro forma 
expenses allowed in this rate proceeding for a period of two years from the date of this Order. 

P. Depreciation Expense 

Based on OUr adjustments and approval of stipulations in previous issues, depreciation 
expense shall be reduced by $58,904. A comparison of WMSI, OPC and our approved 
adjustments is shown below. 



ORDER NO. PSC-Il-OOIO-SC-WU 
DOCKET NO. 100 I 04-WU 
PAGE 37 

C Depreciation Expense 
I 

!Adiustments WMSI OPC Commission 
U&U Percentage $0 ($16,912) 2,535 

0IAffdiate Assets (2,670) (2,670) 
(6,024\0ITrans~ortation Equipment (5,069 

(2,326\ (2,326\Stipulation 2 (Transfer of Rental Rights (2,326 

Plant-in-Service Balances 0 0 560 

(51 ,934) (51 934'1Pro Fonna Plant Additions i 0 

($79.866($2.326~ ~58 ,204J 

Q. Costs Associated With the Withdrawal of the Wastewater Certificate Application 

WMSI is seeking to recover the cost it incurred in its application for a wastewater 
certificate. The Utility included an amortization amount of $10,570 in its MFRs. WMSI witness 
Brown testified that the Utility's efforts to pursue a wastewater certificate were prompted by a 
request from the Franklin County COlrunission. Witness Brown testified that the Utility had 
been approached by commercial customers, in recent years, about providing wastewater service. 
WMsr believes that providing wastewater service would preserve its customer base by allowing 
it to be able to retain its commercial customers. Witness Brown indicated that if commercial 
customers are forced out of business because of wastewater problems the Utility would lose the 
commercial customer as a water customer as well. This would leave WMsr with a smaller 
customer base to spread the water revenue requirement over, thus resulting in higher rates for the 
remaining customers. Therefore, WMSI believes the wastewater system would have benefited 
the water customers. 

OPC witness Ramas testified that the Utility'S application and proposal to provide 
wastewater service had nothing to do with the provision of water service to its customers. 
Witness Ramas stated that Utility customers should not be burdened with witness Brown's 
decision to attempt to expand his operations. She asserted that water and wastewater services are 
two completely and distinctly separate services. Witness Ramas acknowledged that some 
utilities do offer both services. Also, although witness Ramas acknowledged that there would be 
certain efficiencies with one company providing both water and wastewater service, she 
concluded that the two are completely different services. 

We find that the Utility's decision to seek approval of a wastewater system was a 
business decision which should be borne by the shareholders of the Utility . The costs incurred in 
the pursuit of a wastewater certificate have nothing to do with the provision of water service, and 
therefore should not be passed on to the ratepayers. Based on the above, the Utility's requested 
amortization of $10,570 for cost associated with its application for a wastewater certificate shall 
be removed. 
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R. Gain on Sale of Land and Other Assets. 

Over the past five years, WMSI has sold assets that have resulted in gains and losses, We 
have a longstanding practice to amortize capital gains from the sale of specific assets over a 
period of five years to the benefit of the ratepayers?8 If the sale results in a loss of customers, 
the gain flows to the shareholders. 

The Utility stated that during the years of 2003-2009, it experienced gains on sales as 
well as cumulative net operating losses of $420,484. WMSI argued it is not appropriate to pick 
and choose gains without also considering net operating losses incurred during the same period. 

We find capital gains and losses shall be recognized related to the selling of specific 
assets. We disagree with the Utility's argument that operating losses should be recognized or 
netted against any net capital gains. The Utility'S last full rate case proceeding was in 1994. If 
the Utility was experiencing net operating losses for all or most of those years, it was the 
Utility'S burden to file for rate relief. 

Based on the above, the net capital gains (net of capital losses) on the sale of specific 
assets shall be recognized and amortized over five years. Our calculations do not include those 
assets that would otherwise be fully amortized within a year of when the rates would go into 
effect. Also, we have not included the sale of the space above the Utility's St. George office 
because it was disallowed in the last rate case. Based on the above, we calculate a net gain of 
$242,040, which shall be amortized over five years, for an annual amortization amount of 
$48,408. 

VIII. REVENUE REQUIREMENT 

A. Test Year Pre-Repression Water Operating Income 

Based on the adjustments discussed above, we find that the test year operating income 
before any provision for increased revenues is $130,935 as shown on Schedule No.3-A. 

B. Pre-Repression Revenue Requirement 

WMsr requested final rates designed to generate annual water revenues of $1,943,296. 
This represents a revenue increase of $641,629 (49.29 percent). We have increased test year 
revenue by $696 to reflect the appropriate test year revenues as calculated using the Utility's 
billing determinants and current rates. 

28 See Order Nos . PSC-07-0205-PAA-WS, issued March 6, 2007, in Docket No. 060258-WS, In re: Application for 
in~e in water and wastewater rates in Seminole County by Sanlando Utilities Corp ., PSC-04-0947-PAA-SU, 
issued September 28,2004, in Docket No. 040733-SU. In re: Disposition of gain on sale of land held for future use 
in Marion County by BFF Com.; Order No. PSC-02.1159-PAA·GU, issued August 23, 2002, in Docket No. 
020521-GU, In re : Petition for approval to amortize gain on sale of property over five-year period by Florida Public 
Utilities Company; and Order No . PSC-98-04SI-FOF-EI, issued March 30, 1998, in Docket No. 970537-EI, In re: 
1997 depredation study by Florida Public Utilit ies Company, Marianna Division. 
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Consistent with our approved rate base, cost of capital, and net operating income 
adjustments, the total pre-repression revenue requirement is $1,315,837 as shown below: 

Test Revenue 
Year Revenues $ Increase Requirement % Increase 

Water $1,302,363 $13,474 $1,315,837 1.03% 

Our calculations of the revenue requirement are shown on Schedule No.3-A, with our 
adjustments shown on Schedule No.3-B. 

IX. RATES AND CHARGES 

A. Test Year Billing Determinants Before Repression 

Our staff reviewed the aggregate billing detenninants contained in MFR Schedule E-2 
and the detailed billing determinants contained in MFR Schedules E-14. In this review, our staff 
verified that the aggregate billing determinants in MFR Schedule E-2 represent the sum of the 
detailed billing detenninants contained in MFR Schedule E-14. Furthermore, our staff verified 
that the aggregate billing determinants contained in MFR Schedule E-2, page 1 of 2, column 5, 
produce test year revenues that are not materially different than the revenues recorded by the 
Utility for the 2009 test year. 

At the hearing, WMSI witness Seidman testified that the billing determinants contained 
in MFR Schedule E-2, page 1 of2, column 5, are the actual number of bills rendered and gallons 
sold durLng the 2009 test year. In its brief, OPC took no position on the test year billing 
determinants. Therefore, we find that the billing determinants contained in MFR Schedule E-2, 
page 1 of2, column 5, are appropriate for rate-setting purposes . 

B. Appropriate Rate Structure 

Our staff performed a detailed analysis of the Utility's billing data in order to evaluate 
various BFC cost recovery percentages, as well as usage blocks andusage block rate factors for 
the residential rate classes. The goals of the evaluations were to select the rate design parameters 
that: 1) allow the Utility to recover its revenue requirement; 2) equitably distribute cost recovery 
among the Utility's customers; and 3) implement, where appropriate, water conserving rate 
structures consistent with our Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Water 
Management Districts CWMDs). 
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The Utility's current residential rate structure is a three-tier inclining block rate structure 
with usage blocks from 0 to 8 kgals, 8.001 to 15 kgals, and all kgals in excess of 15 kgals per 
month. The gallonage rates for these usage blocks are $3 .27, $4.08 and $4.91 per kgal, 
respectively. The BFC for a 5/8" x 3/4" meter is $27.50 based upon a BFC allocation percentage 
of SO percent. 

In 1991, we entered into a MOU with the five WMDs. The purpose of the MOU was to 
commemorate that the agencies recognized that it is in the public interest to engage in a joint 
goal to ensure the efficient and conservative utilization of water resources in Florida, and that a 
joint cooperative effort is necessary to implement an effective, state-wide water conservation 
policy. In keeping with this MOU, we have, whenever practicable, implemented water 
conserving rate structures which limit the BFC allocation to no more than 40 percent and to 
adopt inclining block rate structures that provide an economic incentive to consumers to reduce 
excessive consumption. Over the last several years, it has been our practice to implement these 
rate design parameters whenever applicable. 29 In the instant case, staff witness Chelette testified 
that the Northwest Florida Water Management District (NWFWMD or District) believes that an 
inclining block rate structure is appropriate for WMSI. Such a water conserving rate structure, 
along with the District's policy on shallow wells, is intended to relieve withdrawal rates on the 
Floridian aquifer and prevent salt water intrusion into the aquifer in coastal counties . 

Since the Utility'S rates were last set in 2006, the number of gallons sold by the Utility 
has declined by 32 percent. According to WMSI witness Brown, three factors have contributed 
to this decline: a general deterioration in the level of economic activity over the last few years; 
business closures caused by the lack of adequate sewage treatment; and the proliferation of 
shallow wells by property owners on St. George Island. Furthermore, WMSI witness Brown 
testified that the current BFC allocation of 50 percent makes it difficult for the Utility to cover 
fixed cost during the off-season. Staff witness Chelette testified that a recent rule change by the 
NWFWMD encourages the use of shallow wells for irrigation purposes on St. George Island to 
relieve withdrawals from the Floridian aquifer. 

29 See Order Nos. PSC-94-1452-FOF-WU, issued November 28, 1994, in Docket No. 940475-WU, In re: 
Application for rate increase in Martin County by Hobe Sound Water Company; Order No. PSC-O 1-0327-PAA-WD, 
issued February 6, 2001, in Docket No. 000295-W11 , In re: Application for increase in water rates in Highlands 
County by Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc .; Order No. PSC-OD-2500-PAA-WS, issued December 26, 2000, in Docket No. 
000327-WS, In re: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Putnam County by Buffalo Bluff Utilities, Inc.; Order 
No. PSC-02-0593-FOF-WS, issued April 30, 2002, in Docket No . 010503-WU, In re : Application for increase in 
water rates for Seven Springs system in Pasco County by Aloha Utilities, Inc . 

.. _----------­

http:applicable.29
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In the Utility's filing, WMSI witness Seidman proposed that we approve a two-tiered 
inclining block rate structure with a BFC allocation of 75 percent, in lieu of the current SO 
percent BFC allocation. According to witness Seidman, due to the current BFC allocation of 50 
percent coupled with a three-tiered inclining block rate structure, "customers find that the modest 
cost of drilling a shallow well makes economic sense" to avoid the higher rates in the upper tiers. 
According to witness Seidman, " ... by increasing the BFC portion of the bill, the savings that 
may accrue from using less WMSl water will be less, making it more economical to stay on the 
system." Furthermore, witness Brown testified that increasing the BFC allocation to 75 percent 
would provide increased revenue stability and allow the Utility to more easily cover its fixed 
costs throughout the year. 

We have evaluated the impact on customer bills that would result if we approved the 
Utility's proposed rate structure. As shown in the table below, the Utility'S proposed rate 
structure would cause the BFC to increase by ,37.8 percent while reducing the gallonage charges 
for usage above 15 kgals per month by 46.7 percent. The effect of these changes would be to 
increase customer bills at low levels of consumption while reducing customer bills by over 20 
percent at all levels of consumption at or above 15 kgals per month. While we agree with the 
Utility's contention that this rate structure would provide enhanced revenue stability and reduce 
the incentive for customers to install shallow wells, we are concerned that the sharp reductions in 
customer bills above 15 kgals per month would reverse the water conservation gains already 
achieved on St. George Island. Using our standard methodology to calculate customers' reaction 
to changes in price, if the Utility's rate structure were approved, we calculate total water 
consumption on St. George Island would increase by about 3.5 percent. Therefore, we do not 
believe that the Utility's proposed rate structure is appropriate. 
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Rates and Bill Impacts of WMSI's Proposed Rate Structures 

Rate Structure and 
Consumption Level 

BFC 

$lKgal 
0- 8 kgals 

8.001 - 15 kgals 
15+ kga[s 

ConsUllQtion 
okgals 

5 kgals 

10 kgals 

15 kgals 

20 kgals 
25 kgals 
30 kgals 
35 kgals 

40 kgals 

ConsUIDQtion 
okgals 

5 kgals 

10 kgals 

15 kgals 

20 kgaIs 
25 kgaIs 
30 kgals 
35 kgaIs 
40 kgals 

Current 
Rates 

BFC = 50% 

$27.50 

$3.27 
$4.08 
$4.91 

Current Bill 
$27.50 

$43 .85 

$61.82 

$82.22 

$106.77 

$131.32 
$155.87 

$180.42 
$204.97 

WMSI Proposed Rate 
Structure 

BFC = 75% 

$38.45 

$1.92 
$1.80 
$2.69 

($ change) 
$10.56 

$3 .58 

($5.55) 

($17.27) 
($28.70) 

($40.13) 
($51 .56) 

($62.99) 
($74.42) 

(% change) 
37.8% 

8.0% 

-8.9% 

-20.7% 

-26.5% 

-30.1% 
-32.6% 
-34.4% 
-35.8% 

(kgal change) 
on kgals Sold 

Effect of RepressIOn 
4,264 kgals 

3.4% 
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Given the small change in the revenue requirement of a little over one percent, we find 
that it would be inappropriate to change the Utility's existing rate structure at this time. 
Therefore we find it appropriate from a rate stability perspective to maintain the current rate 
structure until the Utility comes before us to recover the costs associated with the pro-forma 
plant additions. Furthermore, with this increase, according to our calculations, the Utility's rates 
will be sufficient to cover its fixed costs during the off-season. Therefore, the Utility'S existing 
rate structure shall remain unchanged. 

C. Repression Adjustment 

In the Utility's original filing, WMSI proposed that a repression adjustment be made to 
the test year billing detenninants. This adjustment was based on the Utility's proposed increase 
in its revenue requirement of approximately 50 percent. We agree with WMSI that such a large 
increase in revenue, and customer bills, would result in a material reduction in the number of 
gallons sold. However, because we are approving an increase ofjust a little over one percent, we 
find that a repression adjustment is not appropriate at this time. 

D. Appropriate Rates 

Excluding miscellaneous service revenues, the approved water rates are designed to 
produce total Utility revenues of $1,311,910. The appropriate monthly rates are shown on 
Schedule No.4. Approximately 54.5 percent of the water system's monthly service revenues are 
recovered through the BFC, while approximately 45.5 percent represents revenue recovery 
through the consumption charge. 

The Utility shall file revised tariff sheets and a proposed customer notice to reflect the 
approved rates. The approved rates shall be effective for service rendered on or after the 
stamped approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), F.A.C. In 
addition, the rates shall not be implemented until our staff has approved the proposed customer 
notice. The Utility shall provide proof of the date the notice was given no less than 10 days after 
the date of the notice. 

E. Miscellaneous Service Charges 

Witness Brown testified that the Utility's current charges were established approximately 
30 years ago, and that they do not cover current costs. The Utility desires to recover its actual 
costs related to miscellaneous service charges, rather than pass those costs on to its general 
customer base. WMSr witness Seidman testified that the Utility is requesting an increase in its 
miscellaneous service charges to reflect current costs. The Utility's current and proposed 
charges are listed below: 
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\=================================:::: 
t -.- , ~~~~~~~~==~~I

WATERMANA'G EMENT SERVICES, JN C. ' 4 
, DOCKET NO. J00104-WS 

I TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009I 
 SCHEDULE Ole PRESENT AND PROPOSED 

WATERSYST£M MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CH.ARGES 


I 

\ \ P rcsen t C 11 a nY,cs i Pro posed Cha r!!,es 
Business After Business After 

Hours Hours Hours Hours 
Initial Co~'nection $)5.00 S15,00 $21.00 $42 ,00 
Normal Reconnection SJ5,00 S15,00 $2[.00 $42.00 

~ Violation Reconn~ctioh S15,00 $15,00 $'2) .00 ' $42 ,00 

~~mises Visit $ 13.00 $13.00 $21.00 L$42-]0­
-----_..... 

_ __ _________,____,___,,_ __.__-1 

We have expressed concern with miscellaneous service charges that fail tocompensa1e 
utilities for the costs incurred. [n a 1995 case involving Southern States Utilities, Inc" we noted 
that the miscellaneous service charges were eight years old and could not possibly cover costs]O 
In that case, we directed our staff to examine whether miscellaneous service charges should be 
indexed in the future and included in index applications. Currently, miscellaneous serv ice 
charges may be indexed if requested in price index applications pursuant to Ru le 25-30.420, 
F.A.C. However, few utilities request that their miscellaneous service charges be indexed.}1 
Based on witness Brown's statement that the Utility ' s current charges were established 
approximately 30 years ago, WMSI is one of the many utilities that has failed to take advantage 
of the miscellaneous service charges indexing option afforded the Utility pursuant to the 

aforementioned rule, 

Our staff applied approved price in<;lices from 1990 through WMSI's test year, consistent 
with what has been done in prior cases, to WMSI' s current miscellaneous service charges.}2 The 

results of20 years of indexing is shown below. 

lOSee Order No. PSC-96-1320-FOF-WS, issued October 30, 1996, in Docket No, 090495 -WS, ln re: Application for 

rate'inc rease and increase in serYlCe ayai labi'lity charges by Southern Slales Utilities, Inc, " pages 237-238 . 

J> See Order No . PSC-07-0088-PAA-WS, issued Jaouary ] 1.2007, jo Docket No , 060261-WS, In re : Application 

fo~crease in water and wastewater rates in Lake County by Utilities, Inc. of Penn brooke, 

)2 Ibid , 
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- ~ ~ ,, .-~~~~~~~.... ..~==~~~--~ ~- --- ~.~= ~ 
, WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC 

DOCKET NO. 100104-WS 
TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2009 

ANALYSIS OF PROPOSED INCREASE IN 
MISCELL~.('I E.oU:?_~ERVlCE CHARGES: NORMAL HOURS 

$ 15.62 
$ 16.18 
$ 16.77 
$17.15 

$ 17.49 

$ 17.92 

$ 18.30 

$ 18.69 

$ 18.91 

$ 1917 

$ 19.65 


20QI 2.33 % $ 20.11 

$ 20 .37 

$20 .70 
-
S2l.IS 
$ 21.73 
$22.40 
S 22.93I 20~0~7__-+__2~._39~o/c_o__~I__$~22~._9~J__+-._S~_~72~.~9_3__r-__~~~__r--__.~$~~ .8 8 ___1 9~~__
$ 23.52f-;-'~~~' ~~~~-=--=--:-=--=-~ -.+J-,,_-~..-.I--::~:-~-..-,,_-t--· ·~--t-----:$-2--:3.-:-~_:-::,~""'~_--:_::--~_/:-=- . ....-'- ~~ . . . -:- 65- f------'-~-~-,-~-~-.~-:-~--::~-:
 · :~-c~------l! 

t (A) Applicabled;;-rin normal-business hours. 
rs'o'~7'~cc: Exhibit ~ ·(MrRs. page 70): Order No. PSC~ I 0-0082-PAA-WS , issued Feb ruary 15) 201 0, ~n Dockel No. 

l J00005-WS, In re: Ann,,"i reestablishment of price 'increase or decre~lnde'i..flf.D1.iorc~legoric, OfOgfilUng 
___,,__£Hst§ incurred by w~ ler ~nd wi\Stewater pl jlities nnrsuant 105 tc tion 10,7 081 (4)(8), F.S . . 

As shown on the table above, indexing the current business hour charges increases the 
current initial connection, normal connection, and violation reconnection charges to $23.65 each, 
while the premises visit in lieu of disconnection charge increases to $20.50. The Utility's 
proposed chorge for each of these four services is $2.\, less than the indexed charges for 2009 
contained in the table, Therefore, we find that the Utility's proposed business hour charges as 
reflected in hearing Exhibit J are reasonable, and they shall be approved. 

The Utility's current after hours miscellaneous service charges are the same as its 
business hours miscel laneous charges. However, the Util ity proposes to increase its after hou rs 

http:decre~lnde'i..flf.D1
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m~scellaneou s service charges to $42, The Utility ' s support for increasing the after ho urs 
mi scellaneous service charges is shown below. 

r==~-'======--======================================: 
I WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, lNC. d/' 


DOCKET NO. 100104-WS 


1 

TEST YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009 

ANALYSIS OF PROPOSED INCREASE IN 
MISCELLANEOUS~ERvrCE CHARGES; AFTER HOURS 

f:=.-. :'" . ..... . _. - '- ;1;;;; . . " 

BUSINESS HO()RS 

------------ Tec.hnicia·n Supe;~'i~;;' TOTAL 

.Hourly Rate of Pay $16.00 $27. 79 
Partilll Hours Charged 0.75 0.25 

D~y Call Labor Expense $] 2.00 $6.95 $18..95 j 

Total Truck Rare 
"--< 

·2 .75 
Partial [·lollrs Cbarged 0.75 

Dav Call Truck Expens.e $2 .05 , $2.05 

1----. -_.. 
, 

.ITotal OilY Cnll E xpenses $14.05 $6.95 S.2LOO 

II 
I AFTEH HOURS 

, 

r --,.. 
Tcchnician SUQcrvisor Toral

I HO{l!'!y'_~~te CJ {P~l' (OT) $24.00 $41.69 
Partial Hours Charged 1.25 0 .25 .-
~rter Hours Labor Expen se $]0.00 $ \ 0.42 

Total Truck Rate .•. _-, $2.75 
-,---"'--"- -

Partial HOll!_~~h~!.ged 1.25 
~.Fter Hours Truck Expense $3.44 

, I()!al~r!~LljQ_!!.!i .C a II Ex pe nse $33.44 $10.42 $43.86 

I Use; $42.00 
-. -.~ ........ ........... 

In support of the Utility's requested increase in mi scellaneous service charges, WMSI 
witness Brown testified that the Utility's service area is 20 m iles long and spread O llt. 

Furthermore, witness Brown cited a Revenue. Sufficiency Analysis (RSA) prepared for Orange 
City, Florida, pe rformed by OPC witness Woodcock. A review of the RSA indicates that , based 
on the average of the nine citie s and counties included in the RSA, the normal and after hours 
turn-on charges are virtuall y identical to the miscellaneous service charges proposed by Wl\,1SI. 

Based on the foregoing, we find that the UliEty's proposed charges as rdlected in hearing 
Exhibit 3 are reasonable and they are approved. 
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F. Procedures and Charges for Discormects and Reconnects 

.WMS! witness Brown testified that the Utility has had problems with the use of 
propertIes be.m.g convert.ed frorr: single f~mily to condominiums. Witness Brown stated that 
structures orIgmally budt as smgle family homes with six and eight bedrooms are often 
conv.e~ed by t?e prop~rty owner to four or five unit condominiums. Witness Brown asserted 
tha.t It IS not fair or eqUItable to other utility customers to have multiple condominium units with 
a smgle 5/8" x 3/4" meter pay the same as residential customers. 

Witness Brown stated the Utility brought the matter to the Commission's attention. By 
letter dated October 13, 2009, WMSI asserted it was directed by Commission staff that it is the 
Utility's responsibility to determine whether a customer's property is a residential class or 
general water service property at the time a customer applies for service and whether one or 
more meters is appropriate. 

Witness Brown testified that when an existing customer requests service, the Utility 
performs a bookkeeping audit and a site visit. The Utility inspects both inside and outside of the 
property to see if there is a shallow well and a need for a cross-cormection control device. The 
Utility also has to establish whether the property is for multi-family, single family or commercial 
use. Witness Brown stated that WMSI will not install a meter to an existing dwelling until 
access to the inside is granted for inspection. 

OPC argued that WMSI does not have the authority to require a customer to permit the 
. Utility access to inspect the interior of any dwelling. Further, OPC alleges that the Utility does 

not have the authority to refuse to reconnect service until the inspection is permitted. Witness 
Brown has acknowledged that the Utility's right to inspect the customer's installation ends at the 
point of delivery and that the inside of a home or business is beyond the point of delivery. 

The Utility states that it has become very vigilant about determining the use of a property. 
As a result, WMSI has drafted an addendum to its water application titled "Addendum to 
Application for Water Service." (addendum) The addendum is used to provide the Utility with 
the information to address the problems with residents converting single family units to multi­
family structures. Witness Brown admitted the addendum is not included in its tariff. He 
asserted that our rules recognized the Uti lity'S right to determine whether any property's type of 
service has changed after service was originally provided . Witness Brown believes the tariff 
should be amended to include the addendum because it provides necessary information. Based 
on review of the addendlUll, the customer has to provide the property use at the initiation of 
service. Therefore, if the property owner converts the property llse, the Utility has 
documentation of the initial intended property use. 

WMSI has also been charging $100 for temporary residential meters for a limited use . 
Witness Brown indicated the temporary meter charge is for people who do not want to sign up 
and be permanent customers. Witness Brown stated that this charge was designed to 
accommodate home inspectors, realtors, and people who need to inspect the property. Witness 
Brown acknowledged that the Utility does not have a tariff for the charge. However, he 

http:convert.ed
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indicated the temporary charge is authorized by our rules and thought that the Utility sho ld 
adhere to the rules . u 

. Based on the above, the procedures imposed by WMSI when an existing customer 
dlsconr:ects and/or a new customer r.econn.ects in an e~isting service location are not appropriate. 
The .utIl~ty ~oes not have the authonty to Inspect the mterior of a customer's property nor refuse 
servl~e ~f It. can not make an interior inspection. However, the "Addendum to Water 
Apphc~tJ.on" IS appropriate as it will assist the Utility in obtaining the necessary information for 
determlnI?g property use and shall be incorporated into its tariff. The temporary service charge 
of $1.00 IS reaso~~ble and shall also be incorporated in the Utility'S tariff along with the 
definrtlOn and polICIes governing the temporary service charge. 

G. Interim Refund 

By Order No. PSC-10-0513-PCO-WU, issued August 12, 2010, we authorized the 
collection of interim water rates, subject to refund, pursuant to Section 367.082, F.S . The 
approved interim revenue requirement was $1 ,429,470, which represented an increase of 
$109,228, or 8.27 percent. 

According to Section 367.082, F.S., any refund shall be calculated to reduce the rate of 
return of the Utility during the pendency of the proceeding to the same level within the range of 
the newly authorized rate of return. Adjustments made in the rate case test period that do not 
relate to the period interim rates are in effect should be removed. Rate case expense is an 
example of an adjustment which is recovered only after final rates are established. 

In this proceeding, the test period for establishment of interim and final rates is the 
historical period ended December 31, 2009, WMSI's approved interim rates did not include any 
provisions for pro forma or projected operating expenses or plant. The interim increase was 
designed to allow recovery of actual interest costs and the floor of the last authorized range for 
equity earnings. 

To establish the proper refund amount, we have calculated a revised interim revenue 
requirement utilizing the same data used to establish final rates. Rate case expense was excluded 
because this item is prospective in nature and did not occur during the interim collection period. 

Using the principles discussed above, we calculate that the $1,429,470 water revenue 
requirement granted in Order No. PSC-l 0-0513-PCO-WU for the interim test year is greater than 
the revenue requirement for the interim collection period of $1,251,468. The Utility shall refund 
100 percent of the interim increase that was collected . The $1,251,915 refund shall be made 
with interest in accordance with Rule 25-30.360(4), F .A.C. The Utility shall submit proper 
refund reports pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(7), F .A.C. The Utility shall treat any unclaimed 
refunds as CIAC pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(8), F.A.C. Further, the escrOw shall be released 
upon our staff's verification that the required refunds have been made. 

http:Apphc~tJ.on
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H. Four-Year Rate Reduction 

,Section 367.08.16, ~ . S., re.quires rates to be reduced immediately following the expiration 
~f the tour-year amortt~tlOn penod by the amount of the rate case expense previously included 
n the rates. The reductIOn wIll reflect the removal of revenUes associated with the amortization 

ofrate case expense and .the gross-up for regulatory assessment fees (RAFs) which is $59,995. 
The decreased revenue wIll result in the rate reductions shown On Schedule No.4. 

The Utility shall file revised tariffs and a proposed customer notice setting forth the lower 
rates and t~e reason for the reduction no later than 30 days prior to the actual date of the required 
rate reductIOn. The approved rates shall be effective for service rendered on or after the stamped 
approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25-40.475(1), F.A.C. The rates shall 
not be implemented until Our staff has approved the proposed customer notice. WMSI shall 
provide proof of the date notice was given no less than 10 days after the date of the notice. 

If the Utility files this reduction in conjunction with a price index or pass-through rate 
adjustment, separate data shall be filed for the price index andlor pass~through increase or 
decrease, and for the reduction in the rates due to the amortized rate case expense. 

1. Service Availability Charges 

According to its current tariff, the Utility has authorized service availability charges of 
$845, $525, and $250 for a plant capacity charge, a main extension charge, and a meter 
installation charge, respectively. The total for these charges is $1,620. In its filing, WMSr 
requested a revised plant capacity charge of $4,058.35. This requested charge was based on the 
Utility's proposed pro forma plant additions. The Utility stated that its requested increase would 
hold down costs for existing customers because it would not have to borrow as much money for 
improvements and repairs to serve new customers. 

Pursuant to Section 367.10 I, F.S., we must set just and reasonable charges and conditions 
for service availability. When designing the appropriate level of service availability charges, we 
use Rule 25-30.580, F.A.C., as a guideline. Rule 25-30.580(1)(a), F.A.C., provides a guideline 
that the maximum amount of CIAC, net of amortization, should not exceed 75 percent of the 
total original cost, net of accumulated depreciation, of a utility's facilities and plant when the 
facilities and plant are at their design capacity. Rule 25-30.580(l)(b), F.A.C., provides a 
guideline that the minimum amount of CIAC should not be less than the percentage of such 
facilities and plant that is represented by a utility'S water transmission and distribution systems. 

In its brief, OPC notes that we have broad authority and discretion with which to 
establish WMSI's service availability charges. OPC asserted that setting these charges too high 
could negatively impact any potential customer growth. OPC contended that WMSI's service 
availability charges should total no more than $2,300, which would generate a 75 percent CIAC 
ratio, excluding the Utility's proposed pro forma plant additions. Backing out the current 
authorized main extension and meter installation charges of $525 and $250, respectively, it 
would result in a revised plant capacity charge of $1 ,525, which represents an increase of $680. 

http:4,058.35
http:367.08.16
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. As discussed earlier in this Order, we have disallowed the of pro fonna plant additions in 
thiS docket,. and pro."ided ~at ~~ey would be addressed in a separate proceeding. Similarly, for 
the appropnate servIce avrulabllity charges, once the appropriate costs have been detennined for 
those pro forma plant additions, the appropriate service availability charges shall be addressed in 
that separate proceeding as well. As discussed above, the Utility's rate structure shall remain 
unchanged, and rates will only be increased by a little over one percent.. Given no rate change 
and because the Utility has no common equity, we believe that any increase in WMSI's service 
availability charges could increase the potential of the Utility to be in an overearnings posture in 
the immediate future. Accordingly, we find that no change shall be approved for WMSI's 
current service availability charges, and the appropriate service availability charges shall be as 
contained in the Utility'S current tariff. 

X. OTHER ISSUES 

A. Proof of Adjustments 

At the hearing, we approved the parties' stipulation that to ensure the Utility adjusts its 
books in accordance with our decisions, WMSI shall provide proof, within 90 days of the final 
order issued in this docket, that the adjustments for all the applicable NARUC USOA primary 
accounts have been made. 

B. Failure to Return Customer Deposits 

In the Utility's MFRs, the customer deposit balance was $100,499. The parties have 
stipulated that this amount is appropriate. Other than this stipulation, no other evidence was 
presented with regard to customer deposits and compliance with the refund procedures stated in 
Rule 25-30.311 (5), F.A.C. As the balance is stipulated to be correct, and there is no other 
evidence to show that any deposits are being inappropriately retained, we find that the Utility has 
not failed to return customer deposits in compliance with the refund procedures stated in Rule 
25-30.311 (5), F.A.C. 

C. Investment In Associated Companies 

Account 123 - Investments in Associated Companies (Account 123 or Investment in 
Associated Companies) represents the net investment made by a regulated utility in an affiliated 
company. The NARUC USOA for Class A Water Utilities defines the account as: 

This account shall incl ude the book cost of investments in securities issued or 
assumed by associated companies and investment advances to such companies, 
including interest accrued thereon when such interest is not subject to current 
settlement. Include also the offsetting entry to the recording of amortization of 
discount or premium on interest bearing investments. 

Thus, this account includes the net amount of investments in and advances to associated 
companies. The amount recorded in this account increased from $0 on January 1, 2004, to 
$1 ,213,905 as of December 31,2009. 
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1. OPC ArgumentIPosition 

~:)PC witness Ramas testified that there has been an ongoing pattern of frequent 
transactions between WMSI and associated companies controlled by the Utility'S president, Mr. 
Brown. She argued that, with over 200 cash transactions in 2008 and nearly 300 cash 
transactions in 2009, Mr. Brown has not adequately insulated WMSI's utility operations and 
finances from the operations and finances of the associated companies and himself personally. 

OPC argued that it was not prudent for WMSI to transfer funds and make advances to 
associated companies during a time of capital investment needs and during a period in which 
WMSI was facing cash constraints and was unable to pay many of its outstanding obligations. 
During the six-year period when the balance in this account increased from $0 to approximately 
$1.2 million, the Utility reported a cumulative net loss of approximately $727,000 . 

Because OPC believes WMSl's president "simply refuses to acknowledge any 
boundaries between the utility and his personal, tmregulated business endeavors," it has made a 
series of recommendations regarding the treatment of this account. First, OPC has recommended 
that we prohibit WMSI from making any additional investments or transfers of cash to associated 
companies without prior approval from the Commission. Second, OPC believes we should 
require WMSI to demand return or repayment of all advances and investments in associated 
companies. Finally, in the absence of the return of these advances, OPC requests that we 
consider imputing a return on these funds for purposes of offsetting any revenUe deficiency 
claimed by the Utility in future rate proceedings. 

2. Utility Argument/Position 

WMSI witness Brown testified that OPC witness Ramas' misunderstanding of Account 
123 has led OPC to incorrectly allege that WMSI has made substantial equity investments in 
affiliated companies during a period in which the Utility was experiencing severe cash flow 
problems. He emphasized that no revenues received through customer rates were used for any 
investment in any affiliated company. Witness Brown testified that all of the funds that flowed 
through this account were used to pay debt service on loans incurred by BMG and himself 
personally to obtain financing to keep the Utility in operation. Due to cumulative net losses over 
this six-year period, he argued "there was never any extra cash to take and there was none 
taken. " 

Witness Brown testified that OPC's misunderstanding of Account 123 may stem from the 
title of the account. He argued that this account tracks loans and advances to, as well as , 
investments in associated companies. Witness Brown elaborated that, in the case of WMSI, the 
balance in this account does not represent an equity investment in associated companies but 
instead represents an accumulation of advances from the Utility to BMG and himself to pay the 
aforementioned debt service. While he agreed that the title of this account may be the cause of 
the confusion, he noted that due to NARUC and Commission rules the Utility has no choice but 
to record the amounts in this account. 
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Based on the description of the account, witness Brown indicated Account 123 was the 
proper account to record the transaction. However, he argued that the funds in Account 123 do 
not represent equity investments in associated companies. Witness Brown thought if the 
advances were placed in Account 146 - Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, it would 
have avoided confusion as to the nature of the advances. However, he indicated that the Utility 
would not be in compliance with the NARUC USOA because the guidelines state if there is no 
specific due date or that the obligation was going to be paid within 12 months, it should be 
transferred to Account 123. Witness Brown argued that the loans he and BMG have taken out on 
behalf of the Utility fall within the criteria described above. As a result, the advances must be 
included in Account 123. The Utility argued that it is OPC's misinterpretation of this account 
that has led to the "unflattering and groundless allegations" OPC has made against Mr. Brown. 

Witness Brown testified that it has been necessary for BMO and him to borrow money on 
behalf of WMSI because the Utility lost its ability to raise capital on its own approximately three 
years ago. He noted that the downturn in the economy has negatively affected the access to 
capital by small businesses across the county but especially so for companies such as WMSI that 
report negative equity and consistent net losses . Witness Brown elaborated that the financial 
difficulties of WMSI were further exasperated by a number of government decisions that 
negatively impacted the Utility. Specifically, he cited the Department of Transportation's (DOT) 
decision to replace the bridge connecting St. George Island to the mainland that necessitated the 
replacement of the Utility'S water supply main. He also noted the decision by the NWFWMD to 
allow the drilling of shallow wells on the island that led to a decrease in water consumption. He 
referenced the requirement that WMSI provide fire protection on the island but that Franklin 
County does not remit any of the fire protection assessment fees it collects from island residents 
to the Utility. Finally, he complained that we did not allow recovery ofWMSI's full investment 
in the new water supply main as another factor contributing to the Utility's inability to earn its 
authorized return. As a result of the Utility's inability to raise capital or earn a reasonable return, 
witness Brown argued that he and BMO have been subsidizing WMSI, not the Utility 
subsidizing him and BMO. 

Finally, WMSI argued that the transactions with affiliated companies in question are not 
utility related and therefore do not fall under our jurisdiction. As non-utility transactions, the 
amounts recorded in this account do not impact the rates paid by WMSI customers. WMSI 
argues that our authority under Section 367.121 (1 )(i), F.S., extends only to requiring reports and 
data to ensure that a utility's ratepayers do not subsidize non-utility activities. Thus, the Utility 
concluded that there is nothing related to this account that warrants any Commission action. 

3. Commission Analysis 

Our review shows that the amount recorded in Account 123 - Investments in Associated 
Companies, has increased by approximately $1.2 million over the past six years. However, 
while OPC witness Ramas testified that the majority of this amount represents investments in 
associated companies, WMSl witness Brown countered that the amount represents advances to 
associated companies to repay loans and advances made by BMO and Mr . Brown on behalf of 
the Utility. 
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. We disagree with the Utility that recording the amounts in Account 146 would have 
avoided the confusion over these transactions. If the advances are to service loans taken out on 
WMSI's behalf by Mr. Brown and BMG, Notes Receivable from Associated Companies would 
not have been the appropriate account regardless of the 12 month-limitation. The NARUC 
USOA for Class A Water Utilities describes Account 146 - Notes Receivable from Associated 
Companies as follows: 

These accounts shall include notes and drafts upon which associated companies 
are liable, and which would mature and are expected to be paid in full not later 
than one year from date of issue, together with any interest thereon, and debit 
balances subject to current settlement in open accounts with associated 
companies. Items which do not bear a specified due date but which have been 
carried for more than twelve months and items which are not paid within twelve 
months from due date shall be transferred to account 123 - Investment in 
Associated Companies. 

Witness Brown argued that the Utility owes money to him and BMG. If this is true, it is 
not clear why recording the advances in Notes Receivable from Associated Companies would 
eliminate any confusion. A receivable would represent money owed to the Utility from the 
associated company. If the affiliates have indeed advanced funds to the Utility, WMSI should 
have recorded the advances in Account 223 - Advances from Associated Companies. The 
NARUC USOA for Class A Water Utilities describes this account as follows: 

This account shall include the face value of notes payable to associated companies 
and the amount of open book accounts representing advances from associated 
companies. It does not include notes and open accounts, representing 
indebtedness, subject to current settlement which are includible in account 233 ­
Accounts Payable to Associated Companies or account 234 - Notes Payable to 
Associated Companies. 

Based on the Utility's recording of the advances, there is a debit to Investment in 
Associated Companies and a credit to Cash when money is advanced to associated companies. 
When Mr. Brown or the affiliate puts money into the Utility, there is a debit to Cash and a credit 
to Investment in Associated Companies. Thus, it appears that amounts in Account 123 ­
Investment in Associated Companies, represent monies or assets of the Utility that have been 
transferred to affiliates . As reflected in Account 123, the net amount of the advances reveals that 
more money and assets have been transferred out of WMSI than into the Utility. There is no 
record of loans or advances to WMSI from Mr. Brown or any associated company that total 
anywhere near $1.2 million. In fact, a review of the Utility's fi.nancia1 statements from 2004, 
when the amount in Account 123 was $0, forward, indicates there has been no increase in the 
amount of equity invested in WMSI, no Joans or advances from Mr. Brovvn or any associated 
company to WMSI, and no notes or accounts payable to associated companies or Mr. Brown on 
the books ofWMSI. 

If debt had been taken on by Mr. Brovvn and/or a company under his control to pay the 
expenses of WMSI, there is no evidence in the record other than the statements of witness 
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Brown. If Mr. Brown advanced funds to WMSI, the amount of those advances should be 
properly accounted for on WMSI's books. There is no such evidence in the record. Witness 
Brown asserted that he and BMG have put more money in the Utility than they have taken out. 
However, the books and records of the Utility do not bear this out. The bottom line is that 
between January I, 2004, and December 31, 2009, it appears that WMSI has advanced 
approximately $1.2 million more to associated companies than it received in return. 

We agree that the recession has made it more difficult for small companies to access 
capital under reasonable terms. We also agree that the NWFWMD decision to allow the drilling 
of shallow wells on St. George Island has negatively impacted water conswnption. In addition, 
we agree that there is a cost associated with WMSI providing fire protection on the island. 
However, we disagree with witness Brown's claims that the Utility'S fmancial difficulties can all 
be laid at the feet of the various governmental agencies he cited. In the case of the decrease in 
consumption due to the drilling of shallow wells, we have taken this factor into consideration in 
setting rates. Moreover, it is the responsibility of the Utility as to when to file a rate case due to 
inadequate revenues. As for the need to replace the water supply main, the Utility was afforded 
a low-cost loan to finance the cost of the new supply main and was granted a phased-in rate 
increase to recover the cost of the investment. Also, we have made used and useful adjustments 
and recognized certain investments to allow the Utility an opportunity to recover the cost of 
providing fire protection. Finally, regarding the Utility's claim that Mr. Brown and BMG 
needed to subsidize WMSI due to this Commission not allowing the full cost of the new water 
supply main in rate base, the order granting rate relief in the Utility's limited proceeding 
indicates that we allowed all but approximately $37,000 of that amount. Moreover, the case 
ultimately was resolved by a Settlement Agreement between WMSI and OPC.33 We agree with 
OPC that WMSI's rates reflect virtually the full amount invested in the new water supply main. 

Finally, the Utility states that the transactions with affiliated companies in question are 
non-utility and are therefore outside our authority to regulate. WMSI goes on to state, "... as 
non-utility transactions, they do not impact the rates paid by customers." Although affiliated 
transactions should not affect customer rates, in the instant case, there is evidence the Utility 
missed debt service payments on its low cost loan from the DEP and missed payments on other 
obligations while funds were being transferred to affiliated companies. The DEP loan was 
modified to extend the payoff period an additional ten years. This action was apparently taken in 
part to improve immediate cash flow problems but resulted in additional interest that customers 
must pay. Consequently, affiliate transactions can have the potential to affect customers. 

We are charged with the responsibility, through the exercise of our ratemaking authority, 
to ensure that only reasonable and prudent costs are passed on to customers. Normally in a 
situation when a determination of mismanagement or imprudence is made, we would remove the 
asset or expense in question from the determination of rates. In the case of non-regulated 
investments, we would normally reduce equity in the capital structure by the amount of the 
investment. This treatment protects customers by attributing the highest cost source of capital to 
the higher risk non-regulated, non-utility use of funds. However, WMSI has no common equity 

JJ See Order No. PSC-06-0092-AS-WU, issued February 9, 2006, in Docket No . 000694-WU, In re : Petition by 
Water Management Services, Inc. for limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County . 
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in its capital Structure. Another available remedy for imprudence is to make an adjustment to the 
president's salary. However, at this time, we decline to make an adjustment to the president's 
salary. 

As the Utility notes, our authority is limited to that conferred by statute, and any 
reasonable doubt as to the existence of a particular power must be resolved against that power. 34 

Further, because the revenues expended by the Utility were not subject to refund, it would not 
appear that we have any express authority over those revenues. 35 As noted above, our primary 
actions when there is an indication of mismanagement and there is an indication that revenues 
are inappropriately or imprudently expended, we have three main remedies: (1) we can take the 
funds out of equity or reduce the return on equity;36 (2) we can reduce the amount allowed for 
the president's salary; or (3) we can and do in all cases make sure that any imprudent 
expenditures and associated costs do not increase the rates of the customers. Further, if it affects 
quality of service, we can require specific improvements. In this case, we have found that the 
quality of service provided by the Utility is satisfactory. Also, upon close review, the advances 
of fW1ds to the Utility's associated companies do not appear to have negatively impacted the 
rates a~rroved.37 Finally, we note that we have declined to micromanage business decisions of a 
utility. Based on all the above, we do not believe that the actions requested by OPC are 
appropriate. Further, under nonnal circumstances, we believe prudency reviews in general rate 
cases provide ample protection to the customers. 

4. Conclusion 

There is some evidence that the Utility advanced approximately $1.2 million to 
associated companies while reporting cumulative net losses of approximately $727,000. In 
addition, there was no evidence presented regarding the loans that Mr. Brown and BMG 
allegedly incurred for the benefit of the Utility that these advances are purported to represent. 
Moreover, it is confusing how these advances can be classified as non-utility as the Utility claims 
in its brief, but the purpose of the advances is to service debt taken out on behalf of the Utility to 
fund its regulated operations as argued by witness Brown. Finally, it is not clear why the 
operations and finances of the Utility and associated companies are so intertwined. These issues 
raise questions which need further investigation. 

We note that there was no evidence presented that documented Mr. Brown or BMG 
having misappropriated funds from the Utility. In addition, its quite possible that this confusi.on 

" See florida Bridge Company y. Beyis, 363 So. 2d 799 (Fla. 1978); Department of Transportation v. Mayo, 354 

So. 2d 359 (Fla. 1979); and City of Cape Coral v. GAC Utilities, Inc., 28 I So. 2d 493 (Fla. 1973) 

35 See City of Miami v . Florida Public Service Commission, 208 So. 2d 249, 259 (Fla. 1968) (provision against 

retroactive ratemaking) 

36 Because the Utility has no equity, this remedy is not available. 

37 Other than the limited proceeding for the replacement of the supply main on the bridge, the Utility has not had a 

full rate proceeding since 1994, and we are approving an overall rate of return of 3.85 percent, and we are not 

increasing rates. 

38 See Order No. PSC-04-0712-PAA-WS, issued July 20, 2004, in Docket Nos. 020896-WS and 010503-WU, In re: 

Pe~n by customers of Aloha Utilities, Inc. for deletion of portion of territory in Seven Springs area in Pasco 

County, and In re: Application for increase in water rates for Seven Springs System in Pasco County by Aloha 

Utilities, Inc . 

http:confusi.on
http:a~rroved.37
http:revenues.35
http:power.34
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may stem from poor bookkeeping. With our adjustments to expenses and an overall rate of 
return of 3.85 percent, we do not believe that the customers are being charged higher rates due to 
Mr. Brown's actions. 

While the recommendations proposed by OPC regarding future treatment of Account 123 
seem well-intended, we do not have express statutory authority to preclude a utility from making 
investments in associated companies. In addition, our practice has been not to micromanage the 
business decisions of regulated companies, but to instead focus on the end-product goa1. 39 Also, 
we note that the overall quality of service provided by the Utility is satisfactory. In fact, despite 
the difficult financial position of WMSI, as evidenced by their comments at the Service 
Hearings, the customers continue to receive quality service and are satisfied with the 
responsiveness of Utility employees. Based on our adjustments to rate base and expenses, we 
believe the rates for WMSr are just, reasonable, compensatory, and not unfairly discriminatory in 
accordance with Section 367.081(2)(a)1., F.S. Therefore, in keeping with our practice discussed 
above and noting that the Utility is providing satisfactory quality of service, we find that we 
should decline to prescribe any of OPC recommendations stated above. 

Based on the record in this proceeding, it cannot be determined if the level of investment 
in associated companies is appropriate. However, the amounts in question are not included in 
rate base and are not considered in the determination of the appropriate rates. That said, based 
on the circumstances in this case, our staff shall initiate a cash flow audit of the Utility as soon as 
possible, and, if it is determined that the activity in the account has impaired the Utility's ability 
to meet its financial and operating responsibilities, our staff shall recommend an appropriate 
adjustment for imprudence. 

D. Non-Utility Expenses in Customer Rates 

All non-Utility expenses have been addressed in previous issues. Therefore, no further 
adjustments are needed. 

E. Show Cause Proceeding For Failure To Comply With Commission Order No . PSC-94-1383­
FOF-WU 

1. Requirements of Order No. PSC-94-13 83-FOF -WU 

Under the heading Transportation Expenses in Order No . PSC-94-l383-FOF-WU (1994 
Order), this Commission discussed the appropriate expenses to be allowed in the Utility's last full 
rate case. The 1994 Order noted that the Utility had requested total annual transportation expenses 
0[$15,600 divided as follows: $5,200 for Mr. Garrett (field employee); $2,600 for Mr. Shiver (field 
employee); $2,600 for Ms. Chase (office or administrative employee); $1,300 for Ms. Hill (office or 
administrative employee); and $3,900 for Mr. Brown (offIce or administrative employee). 

39 See Order No. PSC-04-0712-PAA-WS, issued July 20, 2004, in Docket Nos 020896· WS and 010503-WU, Tn re : 
Petition by customers of Aloha Utilities, Inc. for deletion of portion of territory in Seven Springs area in Pasco 
County and In re: Application for increase in water rates for Seven Sprin p 5 System in Pasco County by Aloha 
Utilities. Iuc., page J8 (noting the Commission declined to micromanage business decisions of a utility and prescribe 
a specific water treannent process). 
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The 1994 Order noted that although the Utility did not own any vehicles, the Utility argued 
that Mr. Garrett's truck was used as a Utility vehicle and could be used by other employees. One 
Utility witness testified that "the cost to the company would be about $18,100, or about $2,500 
more than the amount requested" if the Utility had owned the vehicle. Also, Mr. Garrett 
demonstrated that in one month where he kept track of his mileage just prior to the hearing, he 
drove over 2,381 miles. The 1994 Order noted that at $0.40 per mile, his travel allowance for that 
month would have been $952. The Utility requested an annual allowance of $5,200 for Mr. 
Garrett's vehicle or approximately $400 per month. 

The 1994 Order noted that OPC had argued that the mileage estimates for the office workers 
appeared high, and the expenses should be disallowed because the Utility either did not maintain 
records of their travel or were not employees of the Utility. Further, OPC recommended that only 
half the requested traveJ allowance for field employees be allowed. The 1994 Order noted that OPC 
had argued that "the Commission should not reward the Company for poor management practices 
by allowing a travel allowance for undocumented and unsubstantiated mileage." . 

This Commission found in the 1994 Order that though "OPC's argument has merit, we do 
not believe that it would be fair to penalize field employees for management's decision not to 
require records." Further, we agreed that, except for the insurance expense, estimated to be $1,600 
per year per vehicle, the Utility's analysis of its field employees expense was reasonable. As 
regards to field employees and administrative staff, this Commission found: 

Upon consideration of Mr. Garrett's testimony regarding the conditions on St. 
George Island and his one-month travel records, it appears that the requested 
transportation allowance for field employees is reasonable. However, these 
employees shall maintain travel records prospectively so that we may adequately 
consider the level of such expenses in future proceedings. 

As for the requested allowances for administrative staff, the Utility did not 
provide any evidence to support the requested amounts. In addition, Mr. Brown is 
an employee of ABC, not the Utility. His travel costs should be borne by ABC, not 
the Utility. We have, accordingly, reduced transportation expenses by $7,800. 

(emphasis added). Moreover, in the ordering paragraphs of the 1994 Order this Commission 
"Ordered that St. George Island Utility Co., Ltd. shall hereinafter keep accurate mileage 
records." Therefore, while allowing the fIeld employeeg travel expenses, this Commission 
cautioned the Utility to keep better records for those employees. Further, it did not allow any of 
Mr. Brown's travel expenses . 

2. Utility ArgumentlPosition 

The Utility argues that, for Mr. Brown, there is testimony and information provided 
through discovery responses that he used his vehicle 50 percent of the time for Utility business. 
The Utility further argues that this vehicle usage is also supported by the Utility's 2009 tax 
return, which details the miles, and which indicates that Mr. Brown drove 11,034 mjJes in 2009 
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on Utility-related business. Further, the Utility states that there is undisputed testimony that 
witness Brown used this vehicle to travel to and from St. George Island four times per month. 

Similarly, WMSI argues that there is evidence in the record that Ms. Chase used the 
vehicle that she drives 50 percent for Utility-related business, and that this fact is also supported 
by the Utility'S 2009 tax return, which details the miles driven for Utility-related business . The 
Utility states that it is undisputed that Ms. Chase travels to St. George Island once a month. 

Also, WMSI notes that it provided the auditor with hundreds of documents, including 
invoices in the form of receipts, cancelled checks, andlor credit card invoices to substantiate its 
gasoline purchases for Utility vehicles, but that the staff auditor recommended that the purchases 
be disallowed because the audit staff could not differentiate whether the vehicle fueled was a 
Utility vehicle or a personal vehicle, and the auditor wanted to see the driver initial and date the 
receipt and list what vehicle the gasoline was purchased for, so that she could be sure the 
purchase was for a WMSI vehicle. Further, the Utility notes that gas or fuel charged at local gas 
stations and paid by WMSI checks are used only to purchase gas for Utility-owned or leased­
vehicles. The Utility also argues that: "No WMSI employee has ever put any gas charged to the 
company in any personal vehicle," and that it had offered to provide sworn affidavits from 
WMSI employees to that effect. 

With respect to the travel records required by the 1994 Order, the Utility noted that there 
was and is some confusion as to what records the Utility had been directed to keep and what 
records were being maintained. The Utility argues that "a review of Order No. PSC-94-1383­
FOF-WU [1994 Order] and the evidence in the record make it clear that the Utility has properly 
maintained field employee travel records." The Utility states that the 1994 Order found the 
requested transportation allowance for field employees to be reasonable and further directed that 
"these employees shall maintain travel records prospectively so that we may adequately consider 
the level of such expense in future proceedings." The Utility noted that in November 1994, 
when the 1994 Order was issued: 

WMSI did not own or lease any vehicles, such that all travel done by employees 
on behalf of the Utility was necessarily done using their personal vehicles and 
then reimbursed by the Utility. (Ex. 28, p. 193). Thus, the records required under 
Order PSC-94-13 83-FOF-WU [1994 Order] were travel records for field 
employees using their personal vehicles for Utility business. (Ex. 28, p. 193). 
Now, as has been discussed, WMSI owns or leases vehicles that are used by 
Utility employees for travel done on behalf of the Utility. (Ex . 28, p. 193). Travel 
records of field employees using Utility vehicles for Utility-related travel are not 
specifically maintained, although, in essence, the beginning odometer reading 
versus the current odometer reading for the Utility vehicles used by the Utility's 
field employees would constitute travel records, since all travel done in those 
vehicles is done by field employees on behalf of the Utility. (Ex. 28, p. 193). In 
addition, WMSI requires field employees to keep travel records for mileage 
driven by field employees using their personal vehicles for Utility-related travel. 
(Ex. 28, p. 193-94). Employees using their personal vehicles for Utility-related 

- -------- ------- ---_.._.. .. . _... 
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mileage report that mileage on a weekly basis and are reimbursed. (Ex. 28, p. 193­
94). The mileage records are included in the employees' weekly time sheets. 
These records have been produced by WMSI as part of this proceeding. (Ex. 27, 
p. 62-65 , 94-188 ; Ex. 28 , p. 193-94; Ex. 32, p. 475-525). 

Finally, WMSI states that there were no documents responsive to OPC's Request for 
Production No. 29, asking for vehicle logs related to "utility-related work" for "all vehicles 
owned or leased [by the Utility]," because the only travel records other than the odometer 
readings for Utility vehicles are for field employees using their personal vehicle for Utility­
related travel (as required by the 1994 Order) . Therefore, the Utility concluded that it has not 
failed to maintain field employee travel records pursuant to Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU 
and the Utility should not be ordered to show cause why it failed to maintain field employee 
travel records. 

3. OPC ArgumentIPosition 

OPC notes "that WMSI has recorded costs associated with six vehicles for use by its 
eight employees.,,4o OPC further notes that WMSI has not "justified the work-related mileage or 
the percentage of work-related usage," and that the "only support is anecdotal , based on 
estimates of mileage and num bers of trips." 

Regarding Ms. Chase's vehicle, OPC states that not only has the Utility failed to provide 
any documentation to establish Ms. Chase's need for a Company-owned vehicle, this vehicle is 
not even owned by WMSI. Further, in the Utility's last full rate case, OPC notes that WMSI 
requested a travel allowance of $2,600 for Ms. Chase, $1,300 for Ms. Hill, and $3,900 for Mr. 
Brown, all of which were denied for either inadequate records or, in Mr. Brown's case, because 
he was employed by an affiliate.41 OPC argues that the "Commission's denial of costs as 
unsupported should have signaled WMSI that better record keeping would be expected in future 
cases." 

OPC notes that witness Brown did not provide any documentation to support his claimed 
average of four trips to the island per month. OPC witness Ramas testified that keeping track of 
the business nature and the amount of miles for a trip is a common requirement for any company, 
not only regulated utilities. This is particularly true for companies that reimburse employees for 
miles or deduct vehicle costs on their tax returns for work-related mileage. OPC witness Ramas 
added that keeping documentation for business travel is required by IRS regulations. Had 
witness Brown maintained adequate travel logs, witness Ramas stated, some reimbursement 
based on the actual work-related travel would be reasonable. 

OPC also argues that WMSl's tax return, which shows mileage figures, does not 
constitute support, and that the IRS requires travel logs to support business versus personal use 

40 Acknowledges that the UtilitY has removed from rate base 50% of the cost associated with the 2008 GMC truck 

used by Gene Brown and the 2007 Chevrolet Tahoe used by Sandra Chase. 

41 See Order No. PSC-94-J383-FOF-WU, pages 42-44 . 
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of vehicles, which is apparently non-existent for this company. OPC argues that the tax return 
itself is not evidence without documentary support, and that "Mr. Brown's attempt to'support his 
transportation mileage with 'guesstimates' doesn't constitute support." 

OPC notes that staff witness Dobiac "stated that the auditors did receive some 
documentation from the company, but that the documentation was not sufficient for the audit 
staff to determine whether the company vehicle was fueled or whether a personal vehicle was 
fueled." Additionally, OPC recommends that we require WMSI to maintain vehicle logs for all 
company owned or leased vehicles, especially where personal use is allowed. Witness Ramas 
also recommends that mileage logs, defined as documentation that keeps track of the business 
nature and mileage of each trip, should be maintained for Utility-owned or leased vehicles and 
personal vehicles being used for Utility business. 

OPC acknowledged that while the "Commission in the last rate case addressed only the 
need for vehicle logs for operational employees, it was clearly a problem for numerous 
employees." Based on all the above, OPC argues that "WMSI clearly failed to maintain field 
employee travel records pursuant to the Commission's order [1994 Order] in the last rate case," 
and that: 

In addition to a fine, ope recommends that we require WMSI to maintain vehicle 
logs for all company owned or leased vehicles, especially where personal use is 
allowed and for all employees that use their personal vehicle for business 
purposes and seek reimbursement from the company. If the company needs a 
fwther example of the information the logs should contain, it can ' review the 
publications of the IRS for guidance in setting up adequate documentation. 

4. Initiation of a Show Cause Proceeding 

The 1994 Order, referring to operational employees, states that «these employees shall 
maintain travel records prospectively so that we may adequately consider the level of such expenses 
in future proceedings." 1994 Order at 44 (emphasis added). Further, the ordering paragraph states 
"that St. George Island Utility Co., Ltd. shall hereinafter keep accurate mileage records." Based 
on all the above, it appears that this Commission is again faced with inadequate Or minimal support 
to set the appropriate level of transportation expenses. There does appear to be support or adequate 
records when field employees use their personal vehicle. However, other than an odometer reading, 
and the assurance tnat all charges or invoices for the Utility owned or leased vehicles were Utility­
related, the Utility'S records for the Utility-owned or leased vehicles do not appear to be adequate. 
Further, the 1994 Order made it clear that the Utility must document travel expenses, and 
disallowed the administrative staffs expenses because there was no documentation. Based on the 
testimony of staff witness Dobiac and OPC witness Ramas, we fInd that WMSI has failed to 
maintain travel records in accordance with the requirements of the 1994 Order. 

Utilities are charged with the knOWledge of this Commission's rules and statutes. 
Additionally, "[iJt is a common maxim, familiar to all minds that 'ignorance of the law' will not 
excuse any person, either civilly or criminally." Barlow v. United States, 32 U.S. 404, 411 
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(1833). Section 367.161(1), F.S., authorizes this Commission to assess a penalty of not more 
than $5,000 for each offense if a Utility is found to have knowingly refused to comply with, or to 
have willfully violated, any provision of Chapter 367, F.S., or any lawful order of the 
Commission. By failing to comply with the above-noted requirements of the 1994 Order, the 
Utility's acts were "willful" in the sense intended by Section 367.161, F.S. In Commission 
Order No. 24306, issued April 1, 1991, in Docket No. 890216-TL, titled In re: Investigation Into 
The Proper Application of Rule 25-14.003, F.A.C., RelatingJ:Q Tax Savings Refund for 1988 
and 1989 For GTE Florida, Inc., this Commission, having found that the company had not 
intended to violate the rule, nevertheless found it appropriate to order it to show cause why it 
should not be fined, stating that "willful" implies an intent to do an act, and this is distinct from 
an intent to violate a statute or rule. 

Based on the above, we find that the circumstances in this case are such that show cause 
proceedings should be initiated. There appears to be a continued pattern of failure to document 
travel expenses. Based on the above-noted pattern of disregard, but noting that the Utility has 
improved documentation of the travel expenses for its operational staff using their personal 
vehicles, we further find that the situation warrants more than just a warning. Accordingly, 
WMSI shall show cause in writing, within 21 days, why it should not be fined a total of $1,000 
for its apparent failure to comply with the requirements of the 1994 Order. The initiation of 
show cause proceedings shall incorporate the following conditions: 

1) 	 The Utility's response to the show cause order shall identify disputed issues of 
material fact; 

2) 	 Should WMSI file a timely written response that raises material questions of 
fact and makes a request for a hearing pursuant to Sections 120.569 and 
120.57(1), F.S., a further proceeding will be scheduled before a final 
determination of this matter is made; 

3) 	 A failure to file a timely written response to the show cause order shall 
constitute an admission of the facts herein alleged and a waiver of the right to 
a hearing on this issue; 

4) 	 In the event that WMSI fails to file a timely response to the show cause order, 
the fine shall be deemed assessed with no further action required by the 
Commission; 

5) 	 If the Utility responds timely but does not request a hearing, a 
recommendation should be presented to this Commission regarding the 
disposition of the show cause order; and 

6) 	 If the Utility responds to the show cause order by remitting the fine, this show 
cause matter shalt be considered resolved. 
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Further, the Utility shall be put on notice that failure to comply with Commission orders, rules, 
or statutes will again subject the Utility to show cause proceedings and fines of up to $5,000 per 
day per violation for each day the violation continues as set forth in Section 367.161, F.S. 

Based on the foregoing, it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that the application of Water 
Management Services, Inc., for increased water rates is granted in part and denied in part as set 
forth in the body of this Order. It is further 

ORDERED that each of the findings made in the body of this Order are hereby approved 
in every respect. It is further 

ORDERED that all matters contained in the attachments and schedules appended hereto 
are incorporated herein by reference. It is further 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall charge the rates and charges as 
set forth in the body of this Order and as shown on the Schedule No.4 attached hereto. It is 
further . 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall file revised water tariff sheets 
and a proposed customer notice to reflect the approved water rates. It is further 

ORDERED that the approved rates shall be effective for service rendered on or after the 
stamped approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), F.A.C. It is 
further 

ORDERED that the approved water rates shall not be implemented until our staff has 
approved the proposed customer notice, and Water Management Services, Inc. shall provide 
proof of the date notice was given no less than ten days after the date of the notice. It is further 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall refund all the interim water 
rates . It is further 

ORDERED that the refunds shall be made with interest in accordance with Rule 25­
30.360(4), F.A.C. It is further 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall submit proper refund reports 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(7), F.A.C. The Utility shall treat any unclaimed refunds as CIAC 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.360(8), F.A.C. It is further 

ORDERED that the escrow account shall be released upon Our staff's verification that the 
required refunds have been made. It is further 
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ORDERED that the water rates shall be reduced as shown on Schedule No . 4 to remove 
the amortization of rate case expense, grossed up for regulatory assessment fees. It is further 

ORDERED that the decrease in rates shall become effective immediately following the 
expiration of the four-year rate case expense recovery period. It is further 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall file revised tariff sheets and a 
proposed customer notice setting forth the lower rates and the reason for the reduction to reflect 
the approved reduction in rates no later than 30 days prior to the actual date of the required rate 
reduction. It is further 

ORDERED that the approved reduction in rates shall be effective for service rendered on 
or after the stamped approval date of the revised tariff sheets pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), 
F.A.C. It is further 

ORDERED that the reduction in rates shall not be impiementedW1tii our staff has 
approved the proposed customer notice. The Utility shall provide proof of the date notice was 
given no less than 10 days after the date of the notice. It is further 

ORDERED that if Water Management Services, Inc. files this reduction in conjunction 
with a price index or pass-through rate adjustment, separate data shall be filed for the price index 
and/or pass-through increase or decrease, and for the reduction in the rates due to the amortized 
rate case expense. It is further 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall file a proposed customer notice 
to reflect the Commission-approved miscellaneous service charges. It is further 

ORDERED that the approved charges shall be effective for service rendered on or after 
the stamped approval date of the tariff, pursuant to Rule 25-30.475(1), F.A.C., provided the 
notice has been approved by our staff. It is further 

ORDERED that within ten days of the date of the order, Water Management Services, 
Inc. shall provide notice of the tariff changes to all customers. It is further 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall provide proof the customers 
have received notice within ten days after the date the notice was sent. It is further 

ORDERED that the "Addendum to Water Application" and the temporary service charge 
of $100 is reasonable and shall be incorporated in Water Management Services, Inc.'s tariff 
along with the definition and policies governing the temporary service charge. It is further 

ORDERED that the Utility shall continue to charge the service availability charges 
approved in its tariffs. It is further 
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ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall submit a quarterly general ledger 
and canceled checks verifying that the Utility is paying the pro fonna expenses allowed in this 
rate proceeding for a period of two years from the date of this Order. It is further 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall provide proof, within 90 days of 
this order, that the adjustments for all the applicable NARUC USOA primary accounts have been 
made. 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall be ordered to show cause in 
writing, within 21 days, why it should not be fined a total of $1,000 for its apparent failure to 
timely comply with the requirements of Order No. PSC-94-1383-FOF-WU. It is further 

ORDERED that any response shall comply with the conditions as set forth in the body of 
this Order and shall be filed with the Commission Clerk within 21 days of the date ofissuance of 
this Order. It is further 

ORDERED that Water Management Services, Inc. shall maintain travel records or logs 
for all vehicles used for utility purposes to enable this Commission to evaluate the appropriate 
Jevel of Utility-related usage in future rate case proceedings. It is further 

ORDERED that our staff shall initiate a cash flow audit of Water Management Services, 
Inc. as soon as possible, and, if it is determined that the activity in the account has impaired the 
Utility's ability to meet its financial and operating responsibilities, our staff shall recommend an 
appropriate adjustment for imprudence. It is further 

ORDERED that if this Final Order is not appealed, this docket shall be closed upon: (l) 
our staff's confirmation that the appropriate refunds have been made; (2) that the appropriate 
notices and tariffs have been filed and approved by our staff; and (3) the completion of the show 
cause proceedings initiated herein. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 3rd day of January, 2011. 

ANN COL 
Commission Clerk 

(SEAL) 

RRJ 
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DISSENTS BY CHAIRMAN GRAHAM, COMMISSIONER EDGAR, AND 
COMMISSIONER SKOP: 

CHAIRMAN GRAHAM dissented on not allowing any rate case expense for Ms. Clark's 
attendance at the first day of the hearing. 

COMMISSIONER EDGAR dissented on the appropriate level of accounting expenses. 

COMMISSIONER SKOP, dissenting with a separate opinion: 

I respectfully dissent with the majority decision to include 50% of the President's 
personal vehicle in the rate base absent supporting documentation. Given the financial situation 
of the company and the numerous affiliate transfers adversely impacting Water Management 
Services, Inc. (WMSI) cash flow, one must critically question whether this discretionary 
expenditure was prudently incurred to begin with notwithstanding the demonstrated lack of 
supporting documentation. Accordingly, the majority decision unnecessarily increases utility 
rates for WMSI ratepayers. 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVIEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any administrative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders 
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and 
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an 
administrative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought. 

A party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request: 1) 
reconsideration of the decision by filing a motion for reconsideration with the Office of 
Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within 
fifteen (15) days of the issuance of this order in the fonn prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida 
Administrative Code; or 2) judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of an 
electric, gas or telephone utility or the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water and/or 
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, and filing a 
copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days after the issuance of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, Florida 
Rules of Appellate Procedure. The notice of appeal must be in the fonn specified in Rule 
9.900(a), Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 

Mediation may be available on a case-by-case basis. If mediation is conducted, it does 
not affect a substantially interested person's right to a hearing. 
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The show cause portion of this order is preliminary, procedural or intermediate in nature. 
Any person whose substantial interests are affected by the show cause portion of this order may 
file a response within 21 days of issuance of the show cause order as set forth herein. This 
response must be received by the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, by the close of business on January 24, 20 II . 

Failure to respond within the time set forth above shall constitute an admission of all 
facts and a waiver of the right to a hearing and a default pursuant to Rule 28-106.111 (4), Florida 
Administrative Code. Such default shall be effective on the day subsequent to the above date. 

If an adversely affected person fails to respond to this order within the time prescribed 
above, that party may request judicial review by the Florida Supreme Court in the case of any 
electric, gas or telephone utility or by the First District Court of Appeal in the case of a water or 
wastewater utility by filing a notice of appeal with the Office of Commission Clerk, and filing a 
copy of the notice of appeal and the filing fee with the appropriate court. This filing must be 
completed within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this order, pursuant to Rule 9.110, 
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure. 



ORDER NO. PSC11-0010-SC-WU 
DOCKET NO, 100104-WU 
PAGE 67 

ATTACHMENT A 
ACCOUNTING MANUAL GRlD (EXH 48) 

PAGE 1 OF 2 

,BOOKS AND RECORDS "·~.~t"jl- .­ , " 
~~ ~: .~ 

~"", 
! General Ledger 

I Cash Receipts Journal 

Cash Disbursements Journal 

! Payroll Journal 
I 

Billing and Adjustments Journal (lnhance Reports) i 
I Slandard Journal (Recurring Entries) 

I General Journal 

Monlh End Bank Reconcilialions/Cash Reports 

Subsidiary Ledgers 

Pension Plan.Accruals 

CWIP Accounts 

Customer Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

Individual Earnings Records 

Accounts P"yable (by Wednesday of each week) 

CIAC schedules 

Other Supporting Records 

- Aged accounts receivable 

- Property & Equipment 

Depreciation 'schedules tor fixed assets 

Prepaid expenses 

·Accrued & witllheld taxes 

Vacation, overtime & sick leave records 

, Amortization schedules & deferred expenses -including 
deferred rate case & limited proceedings) 

Operations Summary for Management. including CIAC list 
(Contributions in Aid of Construction) (by 20th of each month) 

Daily Cash Reports, by 9 a.m. each morning 
PSC repons, includes two (2) consolidated reports required to 
be filed within 20 days of each billing cycle (1 and 4) 
Inventory Lists, all tangible personal proper-ty. equipment. 
furniture and fixtures, etc. including such items as safety 
equipment. vests, signs, and cones; tools etc. 

Rework on Audits 

Cross Connection Prop ram 
Financial Statements, including balance sheets and income 
statements (both NARUC and Tax) by the 15th of each month 
PTO Summary update each month (Paid Time Off) , report of 
balances of Sick and annual leave for each employee 
Water Bilting Summary including number of customers and 
gallons used by meier type 
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ATTACHMENT A 
ACCOUNTiNG MANUAL GRlD (EXH 48) 

PAGE 2 or 2 

Technicians at St George Island reads meters on Monday and 

TueSday of the last luil week of the month 
 x 
Technicians reports meter readings to Island office by 

Wednesday of thai week 
 x 

xMeter read ings entered into Inhance 5000 system 
i Inhance system automatically computes am.ount.due for each 
I customer . x 

Statements for each customer are printed and mailed out by 

Friday of the last full week of the month 
 x 

I Payments are received by either the Tallahassee .office .or the St. 
George Island office x x 

x xCash receipts are dep.oslted daily 

xCust.omer accounts credited ·for the am.o·unt of moneY-'received 

xYearly. credils to customers' accounts for interest on deposits 
Final bills 10 customers terminating service and set up of new 

customer's accounts 
 x . '. 

i. '~ .: :f!tS~~} :1ilJ 
XMaintaining accounls payable records 

XMaintaininq accounts receivable records 

Writing all checks including both expenses and payroll X 

Preparing monthly bills to cus tomers X 

XEntering customer paymenls into Inhance System 

Preparing payroll tax returns X 

XDaily Bank Deposits 

XM.onth End Bank Reconciliati.ons of All Bank Accounts 

XU;ldating CWIP Accounts 

XUJ~datlng Pension Accrua l Accounts 

Updating Loan Liability Accounts X 

X XUpdatmQ Customer Deposit Accounts 

Daily Cash Reports X X 

Posting and maintaining general ledger on monthly basis, with 

financial statements prepared n.o later than the t 5th of the 

followinj] month 
 X

I. MAJOR DUE'.oA-r.ESANNUAG),:coQutfTINGS ~"",:" 
Annual Report to the Fl.orida Public Service C.ommission due by 

March 31 each year for the prior year' (1) primary and assisted 

as needed by all others 
 X X x x x x x 
Form 1120, Federal Corporate Income Tax Return - due by 
March 15 each year x 
Form F-1120. Fl.orida Corporate inc.om.e Tax Return - due by 

April 1 each year 
 x 

Florida Tangible Personal Property Tax Returns '. due by April 

1st each year 
 X 


Annual Regulat.ory Assessment t.o the Florida Public Service 

C.ommissi.on due by March 3 t st each year 
 NOT ASSIGNED tN MANUAL 

http:C.ommissi.on
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r"-- .----.. 
: Water Management Serv ices , Inc .

I Schedul e of Water Rate Base 

i Test Year Ended .1213 1/09 

Plant in Service 

2 Land and Land Rights 

3 Non-used and Usefu1 Components 

4 Accumulated Depreciation 

5 CIAC 

6 Amor1ization of CIAC 

7 Advances for Construction 

8 Working Capital Allowance 

9 Rate B2se 

$8,932)12 

90,994 

0 

(3,263,577) 

(3,228,165) 

1,327,593 

(20,864) 

181,157 

~1.Ql%'~,Q 

$1,572,072 $10,504,384 

450,000 540,994 

(46,325) (46,325) 

151,326 (3 ,112,251) 

0 (3,228,165) 

0 1,327,593 

° (20,864) 

Q 1§1.157 

$2,J 21,OD t6..~§.22~ 

----. ~--- ...-­

($1,699,115) $8 ,805,269 

(453,400) 87,594 

13,094 (33,231) 

(132,215) (3,244,466) 

° (3,228, 165) 

0 1,327,593 

(9 ,257) (30, 121) 

(129 ,971) 51,186 

! 

~B.6:ll ~n,,",,~ I 
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! ' ­
! 

,_'_ 

\' 

Plant In Service 
1 Remove vice president's vehicle. (Issue 4) 
2 Stipulated Issue 5 (Transfer of Rental Rig hts to Elevated Tower) . 
3 Capitalize plant items recorded as miscellaneous expenses (Issue 6 - Plant-in-

Service Balances) 
4 Retire 75% of replacement cost for plant items. (Issue 6) 
5 Remove pro forma plant additions. (Issue 9 - Pro Forma Plant Additions) 
6 Reverse retirements. (Issue 9) 

Total 

Land 
1 Stipulated Issue 7 (Test Year Land) 
2 Remove pro forma land. (Issue 9) 

Total 

Non-used and Us,eful 
To reflect net non-used and useful adjustment. (Issue 4) 

Accumulated Depreciation 
1 Remove AiD associated with vice president's . (Issue 4) 
2 Stipulated Issue 5 (Transfer of Rental Rights to Elevated Tower) . 
3 Retire accumulated depreciation for retired plant. (Issue 6 - Plant-in-Service 

Balances) 
4 Record accumu lated depr for reclassified plant items. (Issue 6) 
5 Remove pro forma accumulated depreciation. (Issue 9) 
6 Reverse accumulated depreciation retirement. (Issue 9) 

Total 

Ad-'!E.nces for Construction 

Partial Stipulated Issue 11 (Advances for Construction). 


Workinq Capital 
Partial Stipulated Issue 12 (Working Capital allowance) - Unamortized Debt 

1 Discount. 
2 Partial Stipulated Issue 12 - Fully Amort. Prior Rate Case Expense. 
3 Remove deferred wastewater certificate application cost. (Issue 12) 
4 Reflect the appropriate deferred current rate case expense, (Issue 12) 
5 Remove estimated prepaid insurance for Key Man Life . (Issue 12) 
6 Increase operating reserve to remove exec, deferred compensation. (lssue12) 
7 Correct amortization of loss on bridge per prior Commission Order. (Issue 12) 

Total 

($30,413) 
(100.000) 

11,371 
(8,001 ) 

(1,752,481) , 

J80,409 1 
($.=1W_9J 1.51 

I 
($3.400) i 

L'Cl,50,000) i 

L.'tj~~~} 

$4,224 
6,978 

8,001 
(92) 

29,083 
(180,409) 
W J4,21q 

($112,034) . 
(17,983) 
(35,662) 

284 
(6,008) 
40,000 

1,432 
~J?9W l 
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.---.--... 

Schedule No. 2 

Docket No.1 00104-WU 

Per Utility 

1 Long-term Debt $9,919.844 $0 $9,919,844 ($3,873.B21) $6,046023 98.36% 4.99% 4.91% 

2 Short-term Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

3 Preferred Stod<. 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

4 Common Equity (1,857,218) 1,857,218 Q 0 a 0.00% 11 .30% 0.00% 

5 Customer Deposits 100,499 a 100.499 0 100,499 1.64% 6.00% 0.10% 

6 Deferred Inoome Taxes Q Q Q Q Q 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

Total Capital ~1l163 125 Sl,E51.21~ lilLQ2lL:ill !~M11gu ~"l~§.a~ J.o.o...OillJ, 501% 

Per Commission 

8 Long-term Debt $9,919,844 ($2,166,691) $7,753,153 (54,117,993) $3,635,160 97 .31% 3.79% 3.69% 

9 Short-term Debt 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

10 Preferred S!od<. 0 0 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00% 0,00% 

11 Common Equity (1,857,218) 1,857,218 0 0 0 0.00% 10.85% 0.00% 

12 Customer Deposits 100,499 0 100,499 0 100,499 2.69% 6.00% 0.16% 

13 Deferred I"rome Ta)Ces Q Q Q Q Q 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

14 Total Capital ~8.Ja3..l~ j.SA\l9~,~ ~L_853 652 [11.1 117 99~. ~g,~,g 1.QlLl1~ 38'i% 

LOW HIGH 

L --~. ----

RETURN ON EQUITY 

OVERALL RATE OF RETURN 

;liS%!? 
JJl.:i?Lg 

1185% 

~..1i.5.% 
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,---'Water Management Services , In~: --'-' 

Statement of Water Operations 

Test Year Ended 12/31/09 

Test Year 

Per 

Description Utility 

Utility 

Adjust­

ments 

Adjusted 

Tt:stYear 

Per Utility 

Commission 

Approved 

Adjustments 

Commission 

Approved 

Test Year 

Revenue 

Illcrease 

-. ~- .-Schedule No. 3-A 

Docket No.1 001 04-WiJ 

j 

Rcvc[lue 

.Reg uirement 

2 

Operating Revenues: 

Operating Expenses 

Operation & Maintenance 

$1,319,31.3 

$1,057,196 

$623,983 

$175,909 

$1,943,296 

1,233,105 

-$640,933 

(294,679) 

$1,302,363 

938,426 

$13,474 

1 03% 

lldL5,837 

938,426 

3 Depreciation 175,545 50,100 225 ,645 (58,904) 166,741 166,741 

4 Amortization 14,616 23,450 38,066 (7 1,857) (33,791 ) (33,791) 

5 Taxes Other Than Income 100,197 38,342 138,539 (38,486) 100,053 606 100,659 

6 Income Taxes .Q 0 Q Q Q Q 0 

7 Total Operating Expense 1,347,554 287,801 1,635.355 (463,927) 1.171 ,428 606 1,172,034 

8 Operating Income (§.?§.2 4U $33§..J~ $307,941 {17l.Q061 ~t3.o33~ 12~§? ~1.~c'_1ill.{ 

9 Rate Base ~A, OjJ).A.5..Q ~E3.Ji9",'§'~ 1~.±L35.Q59. l3_,U~§.59 

10 Rate of Return 

..~ .....--' -'-----~-' ---~ 

j)JO_o£R 

------------ --­
~J)J1'~ 3~.%. 

.._-­------- -----. .- --~-. 

~8_5%o 
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- _._-_ ..•_-_._-- ----------- --­

Operating Revenues 

1 Remove requested fina l revenue increase. 
2 To reflect the appropriate amount of annualized revenues. (Issue 37 - Pre­

Repression Revenue Requirement) 

Schedule No. 3-8 

Docket No. 100104-WU 
P 

($641.629) 

696 

Total (~6.4q,~3) I 

Operation and Maintenance Expense 
Remove a portion of test year salary increase. (Issue 18 - Salaries and Wage 
Expense) ($21,870) 

2 Reflect 12.5% allocation to affiliates. (Issue 18) (28,554) 
3 Remove executive deferred compensation. (Issue 19 - Employee Pensions and 

Benefits) (80,000) 

4 Remove 12.5% allocation to affiliates for employee pensions and benefit. (Issue 19) (3,665) 
5 Remove out of period for materials and supplies. (Issue 20 - Materials and Supplies 

Expense) (8) , 

6 Remove water system evaluation. (Issue 21 - Engineering Services Expense) (27,500) i 
7 Remove pro forma adjustment for Engineering Services. (Issue 21) (14,628) I 
8 Reflect the appropriate Accounting Services Expense (Issue 22) (14,333) j 
9 Remove refinancing consulting costs . (Issue 23 - DEP Refinancing Costs) (2,500) I 
10 Stipulated Issue 24 -Contract Labor Costs (1 ,250) I 
11 Stipulated Issue 25 - Out·of-Period Costs for Annual Report Preparation (2,100) 
12 Remove 12.5% allocation to affiliates for Rental of Building/Real Property. (Issue 26) (2 ,250) 
13 Remove unsupported Transportation Expense. (Issue 27 - Transportation Expense) (2,985) I 
14 Remove expenses associated with president's vehicle , (Issue 27) 

!I (633) 
15 Remove Key Man Life Insurallce policy (Issue 28 - Key Man Life Insurance) (12,015) 
16 Remove prior fully amortized rate case expense . (Issue 29 - Rate Case Expense) (24,184) Ii 
17 Reflect the appropriate rate case expense. (Issue 29, 142 \ 
18 Reflect the appropriate employee training costs. (Issue 30 - Employee Training ! 

Costs) (1,752) I 
19 Remove non-utility and unsupported expenses (Issue 31 - Miscellaneous Expenses) (389) 
20 Remove related party condo association fees . {Issue 31) (1,960) : 

: 21 Capitalized plant items. (Issue 31) (51,751) i 
Remove travel costs associated with rate case consultant (Issue 31)122 ~'ll l 

Total ,(g.9..4,61.!2l , 
i Il 
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r"" - -W;ter Management Services, Inc. Schedule No. 3-B 

Adjustment to Operating Income Docket No. 100104-WU 

Test Year Ended 12/31/09 

De precia tion Expense - Net 
Remove depreciafion expense on backhoe sold to BMG. (Issue 3 - Depreciation 
Expense) 

2 Remove depreciation expense for vice president's vehicle. (Issue 4 - Transportation 
Equipment) 

3 To remove net depreciation on non-U&U adjustment. (Issue 4) 

4 Stipulated Issue 5 (Transfer of Rental Rights). 
5 Record depreciation expense for reclassified plant items . (Issue 6 - Plant-in-Service 

Balances) 
6 Remove pro forma depreciation expense. (Issue 9 - Pro Forma Plant Additions ) 

7 Reverse depreciation expense for retirements. (Issue 9) 
Total 

Amortization-Other Expense 
1 Remove amortization of retired plant. (Issue 9) 
2 Remove amortization of wastewater certificate. (Issue 34 - Costs Associated with 

Withdrawal of Certificate Application) 

3 Amortize Gain on Sale. (Issue 35 - Gain on Sale of Land and Other Assets) 

Taxes Other Than Income 
1 RAF s on revenue adjustments above. 
2 Remove property taxes for pro forma additions. (Issue 9) 
3 Remove payroll faxes for salary reductions. (Issue 18.) 

Total 

($2.670) . 

(5,069) 

2,535 ! 
(2,326) 

I 
560 ' 

(58, 167) I 
6,233 i 

i
!£illJ.P.4) I 

I 
($12,879) i 

I 

(10,570) I 
(48,408) 

L$7J~j 

($28,842) 

(5,787) 
(3,857) 

L~g] 
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, -, ..•.. ,._----------­
Water Management Services, Inc. 

Water Monthly Service Rates 
Schedule No. 4 

Docket No. 100104.WU 



1 eLK OfficIal FilIng* * **3/7/2011 10:14 AM ***** 

Matilda Sander. ;esc .. 11-0 If?; - foE - WCJ /o%t(-tvV 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, March 07,201110:00 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/7/2011 9:57:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100104-WU 
Filename I Path: 100104.Reconsideration Order.rrj.doc 

ORDER DENYING OPC'S MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 

AND 


GRANTING OPC'S MOTiON FOR CLARIFICATION 


Terry X. J{o(anaR ./fAy:ef) I
Commission Deputy Clerk" 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission fYlftlLi10 I 

850-413-6738 ,. 
 ' t 

ttA.A It. (::r? 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

, 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5((i)comcast.net No 

Printed on 31712011 at 3:40:50 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =813634) 


Attachments: 01485-11.pdf 


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

317/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

! 

I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 I gdb5@comcast.net I No 

/" 

I 
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~Admlnimative0 Pr:.rties 0 COIlS'.uncr 
IlIJCuMENT NO. 0 1575~ /0 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 2/1112011 at 9:49:14 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 082310) 

Attachments: Recommendation 00952~11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413~6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the sUbject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

2111/2011 




State of Florida 

~uhlic~~rl:rtt~ Olnmmim.rh:m 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-rvl-~-rvl-()-It-J\-~-I>-(J-rvl-

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site hnp:llwww.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:hnp:llwww.f1oridapsc.com


.:::;. 
....r\State of Florida ("Ij

1B'....t.rI.· Q--G..::..-... 1fT •• ,~; d'
~tco"O'~,,"....-u;;.t; \LLr~t~·, ­

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER .2540SHUMARDOAKBOULE~~ 0 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 r;:.'t:?" ~ 

...p.~u'.r-c.:).....-rvl-lC-rvl-()-It-~-~-J)-1J-rvl- - ~ 

DATE: February 10,2011 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (co~e \ ((1 C@/'V.f. 
FROM: Office of the General Counsel ( r, ~~ ALJ\\ ~ 

Division of Economic Regulation udson, ftelcher, Maurey) 

RE: Docket No. 100104-WU Application for increase in water rates in Franklin 
County by Water Management Services, Inc.; Motion for Reconsideration and/or 
Clarification ofOrder No. PSC-I1-0010-SC-WU 

AGENDA: 02/22111 - Regular Agenda - Motion for Reconsideration -- Oral Argument Not 
Requested -- Participation of Parties is at Discretion of the Commission 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Graham, Edgar 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar ~-~ 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS; None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\l00 104.RCM.DOC 

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
loss of $23,496. 

On May 25, 2010, the Utility filed its application for the rate increase at issue in the 
instant docket, and requested that the application be set directly for hearing. WMSI requested 
final rates designed to generate annual water revenues of $1 ,943,296. This represents a revenue 
increase of $641,629 (49.29 percent). By Order No. PSC-IO-0513-PCO-WU, issued August 12, 

C0 952 FEE 10 = 




1 eLK O"'elal Flllng****113/2011 12:16 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders ICQ \ O=-1-wY 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, January 03,2011 12:02 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/3/2011 11 :59:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100104·WU 
Filename 1Path: 100104.Final Order.rrj.doc 

FINAL ORDER DENYING IN PART AND GRANTING IN PART WATER RATE 

INCREASE AND APPROVING MISCELLANEOUS 


SERVICE CHARGES 

AND 


ORDER INITIATING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS 


Terry X. J-{ofdnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

.("fut­ 0 

~\ 
"C\l \Qi \ 'L 

CQ.X~~tc\ \ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 
i 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) lscoleslalradeylaw.com No 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5(@comcast.net No 

I 


I 


Printed on 11312011 at 2:55:55 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 511001) 

Attachments: 00015-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk. by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank. you. 


1/3/2011 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


i 

! 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles(a)radeylaw,com No 
Water Management Services, Inc, WS236 gdb5(a)comcast.net No 

f~sCJ ~~K ~ CORIffi~PONDBNCE
IJiJ A~:llmstrative 0 Ptr.1t3 0 Coils'Jl!iE" 
~ DOCUMeNT NO. (Q I 575-0! 
f l)iS',:'RIBUT!ON:~ 0 L!'I> ... _"'-I ..........."" _ II ;.:;:-=----~--, 

(WliJ I 

mail 't 

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3:34:54 PM 



Blank Page 1 of2 

Ann Cole 

From: Tim Devlin 

Sent: Friday. December 10. 2010 1;14 PM 

To: Ann Cole 

Co: Commissioners Advisors; Mary Anne Helton; Chuck Hill; Marshall Willis; Shannon Hudson 

Subject: FW: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 18, December 14. 2010, Agenda Conference, Docket 
No. 100104-WU - Water Management Services, Inc. 

Approved. 


From: Shannon Hudson 

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 12:20 PM 

To: Tim Devlin 

Cc: Chuck Hili; Marshall Willis; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Andrew Maurey; Bart Fletcher; Jennifer 

Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler; Tom Waldeni Patti Daniel; Jay Williams; Paul Stallcup; Jennie 

Lingo 

Subject: Request for Oral Modification for Item No. 18, December 14, 2010, Agenda Conference, 

Docket No. 100104-WU - Water Management Services, Inc. 


Item 18 relates to a post-hearing file and suspend rate case for Water Management Services, 

Inc.. Staff requests approval to make an oral modification to the water rate schedule (Schedule No. 

4) on Page 116. The 10" Compound BFC charge of $3,049.77 is a scrivener's error and should be 

reflected as $3,163.57. This requested modification has no other effects on Staffs 

recommendation. The speCific modification is in type and strike format as follows: 


Water Management Servlees. Inc. Schedule No. 4 

Water Monthly Service Rates Docket No. 100104-WU 

Test V.ar Ended 12131/09 

Rite. Commission Utility Staff 4-y••r 

Prior to Approved Reque.ted Recomm. Rate 

Filina Interim Final Final Reduction 

BI!!!lIDIIIII, !:il !!Dd MIII1!'E!!mlllt: 

Base Facility Charge by Meter Size: 

5/6' x 314" $27.50 $30.20 $58.42 $27.50 $1.14 

3/4" $41.26 $45.31 $87.54 $41,26 $1.71 

1" $68.78 $75.52 $145.10 $68.78 $2.85 

1·112" $137.54 $151.04 5292.16 $137.54 $5.71 

2" $220.08 $241.67 $467.50 $220.08 $9.14 

:)" Compound $412.64 $453.12 $876.53 $412.64 $17.14 

3" Turbine 5461.42 $528.64 $1,022.64 $481,42 $20.00 

4" Compound $667.74 5755.20 $1,460.90 $687.74 $28.56 

4" Turbine $825.28 5906.24 51,753.07 $825.28 134.28 

6" Compound $1,375.413 $1.510.40 52,921.76 $1,375.46 $57.13 

6" Turbine $1.719.33 $1,888.01 53.852.21 $1,719.33 $71.41 

S" Compound $2.200.75 52,440.47 54.674.85 52,200.75 $91.41 

6" Turbine $2,475.83 $2,718.72 $5.259.17 $2.475.83 $102.63 

$3,163.57 

10" Compound $3,163.57 $3,473.93 $6.720.08 ~"~J"'::'l'i :$'rl,t~:l r F . ' I 

:'988 I DEC 102 

12/10/2010 FPSC' Cor-L"'jj SS10H CLERK 

http:3,163.57
http:3,049.77


Blank Page 20f2 

10" Turbine 

12" Compound 

RfIIldeotlal 

Gallonage Charge 

o • 8,000 Gallons 

8,001 .15,000 Gallons 

over 15,000 Gallons 

Genlmlll[l!l~ loll MIlIU:filmllx 
Gallonage Charge, per 1.000 Gallons 

3,000 Gallons 

5,000 Gallons 

10000 Gallons 

$3.988.85 

$5,914.50 

$3.27 

$4.08 

$4.91 

$4.65 

$37.31 

$43.85 

$61.82 

$4,380.17 $8,473.14 $3,988.85 $165.67 

$6,494.73 $12,563.62 $5,914.50 $245.65 

$3.60 $2.99 $3.27 $0.14 

$4.48 $2.99 $4.08 $0.17 

$5.39 $4.48 $4.91 $0.20 

$5.11 3.30 $4.65 $0.19 

bll~1I1 BfIIl!1~nili!1 &1111 518 II 314" lime 
$40.99 $67.39 $37.31 

$48.18 $73.37 $43.85 

61.93 $88.32 $61.82 

12/10/2010 


http:5,914.50
http:3.988.85
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 085671) 

Attachments: 09881-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/13/2010 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, December 03,20103:53 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {EmaillD = 127197} 

Attachments: Recommendation 09764.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-'113-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 
FPSC, CLK. - CORRESpONDENCE 
tiAdministratiye0 ~!.P-.:oo';o 
DOCUMb'NT 'NO.~.:--- i 
OiS'rRIBUT10N: .. - 1 

12/3/2010 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 


,-" 

PARTY 
NAME 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

COMPANY 

CODE 


WS236 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

lscoles@;-adeylaw.com 
gdb5@comcast.net 

No 
No 

Printed on 12/3/2010 at 3:52:12 PM 



State of Florida 

J'uhlir~.erlri.c:e CUommi55inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SUUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M.­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation, 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are avaiJable from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.t1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

r hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 

http:http://www.t1oridapsc.com


State of Florida 

liECEIVED-FPSC 

JublkcS.er£riee QI~EC -3 PH 2= O~ 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULE~itlM ISS ION 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 CL ERK 

-~-IG-~-()-Ft-~-~-])-1J-~-

DATE: December 3,2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) /':id .. J'r (\ ~ ~ d~ A 
~ \ -, ,(" V p.( 6;r _-" ~ l...JlA 

FROM: Division of E~95lomic t.4'ula~w (Hudson, Cicchetti. Daniel. Fletcher, r:1l\!0' 
Maurey. Salnot'i,' Stallc~wa~, Wi~~~d~.•;S(J,.- rfA::.. / 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger, ~_V I (s ~ 

RE: Docket No. 100104-WU Application for increase in water rates in Franklin 
County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

AGENDA: 12114/10 - Regular Agenda Post-Hearing Decision - Participation is Limited to 
Commissioners and Staff 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Edgar, Skop, Graham 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: 01/25/11 (8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100104.RCM.DOC 

o9 7 6 L~ DEC -3 e 
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

COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTERCODE I ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 

WS236 

DIRECTORY 

Iscoles@radeylaw.com No 
gdb5@comcast.net No 

I 
I 
I 

IFPSC, CLK . CORRESPONDENCE 
IS/tdminiSh'ative0 Parties 0 CODS1II1CI" 

~o \OOCUMENTNO. 01575"'0 
OISTRJatfnON: _ ,~\ \ 

C~\~ 

Printed on 12/312010 at 8:32:09 AM 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSrON CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


RECfIVE[J'·FPSC 
Date of Request: 1212/2010 Date of Commission Conference: 1211412010 Item No. 

Docket No.: 100104-WU Brief Title: Water Management Services, Inc. Rate Case 10 DEC - 2 AM' I: 14 
Requested by: 181 Staff o Other COMMISSION 

(Name) CLERKPlease attach a copy of the written documentation flied (IF OlliER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHER) 181 Approve Request o Deny Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [see APM 2.11] 

o 	 Defer lIem to Conference Scheduled for: Date: 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at TIme Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

181 	 Late Filed Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p,m. on the date approved for late filing) A copy of the front page of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for use as a place-holder during 
agenda preparatIon. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F,S.) - Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.]-Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation. justification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

Staff requires additional time to complete the post hearing recommendation. Staff needs until 3 p.m. on 

121312010 and will make every attempt to file earlier if at atl possible. 


Signature (Technical Staff): AIAI\ 	 Initials (Division/Office Director or~.~ 
Designee): 

Signa.... (Legal Slat!): ~ 	 Initials (General Counselor 
DeSignee): 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office )8f Approve Request o Deny Request 

Initials: 1#1- Date: 1;1..-;)...-/0 
Comments: r 

CHAIRMAN'. OFFICE:qL ___ 
Initials: 

Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Date: J 2/ zj/O 

CLk AGENDA. 097 I I DEC -2 ~ 
PSC/EXO-001 (Rev, 09110) 

STAW COPIID FPSC-Cr'!;'iM!C"C!'Hl "'I ;:or.''''t,,. r 1 i i ...; ....: , tn t t,IL .. '- 1' . 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 521425) 


Attachments: 09711-10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 

Clerk by reply email or at 850-l.f13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


12/3/2010 

------------- ..-~-.. ­



IOOIO'1-WU
Mar uerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean ,,;\ ,~: ",;""1';';'; 

Sent: 6'o~~~~:~:~~s~~ember 10, 2010 11 :04 AM '~ i:':! ' 0J5'15__=.1 Q.
To: 
Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; NatJ+f~::Sa1rl&a: A':;';;'Cole;.Hong.Wang; ... _. 

Catherine Potts; Kimberley Pena; Ruth McGill 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information - 1001 04-WU 

And DN 07815-10 has been redacted to remove reference of social security number. 


-----Original Message----­

From: Marguerite Mclean 

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:00 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Mark Cicchetti; Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Natalia Salnova; Ann Cole; Hong 

Wang; Catherine Potts; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Mc(jill 

Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information 


Dorothy, 

Through a combined effort, the below mentioned documents have been redacted on-line, 

and the hearing exhibits in the physical docket file have a redacted version available to the 

public as well. 

Marguerite. 


-----Original Message----­

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 7:34 AM 

To: Marguerite Mclean 

Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information 


FYI too. 


-----Original Message----­

From: Jennifer Crawford 

Sent: Tue 11/9/20105:13 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco; Ralph Jaeger 

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Ruth Mc(jill; Catherine Potts 

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 


Thank you, Dorothy! 


1 000001 



From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 20105:13 PM 
To: RalphJaeger 
Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Jennifer Crawford; Ruth McGill; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Ralph. Unfortunately, by the time I read the 
e-mail at 5:00 p.m. everyone that has a scanner and can redact that information was gone 
for the day_ I have moved Part 2 of DN 08651-10 in its entirety off-line (it will take the 
website a few minutes to update). I have placed it in the I:/drive for the ClK-Documents 
Section, and we will make those revisions tomorrow morning before putting that 
document back on the web. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 20104:43 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information 

I'm not sure who needs to get this and what actions need to be taken. Apparently, the 
utility gave us documents with 5.5. Nos. without asking for confidentiality or redacting 
the nos. Jennifer believes we need to take off the web and redact. Ann, please call me 
first thing tomorrow, and we will discuss. 

From: Natalia Salnova 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:40 PM 
To: Mark Cicchetti; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

The document I referred to in my prior e-mail is a part of the hearing exhibits 1-85 of the 
10/5-6/10 hearing held in St. George Island. 

Natalia Salnova 
Regulatory Analyst 

2 000002 



Division of Economic Regulation 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Fl32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6495 
Fax: (850) 413-6496 

nsalnova@psc.state.fi.us <mailto:nsalnova@psc.state.fi.us> 

From: Mark Cicchetti 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:34 PM 
To: Natalia Salnovai Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

For what it is worth, Gene Brown's social security number is listed on his Exhibit GB-2. 
that should also be redacted on the website I would imagine. Otherwise, anyone that 
accesses our website can see it. 

Mark 

Mark Cicchetti 
Public Utilities Supervisor 
Finance and Tax Section 
Division of Economic Regulation 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Phone 850.413.6066 
Fax 850.413.6067 

From: Natalia Salnova 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:31 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Mark Cicchetti 

3 
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Subject: WMSI - confidential information 

Ralph, 

WMSI, Inc. disclosed its employees' social security numbers when filed their W-2s with 
the PSC. I am not sure if the utility is aware of that. I believe the information should be 
confidential, and the filings need to be redacted. Please refer to 08651-10 Part 2, pages 
665-676 and let me know if you have any questions. 

Natalia Salnova 
Regulatory Analyst 
Division of Economic Regulation 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-6495 
Fax: (850) 413-6496 
nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us <mailto:nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us> 

4 000004 

mailto:mailto:nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us


Glacier Page 1 of 4 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Hong Wang 

Sent: Wednesday, November 10,201010:30 AM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite Mclean 

Subject: FW: WIVISI - confidential information 

Dorothy, I asked Kim to include a ClK note in the description for Document 07815-10, because the online version was 
redacted electronically, and there is no "Redacted" on the online version of the page itself. I think Document 08651-10 is 
fine, because there are pages that Kim was not able to redact electronically, they were done manually and rescanned 
with "Redacted" on some of the pages. 

From: Hong Wang 
Sent: WednesdaYt November lOt 2010 9:49 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

Thank you very much for your help! 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: WednesdaYt November 10, 20109:46 AM 

To: Hong Wang 

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 


Description of DN 07815-10 has been updated to include CLK regarding redaction. 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: WednesdaYt November 10, 2010 9:39 AM 

To: Hong Wang 

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco; Marguerite Mclean; Catherine Potts 

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 


Hong, I have made all the electronic redactions I was able to make in DN 08651-10 Part 2. I have given 
Marguerite the information on the three items I was not able to redact electronically and she will be giving 
Cathi the pages with the manual redactions to insert in the pdf file. I have saved the file in CLK - Documents 
Section under the name 08651-10-Part2a. 

I have also made the redaction of page 58 in DN 07815-10 regarding exhibit GB-2. The redacted pdf file has 
been dropped in OCRout and it is available in CMS. Because the redaction was done electronically, the 
REDACTED stamp does not appear on the page. Let me know if you want me to include a CLK note. 

From: Hong Wang 

Sent: WednesdaYt November 10, 2010 8:44 AM 

To: Kimberley Pena 

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 


We just found the hard copy of the document and Marguerite is doing the redacting and rescanning right now. 

00000511110/2010 
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From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 20108:31 AM 
To: Ann Cole; Hong Wang 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information 

Capture reports are sent to me on Fridays. Since this document was filed on 10115/2010 it was not included in 
the 10115/2010 Capture report. Please see attached e-mails sent by Capture on 10/22/2010. Capture did not 
recognized the social security numbers in the below referenced DN. This is something that should be brought 
to ITS' attention. 

I will take care of the redaction this morning. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 5: 15 PM 
To: Jennifer Crawford 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Ann Cole; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

Y ou're welcome. 

Kim, FYI regarding confidentiality. 

From: Jennifer Crawford 
Sent: Tuesday, November 091 2010 5: 13 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Ruth McGill; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

Thank you, Dorothy! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09,2010 5:13 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Jennifer Crawford; Ruth McGill; Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Ralph. Unfortunately, by the time I read the e-mail at 5:00 p.m. 
everyone that has a scanner and can redact that information was gone for the day. I have moved Part 2 of DN 
08651-10 in its entirety off-line (it will take the website a few minutes to update). I have placed it in the 
I:Idrive for the CLK-Documents Section, and we will make those revisions tomorrow morning before putting 
that document back on the web. 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 4:43 PM 
To: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information 

I'm not sure who needs to get this and what actions need to be taken. Apparently. the utility gave us documents with S.S. 
Nos. without asking for confidentiality or redacting the nos. Jennifer believes we need to take off the web and redact. 
Ann, please call me first thing tomorrow. and we will discuss. 

From: Natalia Salnova 000006 
11110/2010 
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Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 12:40 PM 
To: Mark Cicchetti; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

The document I referred to in my prior e-mail is a part of the hearing exhibits 1-85 of the 10/5-6/10 hearing held in St. 
George Island. 

Natalia S",l"ovcl 
Re.StAl"kwy ;A"alyst 
l)ivisitm of &.o"'-'l't'\lc Re-s"latio" 

FIo,-ida P"bllc Se..vice CcMMissio" 
2540 ShMl't'\a..d Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Pho"e. (850) 413-6l~95 
Fa~, (850) l~13-6496 

"sal"ov<l(iilpsc,,,,+,,t,,,ft, .t1";. 

From: Mark Cicchetti 
Sent: Tuesday, November 09,2010 12:34 PM 
To: Natalia Salnova; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

For what it is worth, Gene Brown's social security number is listed on his Exhibit GB-2. that should also be redacted on 
the website I would imagine. Otherwise, anyone that accesses our website can see it. 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 09,2010 12:31 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Mark Cicchetti 
Subject: WMSI - confidential information 

Ralph, 

WMSI, Inc. disclosed its employees' social security numbers when filed their W-2s with the PSC. I am not sure if the utility 
is aware of that. I believe the information should be confidential, and the filings need to be redacted. Please refer to 
08651-10 Part 2, pages 665-676 and let me know if you have any questions. 

Natalia Sal"Dva 

Resula+o..y A.".lyst 

l':>ivision of t.cAmol't'\ic Re..s"latio" 


000007 
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Flol"ida 1=),,6Iic Sel"vice. C-oW\W\issio" 
25l~0 SJ.,,,W\al"d Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-08'50 
'J:JkoYle, (850) 413-649S 

F'"x, (650) '113-6496 

YI!5al",ov9C,ifp",c.si:9.+e,t1,«s 
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Marguerite McLean 

From: 	 Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, November 10,2010 10:08 AM 
To: 	 Mark Cicchetti; Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: 	 Jennifer Crawford; Natalia Salnova; Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Catherine Potts; Kimberley Pena; 

Ruth McGill 
Subject: 	 RE: WMSI - confidential information 

I am going to call Ms. Scoles. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Mark Cicchetti 
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 10:06 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco 
Cc:Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Natalia Salnova; Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Catherine 
Potts; Kimberley Pena; Ruth McGill 
Subject: RE: WMSI - confidential information 

Does the Company need to be informed that these SSN's may have been compromisedt 

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
Cc: Mark Cicchetti;Jennifer Crawford; Ralph Jaeger; Natalia Salnova; Ann Cole; Hong 
Wang; Catherine Potts; Kimberley Pen a; Ruth McGill 
Subject: FW: WMSI - confidential information 

Dorothy, 
1 	

000009 



Through a combined effort, the below mentioned documents have been redacted on~line 
I 


and the hearing exhibits in the phYSical docket file have a redacted version available to the 

public as well. 

Marguerite. 


~~~~~Original Message----­

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, November 10,20107:34 AM 

To: Marguerite Mclean 

Subject: FW: WMSI ~ confidential information 


FYI too. 

-~~~-Original Message--~-­

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 5:13 PM 
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
for the day. I have moved Part 2 of DN 08651-10 in its entirety off-line (it will take the 
website a few minutes to update). I have placed it in the 1:/drive for the ClK-Documents 
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
utility gave us documents with S.S. Nos. without asking for confidentiality or redacting 
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
10/5-6/10 hearing held in St. Cjeorge Island. 

Natalia Salnova 
Regu latory Analyst 
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

3 00001.1. 
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

4 00001.2 



2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Phone: (850) 413-6495 

Fax: (850) 413-6496 

nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us <mailto:nsalnova@psc.state.fl.us> 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, October 07. 2010 11 :25 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 100104-WU-00001-010.pdf 

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-00001-010 

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 
Services I Inc. 

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 10/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Eastpoint ­
Involving Edgar, Skop, Graham 
Appointment converted to 2-day Hearing 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

1017/2010 

~~~-~-~-~-~~ ~---------



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/07/2010 at 11:24 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New Date Location / Room Event Time 

Eastpoint10/07/2010 Cancelled 9:30 a. - 5 :00 p. Hearing 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearine; 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

! AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

I i 

i Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

Remarks: 

Hearing concluded on 10/6. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

I 

; ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED 

X 

SK GH 

X X 

BI 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-0000I-OIO 

~~~~-~~----------



Marguerite McLean 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 3:48 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 10/4/20103:45:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100104-WU 
Filename I Path: 100104.0rder Denying OPC Motion.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER DENYING OPC'S MOTION TO STRIKE PORTIONS OF 
WMSI'S REBUTTAL TESTIMONY 

Signed by Commissioner Skop, to be issued today. The hard copy is on it's way down to you. 

Thank you, 

'Jerry X. J{o(dnaR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II D'lLl.[~d 0 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~cllW \
850-413-6738 

tMLU~d 2­
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 I 

ADDRESS 
IN IPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 

MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

• Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) lscoleslalradeylaw.com No 
I Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net No 

Printed on 10/412010 at 5:39:27 PM 

mailto:gdb5@comcast.net
http:lscoleslalradeylaw.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 04,20105:40 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 872128) 

Attachments: 08320-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/4/2010 
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Matilda Sander. /OOI04-WU 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, September 30,20104:13 PM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/30/20104:11:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100104·WU 
Filename 1Path: 100104.PHO.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

PREHEARING ORDER 
Signed by Commissioner Skop to be issued today. 

Terry X. J-{o(anaFi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413·6738 

The order is on its way down to the Clerk. 
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I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

I PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com I No 
I Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net I No 

Printed on 9/30/20 I 0 at 4:56:00 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 20104:56 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 337264) 

Attachments: 08206-10.pdf 

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


9/30/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng****9/22/2010 3:58 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 100 JQ;J -w«­
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 3:58 PM 
To: CLK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/22/20103:53:00 PM 
Docket Number: 100104-WU 
Filename 1Path: 100104.Confidential Order. Document No. 05550-10.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION FOR DOCUMENTS PRODUCED IN RESPONSE TO AUDIT 
REqUEST NO.2 (DOCUMENT NOS. 07868-10 AND 05550-10 

Per Matilda's request, this order has been corrected and re-signed by Commissioner Skop. The corrected order has been 
copied to GCORDERS and Ralph Jaeger has submitted the signature page to attach with the rest of the order already in 
the Clerk's Office. 

Terry X. J-{ofcfnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

() 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

ADDRESS 

EMAIL IN 

ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@;-adevlaw.com i No 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5U1lcomcast.net ' No 

Printed on 9/22/2010 at 4: 19:34 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, September 22,20104:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =527931) 

Attachments: 07954-10.pdf 

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


9/22/2010 




1 eLK Official Flllng ....9/7/2010 9:59 AM ••••• 

Matilda Sande... \cQlo4 -Wu 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, September 07,20109:41 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 9/7/20109:38:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100104-WU 
Filename 1Path: Notice Customer Service- Technical Hearings.rrj.doc 
Notice Type: Hearing Sl 

C~~ 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS AND TECHNICAL HEARING TO WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, 
INC., OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS DOCKET NO. 100104-WU 

To be issued by the Clerk 

Terry X. :J{ofc(nak 
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

Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachlcola@gtcomnet Yes 
i Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No 
! Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5(i1Jcomcast.net No 

Printed on 91712010 at 2:46:49 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 933296) 


Attachments: 07505~10.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413~6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 

9/7/2010 




1 eLK OfficIal Flllng u **S1312010 1:02 PM ***** 

Matilda Sand.,.. [00 lOLl -WLJ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


Terry Holdnak 
Friday, September 03,201012:28 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Order I Notice Submitted 

9131201012:25:00 PM 
100104-WU 
Notice prehearing/..conference.rrj.doc 
Prehearing ctJ1 y 

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE TO WATER MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., OFFICE OF PUBLIC 
COUNSEL AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

For issuance by the Clerk 

Terry X. J-{o{c[nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
lSaAdministndiVeO rartiet OConmmer 
'rX',cUMENT No..QJ.f>,6-IOI
DtS"ftUBU'nON: _ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) lscoles@2radeylaw.com No 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 Edb5(@comcast.net No 

Printed on 9/312010 at 3:34:33 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 141288) 

Attachments: 07447-10.pdf 

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

9/3/2010 




1 eLK Ofllcia' FII'ng****8/3112010 8:16 AM ***** 

Matilda Sande,. tCQt01-wtJ 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 8:17 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/31/20108:14:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100104-WU 
Filename I Path: 100104.1st order revising OEP.rrj.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
Signed by Commissioner Skop 

'Jerry X. :Jfo{anak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

FPSC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Admini-.ive0 r8l1iel CJCODIQIIICr 
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
Water Management Services, Jne. WS236 

Iscoles@radeyJaw.com 
gdbS[a)comcast.net 

No 
No 

Printed on 8/3112010 at 10:43:40 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 836289) 

Attachments: 07208-10.pdf 

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

8/3112010 




\UUlU.q -\{\j U Page 1 of1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, August 25,20102:41 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 1001 04-WU-00002-002.pdf 

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-00002-002 

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 
Services, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a i-day Issue Identification - 08/26/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
11:00 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 08/26/2010 to 09/0112010 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

8125/2010 




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/25/2010 at 2:39 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger Commissioner Graham 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brise 

Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: IOO104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event !Former Date New Date 
I 

Issue Identification 08/2612010 09101/2010 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

:/ 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

Current Assignments , 
Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

ALL AO ED SK OH BI I 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ADMAG ED SK GH BI 

Commissioners 

ED SK GH BI ADMAGI 
I 

X 

Remarks: Issue Identification Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-002 



1 cLle OfficIal Flllnll****811212010 10:48 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders /00 lOt! - Wu. 

From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 10:49 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/12/201010:45:00 AM 
Docket Number: 100104-WU 
Filename 1Path: 100104.Agenda 08-13-10 order.rrj.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING RATES AND APPROVING INTERIM REVENUE INCREASE 

Terry x. J{o[anak. 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

, .. ", ;. , ~. -: . 'o". 1- "~ , ' 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDR}:SS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) lscolescmradeylaw.com No 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdbScmcomcast.net No 

Printed on 8/1212010 at I :37:13 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 20102:04 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 415709) 

Attachments: 06673-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8/12/2010 
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Joor04- \IV LJ 
Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 20108:20 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 1001 04-WU-00002 

Attachments: CCS Form 1001 04-WU-00002-001.pdf 

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-00002-001 

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 
Services, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Issue Identification - 08/26/2010 - 10:00 a.m.­
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

Last Revised 08/12/2010 at 8:18 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis • Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100104-WU -. Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Issue Identification 08/26/2010 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff , 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X X X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

Remarks: Issue Identification Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-001 



IOOIO~-wLJ 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

PARTY 
NAME 

ICOMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) I lscolesla:lradeyiaw.com No 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 I gdb5(a;1comcast.net No 

I 
?­

I 

Printed on 7/22/2010 aI2:04:34 PM 
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Docket Index for August 3, 2010, 
Commission Conference Agenda 

1. Minutes 
June 1, 2010 Regular Commission 
Conference 
June 15, 2010 Regular Commission 
Conference 
June 29, 2010 Regular Commission 
Conference 

2. 100145-TC CO 
3. 100186-EG (i;> 
4. 090093-WS (G) 
5. 090462-ws (;) 
6. 100143-EI ~ 
7. 100301-WS ® 
8. 080677-EI @) 

090130-EI 
9. 100104-WU~ 

i~SC,CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
__ Admlnlstrattvo_P1111M_Consum., 

00CUMENT NO. 0157?~10 
:JISTRIBUTION: ----



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS IO N 
CASE MANAGEM ENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMA IL 
JN 

MASTF:R 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

CO~IM JSS JON 
DIRECT ORY 

Andrews Kurth LLP k1viseman@andre1vskurth.com No 
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No 
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif. com No 
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(l/.lesgconsult.com No 
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngn law.com No 
Credit Suisse yang. y .so ng(l4cred i t-su i ssc. com No 
Federal Executive Agenc ies (09) shayla.mcnei ll@tvndall. aLmil No 
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan .org No 
flo rida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhi rter09) jmcwhirter(li.lmac-law.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 k.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company El802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 091) John.Butler@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno I Of) John.Butler@fpl .com No 
Florida Retai l Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No 
FPL Employee lntervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb(@,gtlaw.com No 
Heather Hil ls Estates Utilities, LLC hh4925@verizon. net No 
l.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MB raswel l(li.lsugarmansussk ind. com No 
.J anet L. Voorheis .J an Voorheis(l/.lgmai l. com No 
John J. Morell i fujimocar@msn.com No 
Keele Law Fi rm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No 
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
Lake Placid Uti lities, Inc. WS709 pcllynn@uiwater.com No 
Messer Law Firm ( I 0) nhorton@lawfla.com No 
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark ( I 0) lscoles@radeylaw.com No 
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sc lark(tilradeylaw.com No 
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gnrniI.com No 
Richard Ungar T'lasher I I O@aol.com No 
Robert Cademartori rcademar(@comcast.net No 
Robert J-T. Smith rpj rb@vahoo.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcell i(tllRSBattorneys.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood !Ob) m fri edm an@rsbattorneys.com No 
Ruden Law Firm ( I Oa) Margaret-Ray.Kcmper@,ruden.com No 
Stephen Stewart (09) ti ps(tilfpscreprcports. com No 
Thomas Saporito saporito3@gmaiI.com No 
Tripp Scott. P.A. sda@,trippscott.com No 
Utili ties, Inc. of Florida pcllynn@uiwater.com No 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net No 

Printed on 7/23/20 JO at 11 :38:36 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Publ ic Service Commission (Email ID = 390628) 

Attachments: AUG03-10.AGN.pdf 

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

7/23/201 0 



State of Florida 

"uhltt~.er&tt.e QI,ommimrlntt 
CAFIl'AL CIRCLE OFFIC£ CENTER. 2S40 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


TO: 

}'ROM: 

RE: 

ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Notice is being given that a staffrecommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page One for filing date, 
docket number. and document number infonnation. 

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

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information. 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

Jublk$:erfrfee Olnmmhmiun 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399"()850 


-~-~-~-()-Il-)l-~-])-lJ-~-

DATE: July 22, 2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) • ~ ALJJ\ JJS 

Division of Economic Regulation (~on, Flet~r, Maurey, Salnova) eJ.-tP 
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger, SaYler~~ 

RE: Docket No. 100104-WU - Application for increase in water rates in Franklin 
County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

AGENDA: 08/0311 0 - Regular Agenda - Decision on Suspension of Rates and on Interim 
Rates - Participation is at the Discretion of the Commission 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DATES: 60-Day Suspension Date Waived Though 08/03/2010 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\lOOl04.RCM.DOC 

}W313
NO!SS/WHOJ 


, £ : II J.lV 22 lOr 01 


L 5 9 9 8 JU~ 22 ~ 




Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, July 22,20102:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =797863) 

Attachments: Recommendation 05998-10.pdf 

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


7/22/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 10:34 AM .~C;CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
To: Erik Sayler \LAdmlnlatratlve_Partftl_ConIurner 
Subject: RE: I concur with Jennifer DOCUMENT NO. S1\t?:J5" .. \~ 

DISTRIBUTION: 
No problem! Thank you for the confirmation. We have added the letter to Docket correspondence _ 
Consumers and their representatives (ON 05419-10). Give me a call if you have any questions or concerns. 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 9:50 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: I concur with Jennifer 

I concur with Jennifer -- correspondence side 

From: Jennifer Crawford 
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 5:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Shannon Hudson; Diamond Williams; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: 

j'lIleave it to Erik or staff on the docket to correct me, but ('II take a stab. It appears from CMS that the docket is set for 
hearing. Mr. Shuler has not petitioned to intervene in the case. I would therefore think it appropriate to place his letter on 
the correspondence side of the docket, where his comments will be available for review. At this time, it does not appear 
that Franklin County, represented by Mr. Shuler, should be on the parties' list. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 5:19 PM 
To: Jennifer Crawford 
Cc: Erik Sayler; Shannon Hudson; Diamond Williams; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: 

Hi Jennifer, it is my understanding that Erik Sayler is out of the office this afternoon. In case he is not in on 
Thursday morning, I wanted to make sure the attached document was processed timely and accurately. 

We received the attached letter from Thomas M. Shuler, who advises he represents Franklin County. He is 
objecting to the increase in water rates in Docket 100104-WU. Please advise if this letter should be placed in 
Consumer Correspondence or given a document number, placed in the docket, and Franklin County/Shuler 
placed in the parties list as an interested person. Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy MmL1-'Co 
Chie{Dqlllty Commission Ckrk 
Florida Public SfIl'ia Commi5siNI 
0tl1cf ({Commission C1£'rJ<. 
850 -4 13-(-/770 

Please note; Florida has a vety broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

7/2212010 
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From: Catherine Potts 
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 4:57 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Here you go 

712212010 




Diamond Williams 

lao lOY -W Lipage 10f2 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Monday, July 19, 2010 11 :48 AM 

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

To: Diamond Williams ~Atiministrath'e 0 Ptr.its 0 CousW!'.er 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00001 !IX)cUMh'NTNOQi5 . ' 

:1Attachments: CCS Form 100104-WU-00001-006.pdf . mS'rR.m~JI10N: 

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-0000I-006-004 

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 
Services, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative 09/27/2010 
- 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10105/2010 - 9:30 a.m. ­
5:00 p.m. - in Apalachicola - Involving Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 
Change in appointment time 
From 9:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 
Change in appointment location 
From Apalachicola to Eastpoint 

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10106/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Apalachicola - Involving Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 
Change in appointment location 
From Apalachicola to Eastpoint 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10107/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Apalachicola - Involving Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1 

712012010 

http:CousW!'.er


Page 2 of2 

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
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact mary Macko at 413-6008. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/20/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07115/2010 at 8:48 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
New Commissioner I Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 09/27/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 1:302. ­ 3:30 p. 

. Hearing 10/05/2010 Eastpoint 10:00 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

Hearing 10/0612010 Eastpoint 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

Hearing 10/0712010 Eastpoint 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. Bearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Bearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X X X_ 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

AGAG ED SK 

Commissioners 

Cl C2 ADM 

Remarks: OEP PSC-1O-0449-PCO-WU was issued 7113/10 


Location of hearing is Eastpoint. 


Service Hearing will start at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, Oct. 5 only. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-0000I-006 



Diamond Williams 

loorOL/ ~WLl Page 1 of2 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010 9:01 AM se, CLI' - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Diamond Williams Administrative 0 Parties -.- Consumer 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00001 . OCUMENT NO.. 1 -lO 
Attachments: CCS Form 100104-WU-00001-006.pdf DiSTRIBUT!ON: 

Docket Number loo104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-0000I-006-004 

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 
Servi ces, Inc. 

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

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/05/2010 - 9:30 a.m. ­
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

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/06/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Apalachicola - Involving Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 
Change in appointment location 
From Apalachicola to Eastpoint 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/07/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Apalachicola - Involving Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1 

7115/2010 



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




Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/15/2010 at 8:48 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
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

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

09/27/2010 

10/0512010 

10/0612010 

10/0712010 

Tallahassee / E-148 

Eastpoint 

Eastpoint 

Eastpoint 

):30 p. - 3 :30 p. 

10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

1~--~~--r-~~--4 

Commissioners 

ALL 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing Commissioners 

AG ED ISK ICI C2 ADM 

I I 

Commissioners 
Officer 

Remarks: OEP PSC-IO-0449-PCO-WU was issued 7/13/10 

Location ofhearing is Eastpoint. 

Service Hearing will start at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, Oct. 5 only. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WV-0000I-006 



tUOlOY 

Marguerite McLean PsC-IQ -Q4Y9-PCP:f00 
From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 8:39 AM 

_ . \ r--. __ _To: ClK - Orders 1Notices .... f.·e-( -. EI /t-I Li-- uQ"
.-j ; lullCc: Keino Young; Mary Macko 

Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ' 
10 JUL 13 AM 8: '* 5Date and Time: 7/13/20108:39:00 AM 

Docket Number: 100104-WU 
Filename I Path: 100104.0EP.ky.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDUHE 

SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP 

-p-.P-SC-,-CL--.K~.·.-:-C~ORRE::;:'J"l~~;;pOn-lN~~lF,!neNCCiE~r 
Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II ~dmintsttat1VCO pP!j~96-IIQ

DOCUMENT NO._~U...:..;.'1~~_Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission DISTRIBUnON: ...­ -Tel: (850) 413-6630 

1 



I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSlON 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) Iscoles@radeylaw.com No 
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net No 

Printed on 7/1312010 at 12:47:21 PM 



Page I of I 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 201012:46 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 947585) 

Attachments: 05738-10. pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process Yljur reply. 

Thank you. 

7113/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, July 09,20103:52 PM FPSC, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 

Subject: 

Diamond Williams 

Proposed Changes to Form 100104-WU-00001 

tX\ Administrative0 Parties 0 ~ 
DOCUMENT NO. Ol6]6 ~Iv 

Attachments: CCS Form 1001 04-WU-00001-002.pdf DIS1"R1BunON: •. 

Docket Number 100104-WU - Form Number 100104-WU-00001-002 

Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management 
Services, Inc. 

Change in hearing officer 
From All Commissioners to Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative­
09/07/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 3:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop 

Change in appointment date 
From 09/07/2010 to 09/27/2010 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/2112010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 09/2112010 to 10105/2010 
Change in appointment participants 
From All Commissioners to Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1 

Change in appOintment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/22/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 09/22/2010 to 10106/2010 
Change in appointment participants 
From All Commissioners to Edgar, Skop, New Commissioner 1 

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/23/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­

7/1212010 




Page 2 ot2 

5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners 

Change in appointment date 
From 09/23/2010 to 10/07/2010 
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

7/12/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/09/2010 at 3:49 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

New Commissioner 1 Auditing & Performance Analysis StaffContact - Keino Young 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office ofChairrnan Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: lOOI04-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

09/07/2010 

09/2112010 

0912212010 

09/23/2010 

09/27/2010 

10/05/2010 

10/0612010 

10/07/2010 

Tallahassee I E-148 

Tallahassee 1E-148 

Tallahassee I E-148 

Tallahassee I E-148 

1 :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK CI C2 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X X X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners

Officer 

ADM 

Commissioners 

AGIED ISK CI 1c21ADM 

I Ix I I 

Remarks: "Hold" pending OEP. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-0000I-002 



1 el.K Official Flllng ftftftft611612010 2:19 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Shalonda Hopkins 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Wednesday, June 16, 2010 2:16 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices 
Keino Young; Timisha Brooks 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6116120102:13:00 PM 
100104-WU 
1001 04.0rd.Ack.lntrv.OPC.ky.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100104 

PARTY 
NAME 

i 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) I Iscoles@radeylaw.com No 
I Water Management Services, Inc. I WS236 gdb5@comcast.net No 

Printed on 6/16/20 I 0 at 3: 12:42 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 20103:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 225912) 

Attachments: 05042-10. pdf 

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

6/16/2010 




COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERKSTATE OF FLORIDA 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 

LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 413·6770 

DAVlD E. KLEMENT 

BEN A. "STEVE" STEVENS III 

Public Service Commission 

FPSC,CLK·CORRESPONDENCE 
LAdmlnletJUtlvo_Pariie8_Consumlr 

March 10,2010 DOCUMENT NO. tJ/5'75 -/0 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Radey Thomas Yon Clark (10) 
Lisa C. Scoles 
Post Office Box 10967 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

Re: Docket No. 100104-WU 

Dear Ms. Scoles: 

This will acknowledge receipt ofthe application for increase in water rates in Franklin County 
by Water Management Services, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 8, 2010, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staffmembers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. Ifmediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action f Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.tloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.tl.us 

.------- ~--------------------

mailto:contact@psc.state.tl.us
http:http://www.tloridapsc.com
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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, March 08,2010 3:08 PM 

Bart Fletcher; Marshall Willis; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang; Mary Macko 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks ADMINISTRATIVE 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: New Docket-WU -Application for increase in water rates 

Cheryl, 
thanks for letting me know that no changes are needed. 
i will put a copy of this e-mail in administrative correspondence for historical purposes. 
Marguerite. 

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Monday, March 08,2010 3:Ol PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Bart Fletcher; Marshall Willis 
Subjeb: RE: New Docket-WU - Application for increase in water rates 

Hi Marguerite, 

Progrnod A l a  is the appropriate code for this case. No changes are necess 

Thanks, 

Cheryl 

r' 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 2:56 PM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: New Docket-WU - Application for increase in water rates 

Docket No. 100104-WU has been established to address a test year notification from Water Management Services, Inc. 
We have given the progmod A l a .  
Please let us  know if this docket will be following a PAA track in order to change the progmod to Alf. 

3/8/2010 



- Case Assi nment and Schedulin Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 100104- WU Date Docketed: 03/0S/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: OS/25/2010 Expiration: 0l/25/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK DED ECR (GCl) PI F RAD SRC 
(" 0" i nd i cates OPR) r-.:..:.:::...:...........--.:...:.:.,X:...:.......,...--=:..:..:.:~..---=.::..::....--r---=:.::X:..:..:...--r-.::.::::x:..:.::--rl-:.....::..:--,--....:.::...:..:....--r---=:.:..:X-=--, 


Section 2 - OPR Co letes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff R Gervasi ~ Current CASR revision level 

I. Aooellate Court Mandate Issued 
2. Utility responds to staff letter 
3. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Gervasi, R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

OCRs (APA) I npall1£'r D Mailhot lO. 
C Prestwood II. 

(ECR) MCicchetti, P Daniel 12. 
B Fletcher J linao 13. 
A M;""rpv P C;;1"allcun 14. 

15. 
16. 
17. 
IS. 
19. 
20 . 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ~ 33.­Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 05/31/2012 36. 
37 . 

Initial s OPR 3S. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 

05/ 31/ 2012 

Dates 

Current 

05/ 31/ 2012 
07/16/2012 
07/26/2012 

- Hearinq 0 ff'lcer s Prehearlnq 0ff'lcer( ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

1 T X I X I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

BI I ED I GH I Bl I BW 

1 r X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/31/2012 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1-Secti on 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Franklin County by 

Company: Water Management Services . Inc. 

Official Filing Date: OS/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR (GCl ) PIF RAD SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r-"':"':'::~-r--':'':':-x~-r----'''':=~'--=':x=':'':'''-~~::':x:'::''::~-:''''::'':-'I-:':''::=--'''--'-'::'x::'::''---r---

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff R Gervasi ~ Current CASR revision 1evel Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation-Show Cause Proceeding SAME 05/12/2011 
2. Aqenda SAME OS/ 24/ 2011 
3. Final Order - Show Cause Proceedinq SAME 06/ 13/ 2011 
4. Revised CASR Due SAME 07/ 20/2011 
5. 
6 . 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Gervasi. R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10 . 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 


C Prestwood 
 12. 

(ECR) M Cicchetti P Daniel 
 13. 
e Fletcher J lineo 
 14. 


A M;IU rev N 'ia 1nova 
 15. 

P StallcuD K 
 16. 

T Walden ] Williams 
 17. 

18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22 . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30 . 
and/or decidinq this case: H. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel B. 
Hearing Examiner 

-
Staff ­

- ..x. 
34. 
35. 

Date filed with ClK: 05/11/2011 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38 . 

Staff Counsel 
 39 . 

40. 
Section 3 - Chalrman Com letes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0ff · s Prehearlng Off ·lcer ( ) lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

1 X 1 xf I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I EDI BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I J 
Where panels are asslgned the sen lor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/11/2011 •
assigned the full Commission decides the case . 

PSC/ClK015 -C (Rev . 04/07) - COMPLETED EVENTS 



v __ Case Assignment and Schedul i ng Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerf, 

Docket No . 100104-WU Date Docketed : 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Franklin County by 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: OS/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
Last Day to Suspend: 07/26 2010 

Referred to: 
("0" i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
r-...:...:..:.:....:....-.~:.:.x.:....:....--,--.::.=.::~,-:::.=,:x~~-.:::::x:..::....~-:...;:..:-'I-:.::....:.:==---.---.:::..x:::..::...---,.---

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assianments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, M Cicchetti [[] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel B Fletcher 
J Linao A Maurey 1. Staff Recommendation - Reso. to Show Cause 03/ 24/2011 04/ 14/2011 
N Salnova, P Stallcup 2. Aqenda - Resp. to Show Cause 04/ 05/ 2011 04/26/2011 
K Thompson, T Walden 3. Final Order (4/26/11 Agenda) 04/25/ 2011 05/16/2011 
J Williams 4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/31/2011 06/21/ 2011 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCR (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 


C Prestwood 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22 . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30 . 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission COl111lission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 

..K.-
34. 

- -
35. 

Date filed with CLK: 03/24/2011 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off'lcer ( s ) Preheanng Off'lcer 
Convnissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL lGHIEDl BI 1 BL I BW 

I X I X I I I X 

Convnissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor COl111l1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case . 
Where one Convnissioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full COl111lission decides the case . 

Approved : 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Franklin County by 

Company : Water Management Services, Inc . 

Official Filing Date: OS/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" 0 .. i nd i cates OPR) r---'---'-'--""7x7""'---'-=-=':"-'--~-'-=-:x~--r-=:x:;'=----'-:""::":-""TI-:"'::"":;=---'----='x::-=--'------' 

Section 2 - OPR Co letes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
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
OPR Staff S Hudson, MCicchetti [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel B Fletcher 
J linqo A Maurey 1- Standard Order (2/22/11 Aqenda) SAME 03 / 14/ 2011 
N Sal nova, P Stallcup 2. Staff Recommendation - Re~. to Show Cause 03/10/2011 03/24/2011 
K Thompson, T Walden 3. Agenda - Resp. to Show Cause 03/22/2011 04/05/2011 
J Williams 4. Final Order (4/5/11 Agenda) 04/25/201104/11/2011 

5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 05/16/2011 05/31/2011 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeqer, E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 


C Prestwood 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16 . 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22 . 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ..K. 33 . -
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/10/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39 . 
40. 

Sectl on 	 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I IX X 

- Hearinq 0ff icer ( s) 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I J I 1 

Prehearlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are assigned the sen lor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/10/2011 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Schedul ing Record ,- ­ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cl erk 

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/0B/20l0 Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Franklin County by 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc . 

Official Filing Date: QiL25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel prF RAD sse 
.-~~~~~-.--~~.-~~-.~~--.-~~~~~-.~~~~--~("0" indicates OPR) X X X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Ti me Schedu1e 

Proaram Module Al(a) 
 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assianments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, MCicchetti [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel B Fletcher 
J l i nelO A Maurev l. Staff Recommendation - Resp. to Show Cause SAME 03/10/2011 
N Salnova, P Stallcup 2. Standard Order SAME 03 / 14/ 2011 
K Thompson, T Walden 3. Aqenda - Resp. to Show Cause SAME 03/22/2011 
J Will iams 4. Final Order SAME 04/11/2011 

5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/14/2011 05/16/2011 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeqer, E Sayler B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 


C Prestwood 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20 . 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission COl1111ission Panel ~ H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 02125/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40 . 

Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Of f icer ( s) 
Commissioners 
 ADM 


GH 
 I ED I BI I Bl 
 I BW 

X 
 T T 1 
 I 


Prehean nq 0ff icer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

1 X I X I I I X 

Where panels are assigned the senlor C0l11111SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

the i den tical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COl1111issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/2512011 \
assigned the full COl1111ission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015 -C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1-Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100104- WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 

Company : Water Management Services, Inc. 

Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc . 

rates in Franklin County by 

Off icial Filing Date: OS/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011
last Day to Suspend : 07/26/2010 

Referred to: 
("0" i ndi cat e s OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
.-":":'=':"':"'--r---'-":":':"x':"':"'--.---=:'::':':-r-::"::'::x~--'---=:::x:"::""--'---="":::":'-'---"":'::'':':::'''--'~::'':x~---r"-----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6170St~ff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Hudson, MCicchetti 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

P Daniel B Fletcher 
J linqo A Maurev l. Staff Recommendation (Motion for Reconsiderati SAME 02/ 10/ 2011 
N Sal nova, P Stallcup 2. Agenda SAME 02/22/2011 
K Thompson, T Walden 3 . Final Order SAME 03 / 14/ 2011 
J Williams 4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02 / 04/2011 04/14/2011 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeqer, E Sayler 8. 
9 . 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, 0 Mailhot 11. 


C Prestwood 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff - .x 

34. 
- - 35. 

Date fil ed wi th ClK: 01/26/2011 36. 
37 . 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows. 

- Hearinq Officer(s) Prehean nq 0ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I X I X I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

GH T ED T BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date : 01/26/2011 \ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

- ~~se AsslgnmenI ana ~cneaullng Kecoro~ I'age ~ or ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc . 

Official Filing Date: OS/25/2010 Expiration: 01L2SL2011 
last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" 0 " indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR CO!!!Qletes and returns to ClK 
I X 

in 10 workdays. 
X X I 

Time Schedule 
X 

Program Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel 
 ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher A Maurev 
P Stall CUD T Walden 1. Discovery Actions ComDlete SAME 09/27/2010 

2. TranscriDt of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 09/28/2010 09/30/2010 
3. Prehearinq Order SAME 10/01/2010 
4. Hearinq (10/5-7/10) SAME 10/05/2010 
5. Service Hearing (lOam & 6pm) SAME 10/05/2010 
6. Transcript of Hearing Due 10/08/2010 10/15/2010 
7. Briefs Due 10/22/2010 10/29/2010 


Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 
 8. Staff Recommendation 11/16/2010 12/02/2010 
9 . Aqenda 11/30/2010 12/14/2010 

10. !"in"l Orrl.,r 12/20/2010 01/03/2011 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 
 11. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/21/2011 02/04/2011 

C Prestwood 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full CORVlliss ion - Conmission Panel ..x. 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f iled wi t h CLK: 09/2712010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing 0ff'lcer 
Conmissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

1 I X 1 X I X I 

Conmissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor ConmlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. 


PSC/ClK015 -C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 10/0712010 at 11:24 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Infonnation Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Hearing 10/07/2010 Cancelled 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL1AGIED ISK GHJBI 

1 Ixlx xl 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Keino Young 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED ISK IGH I B1 IADM 

I I I I 

Commissioners 

AGjEDISKIGHIB11ADM 

J I xl I -' 
Re marks: 

Hearing concluded on 10/6. 

PS /CLK 008(01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-0000I-OIO 



~ase Assignmen t and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
Section 1 - Office of Commi ssion Cler~ 

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Franklin County by 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Q5/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011
l ast Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Re ferred t o : 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Secti on 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK 

ADM APA 
x 

in 10 workdays. 

ClK ( ECR ) 
x 

GCl 
x 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

SSC 
x 

Pr ogram Module A1(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION . 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6110Staff Assi nments 

Due Dates 
OPR St a ff S Hudson , P Daniel [i] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

8 Fletcher A Maurey 
P Stallcup T Walden 1. Testimonv & Exhibits - Staff SAME 09/ 03 / 2010 

2. FAW Notice Filed - Hearinq SAME 09/ 07/ 2010 
3. Notice of Prehearing SAME 09/ 10/ 2010 
4. FAW Notice Published - Prehearinq SAME 09 / 10/ 2010 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 09/ 17/2010 
6. Notice of Hearinq SAME 09/ 17/2010 
7. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 09/ 17/2010 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Prehearinq Statements SAME 09/ 20/2010 
9. Prehearinq SAME 09/ 27/ 2010 

10. ni.;;rovprv Art-ion.;; Comnlpt-e SAME 09727 / 2010 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, 0 Mailhot 11. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 09/ 28/2010 09/ 30/ 2010 

C Prestwood 12. Prehearing Order SAME 10/ 01 / 2010 
13. Hparinn flO/~·7 110) SAME 10/0512010 
14. C;;prvirp Hparina (lOam & nom) 10/0512010SAME 

107151201015. Tran.;;rrintOf Hearina Due 10 / 0812010 
16. Rriefc; -Due 10/2V2010 10129/2010 

SAME 11716/201017 . Staff Reconvnendation 
SAME 11/30/ 2010 18. Aaenda 
SAME 12120 / 201019. Final Order 
SAME 0112112011 20. Close Docket- or Rpv;.;;p C"AC;;R 

21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deci dinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33 ..x-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date f il ed with ClK: 09/01/2010 36. 
37. 

I ni t ial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section J - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' s 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I 81 

I I X I I 

Prehearing 0 f ficerlcer ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All 1 AG I ED I SK I GH I 81 

I X I X I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner ;s Panel Chairman : 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/01/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. m.....~ 

PSC/ClK01 5-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecorc "age J. or J. 

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

Official Fil ing Date: OS/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Referred to : ADM APA ClK CECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
( " 0" indicates OPR) x X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION · (8SO) 413 - 6770Staff Asslgnments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher A Maurev 
P Stallcup T Walden 1. Issue Identifi cat i on (Sta ff) 08/26/2010 09/01/2010 

2. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 09/03/2010 
3. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 09/07/2010 
4. Notice of Prehearinq SAME 09/10/2010 
5. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing SAME 09/10/2010 
6. Testimo~y & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 09/17/2010 
7. Notice of Hearing SAME 09/17/2010 

St aff Counsel R Jaeaer, E Sayler 8. FAW Notice Published - Hearil'19 SAME 09/17/2010 
SAME 09/20/20109. Prehearing Statements 
SAME 0912712010 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer, 0 Mailhot 
10. Prehearina 
11. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/27/2010 

C Prestwood 12. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Expedited) 09/28/2010 09/30/2010 
SAME 10/01/2010B. ina Order 

10/0512010SAME14. Hearina (l0/5-7/10) 
SAME 10 0512010 15. Service Hearina (lOam & 6om)--. 
SAME 10 081201016. Transcriot of Hearina Due (Dailv) 
SAME 22120101017. Briefs Due 
SAME 16120101118. Staff R ~'ltion 
SAME 30120101119. Aaenda 
SAME 20120101220. Final Order 
SAME 01121/201121. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29 . 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case : 31. 

32. 
Ful l Convniss i on - Convnission Panel ..x. 33 . 
Hearing Exami ner Staff 34. -- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07/1912010 36. 

37 . 
Init i als OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Asslgnments are as follows: 

P hre eanng Off·lcer 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes 

- HearinQ 0 ff icer s( ) 
Convnissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I X I X I X I 

Convnissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

1 1 X 1 1 
Where panel s are asslgned the senlor Convnlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the i dentical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Convnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Convnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev . 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



-
~ase ~sslgnmen£ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age J. OT J. 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No . 100104-W~ Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Ti tl e: Appl icat ion for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Frankl in County by 

Official Fil ing Date: OS/2S/2010 Expiration: 01/2S/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 

( " 0 " i nd i cates OPR) x:=--.-.:....:.:..--,I-~::.......-r--=.:x::.::....-.,..---,
,----:..-,�r-....:x:-::--:----r-=~.-~x~---.-----==::

Section 	2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6110 

OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [IJ Current CASR revision level 
B Fletcher A Maurey 
P Stallcup T Walden I. Issue Identification (Staff) 

2. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff 
3. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
4. Notice of PrehearinQ 
S. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing 
6. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
7. Notice of Hearinq 

Staff Counsel R JaeQer, E Sayler 8 . FAW Notice Published - Hearinq 
9. Prehearinq Statements 

10. Prphp;or;no 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, 0 Maiol hot II. Discovery Actions Complete 

C Prestwood 12. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Dai 1y) 
13. Prphp;or;nn Ornpr 
14. Hp;or;nn 00/5-7/10) 
15. <;;prv;rp Hp;or;nn (10;om 1/, finm) 
16. Tr;on~rr;nt nf Hp;or;no nul' ([)ailv) 
17. Rrip F" nllP 
18. <;;t;of .... ~t-i nn 
19 . Aopn.1;0 
20. I=in;o Ornpr 
2I. n n"p nnc::kPt or Revi "e-CA~R 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S . 

. 26. 
27. 
28. 
29 . 

Recommended assiQnments for hearinQ 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commiss i on Commission Panel .K. 33.-
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - -

3S. 
Dat e filed wi th ClK: 07/1912010 36. 

17. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Due 

Previous 

08/26/2010 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
SAME 

Dates 

Current 

09/01/2010 
09/03/2010 
09/07/2010 
09/10/2010 
09/10/2010 
09/17/2010 
09/17/2010 
09/17/2010 
09/20/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/27/2010 
09/28/2010 
10/01/2010 
10/05/2010 
10/05/2010
10/0812010 
10/22/2010 
11/16/2010 
11/3012010 
12/20/2010 
0112112011 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) Prehearing 0ff lcer· 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

r I X I X r X I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I I X I J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
t he ident i cal panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned t he full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04107) ____ ~O COMPLETED EVENTS 



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
Public Information Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger 

Docket Number: IOOI04-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

1. Schedu le Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Issue Identification 08/26/2010 09/01 /2010 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee 1G-154 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hea ring 
Officers 

Prehca ring 
Officer 

ALL 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI 

X X X 

Commissioners 

AG ED ISK GH I HI ADM 

I T 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Exam. 

ALdAG ED TSK GH TBI 

T T I X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

Remarks: Issue Identification Meeting - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-002 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 0812512010 at 2:39 p.m. 

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
Publi c Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger 

Docket Number: IOOI04-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc . 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Issue Identification 08/26/2010 09/0l/201O 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

2. HearingfPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL lAG lED lSK IGH IBI 

I I X I xix I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners 

ALL lAG ED SK GH BI 

I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIEDISK IGH1BI IADM 

I I I 1 I 

Commissioners 

AGIED 

J 
SK 

x 
GH BI ADM 

Remarks: Issue Identification Meeting - Staff 

P C/CLK 008 (0111 0) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-002 



Lase I\sslgnment: ana ~cneau Ilng Kecoro -	 t'age ~ OT ~ 

Secti on 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Franklin County by 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Official Fi ling Date: OS/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
las t Day to Su spend : 07/26/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
( " 0 " i nd i cates OPR) r---"'-'-'----'-I-'-'--":':-x~--'--::"=':'=--'-~x~---'-=:X::;::"'--r-':"'::"=---.--"""':"::"":="-r--=X-=--'-----' 

Section 2 OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING O<X:UMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel 
 [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher A Maurev 
P Stallcup, T Walden 1- Standard Order - Interim SAME 08/23/2010 

2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 08/23/2010 
3. Issue Identification (Staff) NONE 08/26/2010 

SAME4. FAW Notice Filed - Preheari~ 08/31/2010 
5. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 09/03/2010 

6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing SAME 09/07/2010 
SAME7. Notice of Prehearing 09/10/2010 


Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 
 SAME8. FAW Notice Published - Prehearing 09/10/2010 
SAME9. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal 09/17/2010 
SAME 09/17/2010 


OCRs (APA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 

10. lioticf> of Hp<lrina 
11. FAW Notice Published - Hearing SAME 09/17/2010 

C Prestwood 12. Prehearing Statements SAME 09/20/2010 
SAME 09/27/2010B. Prf>hp'lrina 

14. Dic;covprv Actionc; Comnlptp SAME 09/27/2010 
IS. Tranc;crint of Prphparino OUf> (Dailv) 0912812010SAME 

SAME 10/011201016. ina Ordf>r 
SAME 10/051201017. Hparina nO/5-7110) 
SAME 10/051201018. Sf>rvicf> Hf>arina nOam & 6om) 
SAME 10/0812010iot of Hf>arina DUf> (Dailv)19. 

10 2212010 
21- Staf1 ~'ltion 

SAME20. Brie1Fs DUf> 
SAME 16/201011 
SAME 11 30/201022. Aaf>n :fa 
SAME 12 20/201023. Fina Order 
SAME 01/21/201124 . Close Docket or Revisf> CASR 

25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/ or dec idinq this case: H. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel .x H . -Hearing Exami ner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Date f iled wi th CLK: 07/19/2010 36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hear ing Officer(s) Prehearl~ 0ff·lcer 
Commissioner s Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I X I X I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Commissioners ADM 

AG 1 ED 1 SK I GH I BI 

I I X I I 
the ident i cal panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/19/2010 I <:.....s ~~ assignf>d the f ull Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/1212010 at 8:18 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11 :00 a. 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED 

I Ix 

SK 

x 

GH 

X 

Bf 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL-lAG lED ISK IGH IBI 

I I I I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIED ISK GH BIIADM 

I I I 

Commissioners 

AGIEDISK IGHIBllADM 


I I xl I I 


Remarks: Issue Identification Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-001 



Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/12/2010 at 8:18 a.m. 

Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: I DOl 04-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Current Assignments 

Event Former Date New Date 

Issue Identi fication 08/26/2010 
I 
I 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:00 a. 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

I 
ALL lAG lED ISK IGH IBI 

I l~1 xl X I 

Prehearlng Commissioners 
Officer I 

AGIED ISK IGR IHI I ADM 

I I I I I 

Remarks: Issue Identification Meeting - Staff 

Commissioners 

AG IEDlsK IGHIBI IADM 

I I xl I I 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00002-001 



- -

__Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

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

Official Filing Date : OS/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ( ECR ) GCl PI F RAD SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) r---'-----,-'-"':-x~-,--:..::...-'-,--=-:x:;.=--r-=:x::;.=----.-:....::..:-.-.....:..:.~--,-.=..:=-x=--...,-----, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Proaram 	 Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Sta ff Assianments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Hudson, P Daniel [IJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher A Maurev 
P Stallcup T Walden SAME 07/ 22 / 2010 l. Staff Recommendation - Interim 

2. Agenda - Interim SAME 08 / 03 / 2010 
SAME 08/ 23 / 2010 3. Standard Order - Inter i m 
SAME 08/23/ 2010 4. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor 
SAME 08/31/20105. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 

6. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff SAME 09/ 03 / 2010 
SAME 09/ 07/ 2010 

St aff Counsel R JaeCler , E Sayler 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 

SAME 09 / 10/ 2010 8. Notice of Prehearing 
SAME 09/ 10/ 2010 9. FAW Notice Published - Preheari"B 
SAME 09/ 17/ 2010 

OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 
10. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rehuttal 

09/ 17/ 2010 

C Prestwood 
SAME11. Notice of Hearing 

09/17/ 2010 SAME12. FAW Notice Published - HearinJ! 
SAME 091201201013. Prehearina Statement~ 
SAME 091271201014. Prehearina 
SAME 091271201015. niscoverv Actions Comnlete 

09 / 28/2010SAME16. Transcri nt of Preheari na Due mai 1v) 
10/01/2010SAME17. Prehearina Order 

SAME 10/05/ 2010 18. Heari na (l0/5 -7/10) 
10/05/2010SAME19. Service Hearina (lOam & 6om) 

SAME 10/08/2010 
2l. Briefs Due 
20. Transcri nt of Heari na Due mai 1v) 

SAME 10/22/2010 
SAME 11/16/201022. Staff ~ndation 

11/30/2010SAME23. Aaenda 
SAME 12/20/201024. Final Order 

01/21/2011SAME25. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
26. 
27. 
28 . 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/ or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel .x 33.-Hearing 	Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fi 1 ed wi th ClK: 07 / 1912010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sec tlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG [ ED 1 SK [ GH [ BI 

I I IX I 

Prehearlng Off·lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL [ AG ·1 ED r SK 1 GH [ BI 

! I X I X I X I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner , a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/1912010 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015 - C (Rev. 04/07) i , COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/1512010 at 8:48 a.m. 

Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 
New Commi ss ioner 1 Auditing & Perform ance Anal ysis Staff Contact - Keino Young 
New Commissioner 2 Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in wa ter rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 09/27/2010 

Hearing 10/05/2010 

Hearing 10106/2010 

Hearing 10107/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Eastpoint 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners 

ALL IAGJEDJSK b 1c2 

xl J I 1 1 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X X X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 


AGIED ISK ICIlC21ADM 


I I I J J 

Commissioners 

AG1ED ISK Cl C2 ADM 

1 Ix 

Remarks: OEP PSC-J 0-0449-PCO-WU was issued 7/1 3/10 


Location of hearing is Eastpoint. 


Service Hearing will start at 10:00 a. m. and 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, Oct. 5 only. 


PSCICLK 008 (0 111 0) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-0000I-006 



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

Docket Number: 100104-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc . 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 09127/2010 

Hearing ]0/05/2010 

Hearing 10/06/2010 

Hearing 10/07/2010 

2. HearingIPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 ] :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Eastpoint 10:00 a. - 5:00 p. 

Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Eastpoint 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X 

Commissioners 

AGiEDiSK lei iC2 ADM 

I j I I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

I 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X X X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-IO-0449-PCO-WU was issued 7/13110 


Location of hearing is Eastpoint. 


Service Hearing will start at 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, Oct. 5 only. 


PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-0000I-006 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 07/09/2010 at 3:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

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

Docket Number: IOOl04-WU -- Application for increase in water rates in Franklin County by Water Management Services, Inc. 

1. Sched ule I nformation 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 09/07/2010 09/27/2010 

Hearing 09/2112010 10/05/2010 

Hearing 09/22/2010 10/06/2010 

Hearing 09/23 /2010 10/07/2010 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:30 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

X X X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

AG ED ISK ICI I C2 ADM 

I I J 

AG ED SK 

X 

Cl C2 ADM 

Remar ks: "Hold" pending OEP. 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 100104-WU-00001-002 



-- Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/0812010 Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Franklin County by 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Offic i al Fil i ng Date: OS/25/2010 Expiration: 01/25/2011 
last Day to Suspend: 07/26/2010 

Referr ed t o: ADM APA Cl K (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
( .. 0" i ndi cat e s OPR) r-~'-'--'---':"'7:x'-'--r--=:'=":":-r-~x~-''-'-:':x;=---''-'-''''::'':'-TI'-'-~---':"'''''---=-:x:;'=---r----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Progr am Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [IJ Current CASR revision 1evel 
A Maurev P Stall CUD 

l. Staff Recommendation - Interim 
2. Agenda - Interim 
3. Revised CASR Due 
4. Standard Order - Interim 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung, T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) l Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 

C Prestwood 12. 
13. 
14. 
15 . 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26 . 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/ or deci dinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission Commission Panel ..x. 33 .-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 06/2912010 36 . 

37. 
Init ials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect i on 3 - Chairman ComDletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 ( ) lcer s P hre earl"-!i Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 
SAME 

07/06/2010 
SAME 

Dates 

Current 

07/22/2010 
08/03/2010 
08/23/2010 
08 / 23/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I I X I X I X I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Cl I C2 

I 1 X I I 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/29/2010 • 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,', COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase ~sslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 t'age 1. OT 1. 

Secti on 1 - Of fice o f Commission Cler 

Docket No . 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/0B/2010 Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Franklin County by 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Offi c ial Fil i ng Date: Expiration: 01/25/2011 
Last Day to Su spend : 07/26/2010 

Refe rred to: 
C" 0 " i ndica tes OPR) 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC r----.I--:cX:----,.......-'~-.-'O""""X~-.--.::.,X~--.-c...::.:-..,-----,-.::.,X~---r-----, 
Section 2 - OPR Com letes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AICa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel 

A Maurev P Stallcuo 
~ Current CASR revision 1evel Previous Current 

SAME 07 / 22/20101. Staff Recommendation - Interim 
SAME 08 / 03/20102 . ~enda - Interim 

3. Revised CASR Due 07/ 06/2010 08/23/2010 
4. Standard Order - Interim SAME 08/23/2010 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Younq, T Brooks B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs CAPA) L Deamer, D Mailhot 11. 


C Prestwood 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26 . 
27 . 
lB. 
29. 

Recommended ass i qnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commiss ion ~Commission Panel 33.-
Heari ng Examine r Staff 34. -- 35. 
Date f i l ed with CLK: 06/ 29/2010 36. 

37. 
Ini ti als OPR 3B. 

39.Staff Counsel 
40. 

Sectl on 	3 - Chalrman Comoletes Asslgnments are as follows. 

- Heannq 0 ff'lcer s Prehearl'!fl 0 ff'lcerC ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I Cl I (2 

X I I I I I 
Where panel s are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED 1 SK I Cl 1(2 

I I X I I 
t he identi cal panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/29/2010 I 
assigned the f ul l Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLkOlS-C CRev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 



La~e ~sslqnmen~ ana ~cneau ll nq Kecora t"age .l OT .l 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clel 

Docket No. lOO104- WU Date Docketed : 03/08j 2010 Title: Appl i c ation for increase in water 
Wate r Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Frankl in County by 

Company: Wate r Management Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
( " 0 " indicates OPR) x x x x 

Sect i on Z - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Proa r am Modul e Al(a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Ass ianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [JJ Current CASR revision level 
A Maurev P Stall CUD 

l. MFRs Due 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung, T Brooks 8. 
9 . 

10. 
OCRs 11 . 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28 . 
29 . 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32 . 
Ful l Commission L Commi ssion Panel - 33. 
Hear ing Exami ner Staff 34. 

- -
35. 

Da te fi 1 ed wi th CLK : 04/08/2010 36 . 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39 . 

40. 
Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hean ng 0 lcer sff' ( ) hPre eanng Off'lcer 

Where panel s are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

SAME 

05/07/2010 

Dates 

Current 

OS/ 25/2010 
06/ 25/ 2010 

Corrmi ssioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

Al l I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I I I 

Corrmissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I X 

t he ident i cal panel decides the case. Approved : hG- \\'i'.J 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 04/08/2010 4 --=--- -­Date:
assigned the fu l l Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOl S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Sect ion 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No . 100104-WU Date Docketed: 03/08/2010 Title: Application for increase in water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Franklin County by 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Offic ial Fi ling Date : Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend : 

Re f erred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" 0" i ndi cates OPR) x x x x 

Sect i on 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Pro r_am Modul e A1 (a) WARNING : THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

I T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770 

OPR Staf f B Fl etcher , P Daniel [QJ Current CASR revision level 
A Maurev P StallcuD 

1. Chairman's Response to Test Year Request lette 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung, T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10 . 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14 . 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22 . 
23 . 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 . 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30 . 
and/or dec;dinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~ Convni ssi on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

- - 35. 
Date fi l ed wi th ClK: 03/31/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman ComDletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) P hre earlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Convnlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical panel decides the case. Approved: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 

NONE 

Dates 

Current 

04/07/2010 
05 / 07 / 2010 

Convnissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X I I I I I 

Convnissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I X 

Where one Convnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/31/2010 
assi gned the full Convnission decides the case. 

PSC/ ClK015 -C (Rev . 04/07) ;,- COMPLETED EVENTS 



La se ~SSl nmen ~ ana ~cneau l ln Kecora t"age .1 OT .L 

Section 1 - Offi ce of Commission Cler" 

Docket No. 100104-WU Date Docketed : 03/08/2010 Title: Appl ication for increase i n water 
Water Management Services, Inc. 

rates in Frankl in County by 

Company: Water Management Services, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Su spend: 

Refer r ed to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
C" O" indicates OPR) x x x x 

Secti on 2 - OPR Co l etes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Proaram Module Al (a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

OPR Staff B Fletcher, P Daniel [QJ Current CASR revision 1evel 
A Maurev P Stallcup 

l. Chairman's Response to Test Year Request lette 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel KYoung, T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCR5 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or dec idi nq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commiss i on ...x.. COl1l11i ssion Panel - 33 . 
Hear ing Exami ner Staff 34. - -

3S. 
Date filed with Cl K: 03/31/2010 36. 

37. 
I nit i als OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sect ion 3 - Cl1airman Com~letes Assignments are as foll ows: 

f- Heanng Of icer(s) hPre earinq 0 ff·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0l1l111SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 

Due 

Previous 

NONE 

NONE 

Dates 

Current 

04/07/2010 

05/07/2010 

COl1l11i ssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

X ! ! ! I l 

COl1l11issioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I 1 I 
the identi cal panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one COl1l11issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/31/2010 \ 
assigned the ful l COl1l11ission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOl S-C (Rev. 04/07) .;, COMPLETED EVENTS 



Cas e ~~i gnment and Schedul in Re_cgrd Page 1 0 f 1 

')e.n i on 1 - Qf fi ce o f Commiss i o[1 Cl erk 

Dock e t No . lOOl04 -Wl! Date Docket ed: 03L08 /}01Q Title: Application for inc r ea e in water 
Water Management Services , Inc. 

rates in Franklin Count y by 

Company : Water Management Services, I nc . 

Offici al Fi ling Date: E.xpi r ati on: 
last Day t o Suspend : 

Referred to: AD~1 APA ClK ( EC R) GC l PH RAD SSC 
( .. ().. i n d i ca t e s aPR) r------r---,x---,-----.----'--x----'---,----,--x----.--- - .:..:....c-=-------.--''-'x=:-:---,----, 

Sec tion 2 - a PR Com l etes and returns to ClK i n 10 workdays . Time Schedule 
Program .Mo_r1.!l~ AICa) WARNI NG: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PL ANNING DOCUMENT 

I T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISI ON . 
Sta f f As si gnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8 50) 413 -6770 

aPR Sta f f [QJ Current CASR revision 1evel 

--­
1. 
2. 
3 . 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Sta fJ Co~n se' 8 . 
9 . 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14 . 
15. 
16 . 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and / or deeid i nq this ease: 31. 

32. 
Full Commi ss ion Commi s s i on Panel 33.- -
Hea r i ng Exami ner Staff 34 . 

- -
35 . 

Date fi 1 ed wi th ClK : 36. 
37. 

Initials a PR 38. 
Staff Counsel 39. 

40 . 
Sectlon 3 - Cha l r:.rDill:1 Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off · C ) leer s Pr ehearing a ff icer 

Where pa nels are asslgned the senl or ComrnlSSloner is Panel Chairman : 

Due 

Previous 

Dates 

Current 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I 5K I Kl I ST 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I 51< I I<l I ST 

I J j j 

t he iden t ical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the f ul l Commission dec i des the case. 

St a ff Member is 
Approved : 
Date : 

P5C/ ClI<01 5-C (Rev . 04/ 07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 




